RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
15160 JACKSON ROAD
RANCHO MURIETA, CALIFORNIA 95683
916-354-3700
FAX —916-354-2082

AGENDA

“Your Independent Local Government Agency Providing
Water, Wastewater, Drainage, Security, and Solid Waste Services”

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

FEBRUARY 15, 2017
Call to Order and Closed Session 4:00 p.m.
Open Session 5:00 p.m.
District Administration Building — Board Room
15160 Jackson Road
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683

BOARD MEMBERS

Mark Pecotich President

Morrison Graf Vice President

Les Clark Director

John Merchant Director

Gerald Pasek Director

STAFF

Darlene J. Thiel General Manager
Paul Wagner Security Chief
Paul Siebensohn Director of Field Operations
Eric Thompson Controller

Suzanne Lindenfeld District Secretary



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FEBRUARY 15, 2017

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Call to Order and Closed Session 4:00 p.m. / Open Session 5:00 p.m.

AGENDA

All persons present at District meetings will place their cellular devices in silent and/or vibrate mode (no ringing of any kind).
During meetings, these devices will be used only for emergency purposes and, if used, the party called/calling will exit the
meeting room for conversation. Other electronic and internet enabled devices are to be used in the “silent” mode. Under no
circumstances will recording devices or problems associated with them be permitted to interrupt or delay District meetings.

ESTIMATED RUNNING TIME

CALL TO ORDER - Determination of Quorum — President Pecotich (Roll Call)

CONSIDER ADOPTION OF AGENDA (Motion)
The running times listed on this agenda are only estimates and may be discussed earlier or later than
shown. At the discretion of the Board, an item may be moved on the agenda and or taken out of order.

CLOSED SESSION
Under Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1): Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding existing
litigation, M&R Investment One Company v. District.

Under Government Code 54957: Public Employee Performance Review: Title: General Manager.

OPEN SESSION/REPORT ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

The Board will discuss items on this agenda, and may take action on those items, including
informational items and continued items. The Board may also discuss other items that do not appear on
this agenda, but will not act on those items unless action is urgent, and a resolution is passed by a two-
thirds (2/3) vote declaring that the need for action arose after posting of this agenda.

The running times listed on this agenda are only estimates and may be discussed earlier or later than
shown. At the discretion of the Board, an item may be moved on the agenda and or taken out of order.
TIMED ITEMS as specifically noted, such as Hearings or Formal Presentations of community-wide
interest, will not be taken up earlier than listed.

SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ACTIVITIES

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Members of the public may comment on any item of interest within the subject matter jurisdiction of
the District and any item specifically agendized. Members of the public wishing to address a specific
agendized item are encouraged to offer their public comment during consideration of that item. With
certain exceptions, the Board may not discuss or take action on items that are not on the agenda.

If you wish to address the Board at this time or at the time of an agendized item, as a courtesy, please
state your name and address. Speakers presenting individual opinions shall have 3 minutes to speak.
Speakers presenting opinions of groups or organizations shall have 5 minutes per group.

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\02-15-2017 board agenda.doc Page 2

4:00

5:00



7.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

CONSENT CALENDAR (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) All items in Agenda Item 7 will be
approved as one item if they are not excluded from the motion adopting the consent calendar.
A. Approval of Board and Committee Meeting Minutes

1. January 16, 2017 Special Board Meeting Minutes — Board Goal Workshop
January 18 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

January 30, 2017 Special Board Meeting Minutes — Recycled Water Workshop
February 2, 2017 Security Committee Meeting Minutes

February 2, 2017 Communications & Technology Committee Meeting Minutes

February 7, 2017 Improvements Committee Meeting Minutes

N O Uk~ LN

February 7, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
8. February 7, 2017 Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes
B. Approval of Bills Paid Listing

STAFF REPORTS (Receive and File)
A. General Manager’s Report

B. Administration/Financial Report
C. Security Report
D. Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report

CORRESPONDENCE

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF PAYMENT OF ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION TO ROEBBELEN
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. UNDER SEPTEMBER 18, 2013 AGREEMENT
TO COVER ADDITIONAL COSTS TO CLOSEOUT ZENON ENVIRONMENTAL CORPORATION (dba
GE WATER & PROCESS TECHNOLOGIES) CONTRACT FOR WATER TREATMENT PLANT
EXPANSION PROJECT (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.)

RECEIVE SECURITY DEPARTMENT ANNUAL REPORT - PRESENTATION BY PAUL WAGNER,
SECURITY CHIEF (Receive and File) (15 min.)

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE GENERAL MANAGER’S EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
AMENDMENT 2 (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.)

CONSIDER ADOPTION OF DISTRICT POLICY P2017-01, SUBMITTAL AND REVIEW OF BOARD
GOALS (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.)

CONSIDER ADOPTION OF DISTRICT POLICY P2017-02, DRUG AND ALCOHOL USE
(Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.)

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE ADDITION OF AN OPERATOR IN TRAINING POSITION TO THE
2016/2017 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.)

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\02-15-2017 board agenda.doc Page 3



16. RECEIVE UPDATE ON THE 2017-2018 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET (Discussion/Action) (15 min.)

17. CONSIDER DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND/OR STAFF ATTENDING VARIOUS
COMMUNITY MEETINGS (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.)

18. RECEIVE AND CONSIDER UPDATES (Discussion/Action) (15 min.)
A. Parks Committee

B. Pending and Proposed Land Development Projects
19. CONSIDER CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES (Discussion/Action) (Motion)

20. REVIEW DISTRICT MARCH MEETING DATES/TIMES
Security — March 2, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.

Communications — March 2, 2017 at 4:30 p.m.
Improvements — March 7, 2017 at 8:30 a.m.

Finance — March 7, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.

Personnel — March 7, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.

Budget Workshop —March 9, 2017 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

@ m moon = P

Regular Board Meeting — March 15, 2017 - open session at 5:00 p.m.

21. DIRECTOR COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS
In accordance with Government Code 54954.2(a), Directors and staff may make brief announcements
or brief reports of their own activities. They may ask questions for clarification, make a referral to staff
or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.

22. ADJOURNMENT (Motion)

"In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record, relates to an open session agenda item and is distributed
less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, will be made available for public inspection in the District offices during normal business hours. If, however, the document is
not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting."

Note: This agenda is posted pursuant to the provisions of the Government Code commencing at Section 54950. The date of this posting is February 10, 2017. Posting
locations are: 1) District Office; 2) Rancho Murieta Post Office; 3) Rancho Murieta Association; 4) Murieta Village Association.

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\02-15-2017 board agenda.doc Page 4



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BOARD GOAL WORKSHOP
January 16, 2017 - 1:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER/ROLL CALL

President Mark Pecotich called the Special Board Meeting of the Board of Directors of Rancho Murieta
Community Services District to order at 1:00 p.m. in the District meeting room, 15160 Jackson Road, Rancho
Murieta. Directors present were Mark Pecotich, Morrison Graf, Les Clark, John Merchant, and Gerald Pasek.
Also, present were Darlene J. Thiel, General Manager; Paul Wagner, Security Chief; Paul Siebensohn, Director of
Field Operations; Eric Thompson, Controller; and Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary.

2. ADOPT AGENDA
Motion/Pasek to adopt the agenda. Second/Clark. Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek. Noes: None.
Absent: None. Abstain: None.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Betty Ferraro requested the Board consider increasing the annual budget amount for midge fly treatments,
have the Joint Security Committee meetings begin again, and the emergency evacuation plan be completed.
Ms. Ferraro also asked that an update be provided regarding the stakeholder meetings the County held.

Larry Shelton requested the Board consider increasing the annual budget amount by $4,000 for the midge fly
treatments. ‘

5. GOAL PLANNING \

Review of 2016 Board Goals \
No discussion.

Review of 2017 Dialogue Sheet

Darlene J. Thiel provided a summary of the goals listed on the dialogue sheet. Each Director provided input on
their items on the 7 dialogue sheet, their intent, and desired outcome. These categories included
Water/Wastewater, Security, Community Relations, RMA/RMCC Relations, Employee Relations, Development,
and District Board. During presentatio each goal suggestion, a short Board dialogue ensued. After much
dialogue, the Board agreed on the follor\:v%ew goals.

GOAL #1:

Ensure District maintains a focus on future vision for successful delivery of service to the Rancho Murieta
Community.

1. Update the 2011 Strategic Plan; Board approval by December 31, 2017.

2. Define, clarify, confirm District’s role in community recreation services. Formalize District role
in Recreation Services by developing and completing District Code Chapter 23, if needed. Check
with County about District expectation related to parks and recreation.

GOAL #2:

Successfully manage water supply to meet Rancho Murieta Community needs.

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 1.doc 1



1. Formally decide the need for augmentation via wells and proceed or formally terminate,
removing all discussion from water plans.

GOAL #3:

Successfully manage recycled water supply to comply with Master Reclamation Permit and state regulations
regarding use of reclaimed water.

1. Document a final approach for processing and distribution of reclaimed wastewater and
implementation schedule; determine a timeframe for additional pf‘gcessing and/or storage.
Develop a cost recovery approach for users, both short and long.term (post 2018) and add to
District Code.

2. Develop process/procedure for recycled water permit issuance; tie due date to the anticipated
timeline of the Recycled Water System activation as determined in the Recycled Water System
Pre-Design Report.

GOAL #4:
Manage aging infrastructure to ensure on-going provision of services to the Rancho Murieta Community.

1. Prepare 5-year capital replacement plan (water, sewer, drainage, security and administration)
based on 2015 Reserve Study and recommend revision to reserve collection rates as needed for
the 2017 Budget development process (needed by May 17, 2017). Develop 5 yr rolling CIP and
CRP projections, with matching revenue availability estimates.

2. Update long-term plan for infrastructure (water, recycled wat’ sewer and drainage)
inspection, repair or replace‘oy December 31, 2017.

GOAL #5:

Effectively manage District finances; identify reserve targets and funding plan to meet reserves to support
facility replacements.

1. Complete Recycled Water Rate Study no less than 90 days prior to activation of Recycled Water

System. "\

2. Address RMA financial obligation for Park water permit fees and related charges (pending
finalization of Water Supply Aug ation and Capital Improvement fee study).

3. Thoroughly review reserve study. Develop overall best practices for approaching reserves and
identify key impact items. Develop 5 yr rolling CIP and CRP projections, with matching revenue
availability estimates.

4. Explore additional efficiencies associated with electronic commerce.
5. Plan for data security (protection of personal information).
6. Closeout WTP Project and document the future contributions required from FSA non-
participants and other adjustments and when these payments are due.
GOAL #6:
Provide Security services to the community at a level that meets community needs and expectations.

1. Develop long term Security Master Plan by end of 2017 to address how to effectively provide
security services as the Rancho Murieta Community grows in development of residential and

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 1.doc 2



commercial properties. (Establish a phased security plan (10yr) to include technology and
personnel based on the finding of the Security study. Determine whether consideration
could/should be given to requesting an adjustment to the Security Tax for a mail-in vote or
whether operational support can be provided from expanded residences, including
commercial.)

2. Complete Security Surveillance Camera Plan by end of 2017.
3. Solidify and communicate the response/evacuation map by end of firs;quarter 2017.

4. Engagement with Sacramento County Supervisor and SSD to address uniformed officer need
relative to commercial and residential growth.

5. Revitalize barcode improvements and clarifications — streamline barcode process for residents,
explore gate entrance operations and responsibilities, evaluate potential efficiencies gained by
changing oversight roles between District and RMA and address resident and business access
for those outside of the north and south gates.

GOAL #7:

Provide Solid Waste services to the community at a level that meets community needs and expectations.

GOAL #8:
Effectively monitor and manage development impacts to.the provision of District services.

1. Successfully complete and adopt Parks Operating Guidelines in’ooperation with Parks
Committee.

2. Monitor and participate in t&nty Planning process for the Rancho Murieta North proposed
development project representing and protec%g the District’s interests and responsibilities.

3. Keep community informed of planning process as it relates to the Rancho Murieta North
proposed development and District involvement. District’s roles and responsibilities are most
critical.

4. Address Exhibit E trail system as part of Parks Committee in preparation for proposed map
delivery to Sacramento County with development plans.

5." Assure adequate design of infr icture through thorough development and improvement
plan review by independent conmts, including capacity analysis. To include storm drainage
conveyance systems capacity. Collect CAD and GIS files of all plans and systems and maintain in
records retention.

GOAL #9:

Maintain Community relationships by effective communications and responding to the needs of the
community.

1. Conduct community outreach events on various District services throughout the year (target
qguarterly but no less than semi-annual events); water plant tours.

2. Develop and complete email communication strategy — provide residents important
information regarding water use, wastewater use, sold waste pick-up, helpful conservation tips,
and other valuable information to reduce costs and improve District customer service
opportunities.

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 1.doc



3. Joint Board planning.

4. Enhance community relations with more effective CSD Director attendance at RMA and other
meetings.

GOAL #10:

Foster a working environment that develops employee strengths, encourages employee growth, and makes
the District a highly desired place of employment. 4
GOAL #11:

Successfully manage drainage, flood control, SD water quality to meet community needs, consistent with
drainage code.

The Directors discussed items to move from the goal summary sheet of input from directors and the general
manager to items of focus under the Strategic Plan update. These items include setting development triggers
based on development planning numbers, ensuring @adequate agreements exist with the Rancho Murieta
Country Club relating to joint use and maintenance of recycled water transmission systems, and exploration of
energy recovery potential from wastewater and solid organic waste;

5. DIRECTOR COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS
Director Pasek commented on his perception that the District is heading towards more community structure
than a utility structure.

Director Clark commented that the District needs to restrict its efforts to only those services sanctioned by
LAFCo. '
6. ADJOURNMENT \

Motion/Graf to adjourn at 3:50 p.m. Second/Pasek. Ayés: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek. Noes: None.
Absent: None. Abstain: None.

Respectfully submiw
Suzanne Lindenfeld ‘

District Secretary

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 1.doc 4



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
January 18, 2017
Call to Order and Closed Session 4:00 p.m. / Open Session 5:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER/ROLL CALL

President Mark Pecotich called the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors of Rancho Murieta
Community Services District to order at 4:00 p.m. in the District meeting.room, 15160 Jackson Road, Rancho
Murieta. Directors present were Mark Pecotich, Morrison Graf, Les Clark, John Merchant, and Gerald Pasek.
Also, present were Darlene J. Thiel, General Manager; Paul Wagner, Security Chief; Eric Thompson, Controller;
Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary; and Richard Shanahan, District General Counsel.

2. ADOPT AGENDA

Motion/Pasek to adopt the agenda with the change that Agenda Item 5, Special Announcements and Activities,
be moved up before Agenda 3, Closed Session. Second/Graf. Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek.
Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.

5. SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ACTIVITIES (Taken Out Of Order)

Ed Marlow from California Water Environment Association (CWEA) announced that David Herrmann, Chief
Plant Operator, won the Supervisor of the Year Award. Kevin Reihl, President of the local CWEA presented Mr.
Herrmann with a plaque.

3. BOARD ADJOURNED TO CLOSED ION AT 4:05 P.M. TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:
Under Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1): Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding existing litigation,
M&R Investment One Company v. District. \

Under Government Code 54957: Public Employee Performance Review: Title: General Manager.

4. BOARD RECONVENED TO OPEN SESSION AT 5:08 P.M. AND REPORTED THE FOLLOWING:
Under Government Code. Section 54956.9(d)(1): Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding existing litigation,
M&R Investment One Company v. District. Nothing to report.

Under Government Code 54957: Puinchoyee Performance Review: Title: General Manager. Nothing to
report.

6. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
None.

7. CONSENT CALENDAR
Under Agenda Item 7a2, Director Clark noted two typos to the Improvements Committee minutes.
Corrections will be made.

Motion/Graf to adopt the consent calendar with the two noted corrections. Second/Pasek. Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.

8. STAFF REPORTS
Under Agenda Item 8A, President Pecotich commented on the Meet the Chief Open House and suggested an
email blast be sent out.

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 2.doc 1



Under Agenda ltem 8B, Director Pasek asked about the total amount of overrun on the Water Treatment Plant
Rehabilitation Project. Eric Thompson stated he did not know off the top of his head but will get that
information to Director Pasek.

Under Agenda Item 8D, Director Graf asked for clarification on the use of pumps for filling the reservoirs.
Darlene J. Thiel stated that pumps were not being used currently due to the increased turbidity caused by the
recent rainstorms. Director Clark asked staff to look into seeing what is required to change the date the
District is allowed to put in the stop logs.

Director Clark also asked if Paul Siebensohn is able to tell what caused the grease build up in the Murieta
South sewer lines that staff cleaned in December. Darlene J. Thiel will check with Paul when he returns.

9. CORRESPONDENCE
None.

10. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION FROM IMPROVEMENTS COMMITTEE REGARDING LETTER
FROM MICHAEL DAVIS, ROBERT HANNAFORD, AND DAVID LEWIS ABOUT DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS
AT/OR NEAR 4 PARK VIA DEL CERRITO

Darlene J. Thiel gave a brief summary of the Improvements Committee recommendation to remove the
drainage pipe at Park 4 Via Del Cerrito that was installed by the District in 2008 and restore the drainage
channel to its original design per the 1979 Raymond Vail and Associates plans.

Director Graf commented that ence that work has been completed, an-analysis of upstream and downstream
channels would be needed.

Motion/Graf to approve removal of the drainage pipe\at Park 4 Via Del Cerrito that was installed by the District
in 2008 and restore the drainage channel to its original design per the 1979 Raymond Vail and Associates plans,
have an analysis of upstream and downstream channels conducted, and continue dialogue with the residents.
Second/Pasek. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: None.
Abstain: None. W

11. RECEIVE AND CONSIDER UPDATES

PARKS COMMITTEE

11. A.1Review Updates to Parks Operating Guidelines

President Pecotich gave an overview of the requested revisions to the Parks Operating Guidelines with the
intent to eliminate existing conflict and confusion regarding the PDAs. By consensus, the Board agreed to the
revisions. The developers were given January 31, 2017 as the deadline for submitting their comments.

President Pecotich stated that the Parks Committee suggested that the Board of Directors from Rancho
Murieta Association and the District conduct a site tour of the trails. The Board agreed. Details will be worked
out for the end of February or the beginning of March 2017.

PENDING AND PROPOSED LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

11. B.1 Discuss Passive Recreation Use of Murieta Gardens Drainage Basin

President Pecotich gave a brief summary of the District signed term sheet presented by Regency Realty Group,
Inc. (the then property owner of the Murieta Gardens parcel) that outlined in general terms the potential use
of the Murieta Gardens drainage basin for passive recreation. The term sheet did not obligate either party to

the use of the drainage basin for passive recreation. With the development of the Murieta Gardens parcel
Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 2.doc 2



currently under construction, John Sullivan has solicited the District’s opinion and/or willingness to allow
passive recreation in that basin. President Pecotich stated that an ironclad agreement would need to be in
place regarding the maintenance. By consensus, the Board agreed to direct the General Manager to work with
Mr. Sullivan on detailed specific plans for the desired use of the basin and development of an agreement for
future Board consideration.

SOLAR POWER INSTALLATIONS

Wastewater Treatment Plant Site .

Bockman Woody will be back onsite January 13, 2017 to set the wiring ptffl vault inside our gate which is
between the primary connection and our transformer, pour the transformer pad, slurry seal the conduits with
red cement, and then pull in secondary feed wiring. Once completed, SMUD. will inspect their work. Once
approved, SMUD will proceed with setting the new transformer and pulling in the primary feed wiring from
Jackson Highway. Solar City would then complete the project and make it active.

Water Treatment Plant Site

Solar City completed the assembly for the solar arrays,.installing the connecting wiring, and wiring them up to
the inverters. We are in the process of exploring the options for merging the two (2) District lots per
Sacramento County’s request.

12 Inch Force Main Assessment
The lab results for the soil sample were received and forwarded to Kennedy Jenks. The lab analysis on the pipe

has not been completed yet as the testing lab was closed over the holidays.

12. CONSIDER CONFERENCE/EDU ON OPPORTUNITIES ’

Motion/Merchant to approve Chief ner attending ISC West Expo in Las Vegas, Nevada, April 5-7, 2017.
Second/Pasek. Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.

13. REVIEW FEBRUARY BOARD/COMMITTEE MEETING DATES/TIMES
No discussion.

14. DIRECTOR CO NTS AND SUGGESTIONS

Chief Wagner stated th 3t a new form for updating resident information has been added to the District’s web
site to help in the gathering and maintenance of residents’ information. The form is similar to the “Green
Sheet” that was mailed out for the update last year. Residents can enter in any updated information, or add
new information, to the form and either email it to the District for updating or print it (delivery by mail or in
person).

Director Graf thanked the Water Department staff for all their work during the rain events. Darlene J. Thiel
stated that the Security Department also played a role in those efforts.

Director Clark suggested the District consider putting in elevation markers along the river and suggested staff
look into having a Facebook page. Suzanne Lindenfeld stated that she is already working on developing a

Facebook page for the District.

President Pasek reminded Directors to submit their items for Committee agendas no later than 5 days prior to
the scheduled meeting date.

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 2.doc 3



Suzanne Lindenfeld stated that the first email blast was sent on January 5, 2017 regarding the January 7, 2017
forecasted rainstorm. A total of 1,632 were sent, 1,053 were opened, 139 bounced back, 5 unsubscribed and 1
report of abuse was made. Successful deliveries totaled 1,493 —91.5%.

15. ADJOURNMENT
Motion/Clark to adjourn at 6:37 p.m. Second/Graf. Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek. Noes: None.

Absent: None. Abstain: None.

Respectfully submitted,

Suzanne Lindenfeld
District Secretary

N

NXT

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 2.doc 4



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
January 30, 2017 - 1:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Vice President Morrison Graf called the Special Board Meeting of the Board of Directors of Rancho Murieta
Community Services District to order at 1:00 p.m. in the District meeting room, 15160 Jackson Road, Rancho
Murieta. Directors present were Morrison Graf, Les Clark, John Merchant, and Gerald Pasek. Also, present were
Darlene J. Thiel, General Manager; Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations; Eric Thompson, Controller;
and Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary. President Pecotich was ab 4

2. ADOPT AGENDA
Motion/Merchant to adopt the agenda. Second/Clark. Ayes: Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek. Noes: None.
Absent: Pecotich. Abstain: None.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC \ y
None.

4. REVIEW RECYCLED WATER PLAN AND PRE-
Darlene J. Thiel, General Manager, gave a bri
the use of the recycled water and policy decisi
for new development.

he history behind the District’s activity in establishing
implement the use of recycled water for outside irrigation

Kevin Kennedy, Kennedy/Jenks, gave a presentation on the Pre-Design Report (PDR). Areas discussed included:
purpose and status, < production and demand ' projections, conveyance systems and use areas,
recommendations, schedule and costs. goal is to have the final PDR to the Board for review and approval
no later than the March 2017 regular eting. A question and answer period followed.

Each area that has the capability to use recycled water for irrigation will have a site supervisor who will go
through training regarding the use of recycled water.

Financing for this will be with new development, not placed on the current residents.

Les Clark commented on his concerns regarding notifying Rancho Murieta Association regarding the
conversion of S house Park to recycled water, assessor’s parcel number should be included in the report,
the recycled wat ndards.should be included, the pre-design table of seasonal flows should be broken
down to list by mon

Director Graf suggested using new pipe instead of trying to rehab the old pipe.

Director Merchant suggested the District start to notify residents that a new purples tank will be going in by
Bass Lake and that the same rate be charged for water and recycled water.

Director Pasek suggested staff arrange to meet with Ranch Murieta Association’s Board regarding the recycled
water training information.



After a discussion, by consensus, the Board agreed to have the report updated to include the updated rooftop
totals. Darlene stated that staff would be coming back to the Board in February to increase the budget for the
Pre-Design Report to cover the costs. The updated proposal will identify the items that will be added/updated
in the Pre-Design Report.

5. DIRECTOR COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS
None.

6. ADJOURNMENT
Motion/Pasek to adjourn at 4:10 p.m. Second/Clark. Ayes: Graf, Clark,
Absent: Pecotich. Abstain: None.

nt, Pasek. Noes: None.

Respectfully submitted,

Suzanne Lindenfeld /

District Secretary >

~ X Y
N\

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 3.doc 2



MEMORANDUM

Date: February 3, 2017
To: Board of Directors
From: Security Committee Staff

Subject:  February 2, 2017 Security Committee Meeting Minutes

1. CALL TO ORDER

Director Pecotich called the meeting to order at 4:07 p.m. Present were Directors Pecotich and Clark. Present
from District staff were Darlene J. Thiel, General Manager; Paul Wagner, Security Chief; Eric Thompson,
Controller; and Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary.

2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC \
None.

3. MONTHLY UPDATES

Operations

We are in the process of hiring a new Security Gate Officer for th
Murphy.

ently retired Gate Officer Brenda

January was “Levee & Flood” watch month during the winter storms./District Security staff worked in
partnership with the Water Department staff to nitor specific areas of the levee and river to ensure
resident and District safety.

Incidents of Note
Chief Wagner gave a brief overview of the incidents of note for January 2017.

RMA Citations/~ments
No discussion.

Rancho Murieta Association Compliance/Grievance/Safety Committee Meeting
No discussion.

Incident Map and Emergency Exit Map
Rough draft of the emergency map is available for review. Chief Wagner is planning on reviewing and
potentially purchasing a reporting and incident mapping program in 2017 (ISC West for Networking and
potential program).

4
Looking into mapping ideas and availability, as well as reporting systems (separate program). The challenge is
updating the map daily/weekly and the ability to make the map usable and time efficient.

Security Department Assessment

The Services Agreement between the District and Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc., was signed
on January 26, 2017. The goal is to have the Report in time for the April 2017 Board meeting. Chief Wagner is

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 4.doc Page 1 of 2



working with Burns & McDonnell on incorporating resident input to the study as requested by the Board at
the January Board of Directors meeting.

4. BARCODE CLARIFICATIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS

Director Pecotich gave a brief summary of the District’s Board of Directors goal to clarify and simplify the bar
code process and duties of the Security Department with the addition of multiple homeowner associations in
the near future.

After a discussion, the Committee recommended that District staff meet with RMA staff to review and provide
input regarding the bar code policy and duties of the Security.<Department going forward. The
recommendation will go to the Board of Directors at the February 15, 2017 meeting for approval.

5. DIRECTOR & STAFF COMMENTS
Director Clark stated that the MBA needs to be considered before making any change

e gate policies.

6. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 4:43 p.m.

N\

N

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 4.doc Page 2 of 2



MEMORANDUM

Date: February 3, 2017
To: Board of Directors
From: Communication & Technology Committee Staff

Subject:  February 2, 2017 Communication & Technology Committee Meeting Minutes

1. CALL TO ORDER

Director Pecotich called the meeting to order at 4:44 p.m. Present were Directors Pecotich and Merchant.
Present from District staff were Darlene J. Thiel, General Manager; Paul Wagner, Security Chief; Paul
Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations; Eric Thompson, Controller; and. Suzanne Lindenfeld, District
Secretary.

A
2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

None.

3. COMMUNITY RELATIONS

Participating in Rancho Murieta Association Meetings

Darlene J. Thiel, General Manager, stated that Directors can attend the Ranch Murieta Association (RMA)
meetings. If he/she wishes to comment on an item, they. must be clear that they are speaking as a resident not
a District representative, unless the Board had previously approved their attendance and their comment. The
Committee agreed that this needs to be explained to the entire Board of Directors.

Semi-Annual Joint Board of DirMeetings

Director Merchant stated that the purpose of having joint Board of Director meetings is to discuss issues/items
that the Boards have in common and to clarify who is responsible for what. The Committee directed Darlene J.
Thiel, General Manager, to make a formal request to the Rancho Murieta Association Board of Directors.

4. DIRECTOR AND STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS

Director Merchant commented on the District® looking into an audio recording program that allows for
bookmarking agenda items so someone listening to the audio can go right to the item they wish to listen to.
Director Merchant also commented on looking at the processes at the gates, entering vendors into the
system, and wanting to'look at the District’s invoicing and billing process.

Director Pecotich stated that the District is moving towards a paperless environment for Board and Committee
meetings. Committee and Board packets will not be printed out, all communication between the Board of
Directors and staff is to be‘done electronically. If a director prefers to have paper copies they can notify
District staff of their preference. Director laptops will be used at committee meetings for access to the
committee meeting packets via the District website. However, paper copies of agendas will still be available
for the public at these meetings.

5. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 5:22 p.m.

z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\02-15-2017 board packet\agenda 7 a 5.doc



MEMORANDUM

Date: February 7, 2017
To: Board of Directors
From: Improvements Committee Staff

Subject:  February 7, 2017 Improvements Committee Meeting Minutes

1. CALLTO ORDER

Director Graf called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. Present were Directors Graf and Clark. Present from
District staff were Darlene Thiel, General Manager; Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations; and
Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

3. MONTHLY UPDATES ‘

Solar Power Update
No discussion.

4. RECYCLED WATER PRE-DESIGN REPORT — AD)HONAL SCOPE OF WORK AND FUNDING

The committee discussed the Pre-Design Report and asked.questions of Kevin Kennedy, Kennedy Jenks, on the
basis of the report. Director Clark.commented on the Title XXII report water balance and having the monthly
flow not just the maximum flow and an alternative model included in the Pre-Design Report. After a
discussion, the Committee agreed. Darlene stated that she will work with Kevin Kennedy on the proposal for
additional scope (that primarily came out of the Recycled-Water Workshop) and funding and will bring the
proposal to the March 2017 Board of Directors-meeting for consideration.

5. DIRECTORS & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS
No comments.

6. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 9:05 a.m.

4

z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\02-15-2017 board packet\agenda 7 a 6.doc



MEMORANDUM

Date: February 7, 2017
To: Board of Directors
From: Finance Committee Staff

Subject:  February 7, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

1. CALLTO ORDER

Director Merchant called the meeting to order at 9:09 a.m. Present was Director Merchant. Present from
District staff were Darlene J. Thiel, General Manager; Paul SiebeMn, Director of Field Operations; Eric
Thompson, Controller; and Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary. Director Pasek was absent.

2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
None.

3.2017-2018 BUDGET PLANNING UPDATE

Darlene J. Thiel, General Manager, gave a brief overview of the budgeting process. The budget development is
a quasi “zero based” budgeting process where staff evaluates historical expenditure trends, anticipated price
increases or decreases for supplies, power, etc., line items that should be added or deleted, and wages and
employer costs are developed using projected salary irﬁand cost of benefit changes. On the revenue
side, projections of new connections are included in the for: t of revenue and rate development. The initial
draft is typically developed based on anticipated needs and is not constrained by rate increase caps. When the
first draft is completed, revisions are made based on goals and guidance from the Board of Directors to reach
an acceptable budget for the upcoming year. The “worst case” budget is presented to the Board of Directors
at the March Board mee&or approval. This “worst case” budget sets the maximum increase in rates and is
the basis for the required Proposition 218 Notice to property owners of proposed rate increases (this notice
must be mailed at least 45 days before the meeting where the final budget is first presented to the Board of
Directors; usually around April 1*'). Between March and May, budget adjustments can be made as necessary
but the resulting rates cannot be higher than those included in the Proposition 218 notice (the final rates can
be lower).

4. PARAMETERS A FIVE YEAR FORECAST
Director Merchant suggested a three (3) tier (low, medium, high) projection for 2017 -2018 be developed
along with a five (5) year budget forecast ; each to be presented to the Board.

5. DISCUSS HOW RESERVES ARE VIEWED IN CONJUNCTION WITH A FIVE YEAR FORECAST
Director Merchant suggested that the Board analyze the Reserve Study that was completed and decide the
direction the District should go in collecting for reserves.

6. APPROVE FUNDING FOR OPERATOR IN TRAINING POSITION

Darlene J. Thiel gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve the Operator in Training (OIT)
position for the 2016/2017 Budget. The filling of the OIT position will ease some demands on existing staff and
put the District in a better position to cover staff shortages that occur throughout the year due to illness, FMLA
leave, vacations, and other lost time situations. This item will be added to the February 15, 2017 Board of

Directors meeting agenda.
Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 7.docx



5. DIRECTORS’ & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS
None.

6. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 9:42 a.m.

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 7.docx



MEMORANDUM

Date: February 7, 2017
To: Board of Directors
From: Personnel Committee Staff

Subject:  February 7, 2017 Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes

1. CALLTO ORDER

Director Graf called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. Present was Director Graf. Present from District staff
was Darlene Thiel, General Manager; Eric Thompson, Controller; Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field
Operations; and Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary. Director Pasek was absent.

2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

None. /

3. REVIEW DISTRICT POLICY 2011-09 DRUG AND ALCOHOL USE

Darlene Thiel gave a brief summary of the.updates to District Policy 2011-09. With the legalization of
marijuana for recreational use, District staff reviewed the current drug and alcohol use policy to ensure that it
is clear regarding the prohibition of recreational marijuana use at work and-when assigned to call-back duty.
This item will be on the February 15, 2017 Board of Directors meeting agenda.

4. DIRECTORS’ & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS
No comments.

5. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 10:14 a.m. V

\

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 8.doc



MEMORANDUM

Date: February 9, 2016

To: Board of Directors

From: Eric Thompson, Controller
Subject: Bills Paid Listing

Enclosed is the Bills Paid Listing Report for January 2017. Please feel free to call me before the Board meeting
regarding any questions you may have relating to this report. This information is provided to the Board to
assist in answering possible questions regarding large expenditures.

The following major expense items (excluding payroll-related items) are listed in order as they appear on the
Bills Paid Listing Report:

Vendor Project / Purpose Amount Funding
caliomiaiasto Recovary Solid Waste Monthly Contract $  46,577.25 | Operating Expense
Systems
Larry Bain, CPA FY 2015/16 Audit $ 13,900.00 | Operating Expense
Bartkiewicz, Kronick & Shanahan Legal Services $ 7,160.52 | Operating Expense
GSRMA Insurance $ 44,418.24 | Operating Expense
S.M.U.D. Purchased Power $ 30,053.95 | Operating Expense
Useware, Inc Annual Software Support $ 14,060.00 | Operating Expense

PREPARED BY: Egic Thompson, Controller

REVIEWED BY. w , District Treasurer

q:\board reports\2016-2017\07+an17-bills paid memo.docx



1/3/2017

Rancho Murieta Community Services District

Bills Paid Listing for January 2017

$41,444.21

PDOSE

CM31651 California Public Employees' Retirement Sys Payroll

CM31652 1/3/2017 |Guardian Life Insurance $5,354.80 |Payroll

CM31653 1/3/2017 _|Vision Service Plan (CA) $486.09 |Payroll

EFT 1/10/2017 |EDD $1,827.16 |Payroll

CM31654 1/13/2017 |A Leap Ahead IT $3,739.68 |IT Support

CM31655 1/13/2017 |American Family Life Assurance Co. $523.39 |Payroll

CM31656 1/13/2017_|{Applications By Design, Inc. $225.00 |IT Support

CM31657 1/13/2017 jAramark Uniform & Career Apparel, LLC $200.74 |Uniform Service - Water
CM31658 1/13/2017 |California Public Employees' Retirement Sys $9,949.59 {Payroll

CM31659 1/13/2017 |California Public Employees' Retirement Sys $12,002.52 |Payroll

CM31660 1/13/2017 |California State Disbursement Unit $290.76 |Payroll

CM31661 1/13/2017 |California Waste Recovery Systems $46,577.25 |Solid Waste Monthly Contract
CM31662 1/13/2017 |Chrysler Capital $156.80 |Security Vehicle Lease
CM31663 1/13/2017 |Capital One Commercial $1,673.60 |Monthly Supplies
CM31664 1/13/2017 |County of Sacramento $587.00 |Permits

CM31665 1/13/2017 |Thomas Fruit $50.00 |Conservation

CM31666 1/13/2017 |Hall, Jane $100.00 |Conservation

CM31667 1/13/2017 |Harrold Ford $1,032.80 |Vehicle Maintenance #218
CM31668 1/13/2017 |Kennedy/Jenks Consultants, Inc. $3,552.50 |Retreats Plan Review
CM31669 1/13/2017 |Larry Bain, CPA, An Accounting Corporation $13,900.00 |FY 2015/16 Audit
CM31670 1/13/2017 |Legal Shield $43.21 |Payroll

CM31671 1/13/2017 {McMaster-Carr Supply Co. $408.12 |Repairs & Maintenance
CM31672 1/13/2017 |Nationwide Retirement Solution $1,907.00 [Payroll

CM31673 1/13/2017 |Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 $646.25 |Payroll

CM31674 1/13/2017 |Pitney Bowes $695.23 |Postage Machine Lease
CM31675 1/13/2017 _|Prodigy Electric & Controls Inc. $3,086.00 |Repairs & Maintenance
CM31676 1/13/2017 |Rancho Murieta Ace Hardware $193.59 |Monthly Supplies
CM31677 1/13/2017 jJohn Reeve $100.00 |Conservation

CM31678 1/13/2017 |Santander Leasing $240.00 |Security Vehicle Lease
CM31679 1/13/2017 |Sierra Office Supplies $211.68 |Office Supplies
CM31680 1/13/2017 |State of California $32.00 'Pre-Employment Testing
CM31681 1/13/2017 |TASC $221.07 |Payroll

CM31682 1/13/2017 |TelePacific Communications $662.96 |Monthly Phone Bill
CM31683 1/13/2017 |Fred Tillman $200.00 [Conservation

CM31684 1/13/2017 jU.S. Bank Corp. Payment System $4,594.16 |Monthly Gasoline & Supplies
CM31685 1/13/2017 |USA Blue Book $2,918.87 |Repairs & Maintenance
CM31686 1/13/2017 |Richard Viegas $100.00 | Conservation

CM31687 1/13/2017 |W.W. Grainger Inc. $2,920.53 |Repairs & Maintenance
EFT 1/13/2017 |EFTPS $11,840.96 |Payroll

EFT 1/13/2017 |EFTPS $2,981.96 |Payroll

Q:\Board Reports\2016-2017\Bills Paid Listing 2016-17




Date
1/13/2017

Rancho Murieta Community Services District

Bills Paid Listing for January 2017

L 0

EFT EDD $3,014.15 |Payroll

EFT 1/13/2017 |EDD $856.50 [Payroll

EFT 1/20/2017 |EFTPS $294.58 |Payroll

EFT 1/20/2017 |EDD $43.05 |Payroll

EFT 1/256/2017 |Pitney Bowes $1,250.00 |Postage Machine Refill
CM31688 1/27/2017 |Action Cleaning Systems $1,172.00 {Monthly Cleaning Service
CM31689 1/27/2017 |All State Systems Integration, Inc $588.00 |Repairs & Maintenance
CM31690 1/27/2017 |American Family Life Assurance Co. $523.39 |Payroll

CM31691 1/27/2017 |Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel, LLC $213.58 |Uniform Service - Water
CM31692 1/27/2017 |AT&T $124.00 {Monthly Internet Bill
CM31693 1/27/2017 |AT&T $961.96 |Monthly Cell Phone Bill
CM31694 1/27/2017 |AT&T $309.97 |Monthly Phone Bill
CM31695 1/27/2017 |Bartkiewicz, Kronick & Shanahan $7,160.52 Legal Services
CM31696 1/27/2017 |California Laboratory Services $857.50 {Monthly Lab Tests
CM31697 1/27/2017 |California Public Employees' Retirement Sys $11,139.22 |Payroll

CM31698 1/27/2017 |California State Disbursement Unit $290.76 |Payroll

CM31699 1/27/2017 |Caltronics Business Systems $768.95 |Copier - Admin.
CM31700 1/27/2017 [Coastland Civil Engineering $3,881.03 |Engineering Consulting
CM31701 1/27/2017 |County of Sacramento $27.00 |Pre-Employment Testing
CM31702 1/27/2017 |DrawingBoard Printing $158.55 |Office Supplies
CM31703 1/27/2017_|Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc. $125.00 |Lab Testing

CM31704 1/27/2017 |Express Office Products, Inc. $781.55 |Office Supplies
CM31705 1/27/2017 |Gempler's, Inc. $39.87 |Safety / Training
CM31706 1/27/2017 |GM Crane Services, Inc $575.00 |Crane Inspection
CM31707 1/27/2017 |GSRMA $44,418.24 {Insurance

CM31708 1/27/2017 |Greenfield Communications $142.97 |Internet/TV

CM31709 1/27/2017 |Groeniger & Company $944.81 |Repairs & Maintenance
CM31710 1/27/2017 _|John Harrigan $107.19 |Reimbursement
CM31711 1/27/2017 |Hastie's Capitol Sand and Gravel Co. $957.75 |Repairs & Maintenance
CM31712 1/27/2017 |Home Depot Credit Services $467.11 |Repairs & Maintenance
CM31713 1/27/2017 [Howe It's Done $276.74 |Board Meeting Dinner
CM31714 1/27/2017 |Hunt & Sons, Inc $4,850.78 |Diesel

CM31715 1/27/2017 |Legal Shield $43.21 |Payroll

CM31716 1/27/2017 |Les Schwab Tires $1,136.92 |Vehicle Maintenance-Backhoe
CM31717 1/27/2017 [Anne H Long (DBA) Marion Leasing $526.90 |Copier Lease - Admin
CM31718 1/27/2017 |Joseph Mazzoni $100.00 |Conservation

CM31719 1/27/2017 |Nationwide Retirement Solution $1,907.00 |Payroll

CM31720 1/27/2017 [New Horizons CLC of Sacramento $2,000.00 |Safety / Training
CM31721 1/27/2017 |Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 $646.25 |Payroll

CM31722. 1/27/2017 [Carmen Ortiz $100.00 |{Conservation

Q:\Board Reports\2016-2017\Bills Paid Listing 2016-17




1/27/2017

Rancho Murieta Community Services District

Bills Paid Listing for January 2017

4 O

CM31723 Pape Machinery $1,672.02 |Vehicle Maintenance-Backhoe
CM31724 1/27/2017 |Public Agency Retirement Services $300.00 |Payroll
CM31725 1/27/2017 |Rancho Murieta Association $150.00 jLandscaping
CM31726 1/27/2017 |Rancho Murieta Association $533.60 |Smud @ North Gate
CM31727 1/27/2017 |Rancho Murieta Business Center $182.10 |Office Supplies
CM31728 1/27/2017 |S. M. U. D. $30,053.95 |Purchased Power
CM31729 1/27/2017 |Sierra Office Supplies $100.21 |Office Supplies
CM31730 1/27/2017 |Socius $573.75 |Annual Software Support
CM31731 - 1/27/2017 {Sprint $189.95 |Monthly Air Cards Bill
CM31732 1/27/2017 |Streamline $300.00 'Website Hosting - Monthly
CM31733 1/27/2017 |TASC $177.25 |Payroll
CM31734 1/27/2017 |TASC $221.07 [Payroll
CM31735 1/27/2017 |Taser International $109.77 |Equipment
CM31736 1/27/2017 |U.S. HealthWorks Medical Group, PC $94.00 |Pre-Employment Testing
CM31737 1/27/2017 |UPS $60.62 |Postage & Delivery
CM31738 1/27/2017 |USA Blue Book $2,538.94 |Repairs & Maintenance
CM31739 1/27/2017 |{Useware, Inc. $14,060.00 |Annual Software Support
CM31740 1/27/2017 |W.W. Grainger Inc. $1,942.62 {Repairs & Maintenance
CM31741 1/27/2017 |Allyson Warr $100.00 {Conservation
CM31742 1/27/2017 |Western Exterminator Co. $494.00 |Monthly Service & Rodent Control
CM31743 1/27/2017 |Soeren Zimmerman $100.00 |Conservation
EFT 1/27/2017 |EFTPS $10,670.82 |Payroll
EFT 1/27/2017 |EFTPS $3,058.03 jPayroll
EFT 1/27/2017 |EDD $2,785.54 |Payroll
EFT 1/27/2017 |EDD $856.50 |Payroll
TOTAL| $342,784.22
CFD#1 Bank of America Checking
---ACCOUNT CLOSED - - -
TOTAL $0.00

Q:\Board Reports\2016-2017\Bills Paid Listing 2016-17




Rancho Murieta Community Services District
Bills Paid Listing for January 2017

pe L ate 2Nao . O PDOSE

CFD 2014-1 Bank of America Checking

CM2034 1/13/2017 |Corelogic Solutions, LLC $165.00 |CFD 2014-1 Admin Cost

CM2035 1/13/2017 |Larry Bain, CPA, An Accounting Corporation $4,000.00 |FY 2015/16 Audit

TOTAL $4,165.00

EL DORADO PAYROLL

Checks: CM11567 to CM11581 and Direct Deposits: DD09426 to DD09493 $ 124,940.67 |Payroll

EFT 1/31/2017 |National Payment Corp $147.68 |Payroll

TOTAL| $125,088.35

, District Treasurer

Q:\Board Reports\2016-2017\Bills Paid Listing 2016-17



MEMORANDUM

Date: February 10, 2017

To: Board of Directors

From: Darlene J. Thiel, General Manager
Subject: General Manager’s Report

Following are highlights since our last Board Meeting:

WATER CONSERVATION

In January, the community’s residential gallons per capita per day (R-GPCD) usage was 79 gallons; a reduction
of 7% from December 2016 R-GPCD. The January R-GPCD is consistent with last year’s January R-GPCD of 80
gallons.

Total year to date potable use, which includes commercial and District usage, is 14% lower than the same time
period in 2013.

The State Water Resources Control Board took action on February 8, 2017 to extend the Emergency Water
Conservation Regulation at least until May 2017 when the Board will revisit the regulation. As reported by the
State Water Board, 2.43 million acre-feet of water have been saved since June 2015 — enough to supply more
than 12 million people, close to a third (1/3) of the state’s population, for a year.

OPEN HOUSE TO MEET THE NEW SECURITY CHIEF

The Open House on January 31, 2017 to meet Chief Wagner was a great success. While an exact count was
not taken, | would estimate that approximately 40 residents came out to meet Chief Wagner during the three-
hour period.

WATER SUPPLY AUGMENTATION AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FEE STUDY — COASTLAND ENGINEERING

Paul Siebensohn and | are working with John Griffin and Marc Fernandez, Coastland Engineering, on the Water
Supply Augmentation and Capital Improvement Fee Study. We are in the process of identifying the proposed
Capital Improvement Projects, discussing alternative approaches to assigning EDU values to commercial
properties, and updating projected densities at full build-out. | have asked John Griffin to update his proposed
schedule for the studies as we anticipate needing another month to complete the draft reports. We plan to
have a meeting with John Sullivan to preview our recommendations for the commercial EDU values the week
of March 27, 2017.

MEETING WITH RMA STAFF REGARDING GATE POLICY CLARIFICATIONS/UPDATES
| have reached out to Greg Vorster, RMA General Manager, about scheduling a meeting between me, him,
Chief Wagner and Danise Hetland sometime next week.

PASSIVE REC USE OF THE MURIETA GARDENS DRAINAGE BASIN

| have asked John Sullivan to draft a document that describes his vision/intent regarding the passive rec use at
the Murieta Gardens drainage basin as a starting point for our discussion and development of an agreement
that identifies responsibility of each party regarding maintenance, repair, and upkeep of the basin.

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\02-2017 GM report.docx 1



MEMORANDUM

Date: February 10, 2017

To: Board of Directors

From: Eric Thompson, Controller
Subject: Administration / Financial Reports

Enclosed is a combined financial summary report for January 2017. Following are highlights from various
internal financial reports. Please feel free to call me before the Board meeting regarding any questions you
may have relating to these reports.

This information is provided to the Board to assist in answering possible questions regarding under or over-
budget items. In addition, other informational items of interest are included.

Water Consumption - Listed below are year-to-date water consumption numbers using weighted averages:

12 month Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
rolling %
increase

Residences 0.6% 2,524 2531 2531 2534 2534 2534 2534

Weighted Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

average

Cubic Feet 1,595 2,489 2545 2,188 1,814 850 668 614

Gallons per 398 621 635 545 452 212 167 153
day

Planning

Usage GPD 583

Lock-Offs — For the month of January, there were 20 lock-offs.
Connection Fees — There were no new service connections in January.

Aging Report — Delinquent accounts totaled $140,332 which was 23.8% of the total accounts receivable
balance of $589,647. Past due receivables decreased 4.1% or $5,953 from the prior month.

Summary of Reserve Accounts as of January 31, 2017 — The District’s reserve accounts increased $34,449
during the month of January and have increased $179,755 since the beginning of the fiscal year. In addition to
normal inter-fund borrowing repayments and interest income, the only other reserve transactions were
reimbursements to operations for Kennedy Jenks invoices for the testing of the 12” pipe running from MLN to
Stonehouse and continued work on the recycled water program. The total amount of reserves held by the
District on January 31, 2017 was $4,967,680. See the table below for information by specific reserve account.



Reserve Fund Balances

Fiscal YrBeg YTD Collected & YTD Spent Period End
o Balance Interest Earned Balance

Reserve Descriptions July 1, 2016 Jan 31, 2017
Water Capital Replacement (200-2505) 826,443 139,370 0) 965,813
Sewer Capital Replacement (250-2505) 1,915,904 227,499 (38) 2,143,365
Drainage Capital Replacement (260-2505) 71,601 254 0) 71,855
Security Capital Replacement (500-2505) 90,972 26,960 (29,231) 88,701
Admin Capital Replacement (xxx-2505-99) 57,174 0 0) 57,174
Sewer Capital Improvement Connection (250-2500) 4,045 13 0) 4,058
Capital Improvement (xxx-2510) 331,445 25,357 0) 356,802
Water Supply Augmentation (200-2511) 1,758,673 49,450 (122,042) 1,686,081
WTP Construction Fund Reserve (200-2513) (281,547) 109,336 (269,173) (441,384)
Security Impact Fee Reserves (500-2513) 13,214 22,001 0) 35,215
Total Reserves 4,787,924 600,240 (420,484) 4,967,680

Inter-fund Borrowing Balances
Fiscal Yr Beg Period End
Balance YTD Balance

Inter-fund Borrowing July 1, 2016 YTD Interest Repayment Jan 31, 2017
Sewer Loan to WTP Construction Fund 1,277,709 4,795 (86,797) 1,195,707
WSA Loan to WTP Construction Fund 425,903 1,598 (28,932) 398,569
N. Gate Security Loan from Drainage Fund 86,039 309 (13,630) 72,718
Total Inter-fund Borrowing 1,789,651 6,702 (129,359) 1,666,994

PARS GASB 45 Trust - The PARS GASB 45 Trust, which is the investment trust established to fund Other Post
Employment Benefits, had the following returns:

Period ended November 30, 2016

1-Month
1.41%

3-Months
0.04%

1-Year
5.75%

Financial Summary Report (year-to-date through January 31, 2017)
Revenues:

Water Charges, year-to-date, are above budget $31,913 or 2.7%
Sewer Charges, year-to-date, are below budget $3,754 or (0.5%)
Drainage Charges, year-to-date, are below budget $732 or (0.7%)



Security Charges, year-to-date, are below budget $4,429 or (0.6%)
Solid Waste Charges, year-to-date, are above budget $1,316 or 0.4%

Total Revenue, which includes other income, property taxes, and interest income year-to-date, is above
budget $67,627 or 1.9% (Water Conservation Efforts - YTD residential water usage is up 4.8% versus budget).

Expenses: Year-to-date total operating expenses are below budget $180,949 or (5.3%). There have been no
operational reserve expenditures so far this year. Operational reserve expenditures cover projects funded
from reserves which are also recorded as operational expenses through the income statement as required by
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

Water Expenses (including wages & employer costs) year-to-date, are below budget $60,091 or (6.2%).
Water Department wages and employer costs are over budget by $45,964 or 10.9% so far this year (primarily
in Water Treatment). This number is down from 13.7% as of the end of December as a result of personnel
being allocated more to Drainage during the recent rains. Savings have been seen across most other expense
categories. Permits and non-routine maintenance continue to be the two largest over-budget expense
categories.

Sewer Expenses, year-to-date, are below budget by $114,360 or (18.5%). The Sewer Department continues
to see savings across most expense categories, with the largest savings coming from repairs and maintenance,
consulting, chemicals, wages, & employer costs. Sewer wages are under budget 17.2% so far this year due to
personnel allocating more time to the Water and Drainage Departments. Purchased power is the Sewer
Department’s largest expense overage, but this should normalize once the Solar City power project is
completed.

Drainage Expenses, year-to-date, are above budget by $13,055 or 15.6%. The Drainage Department went
from being $494 under budget on expenses through December to being over budget through January due to
the excessive rains we’ve been receiving. Wages and employer costs are the largest budget overruns.

Combined Water/Sewer/Drainage Wages & Employer Costs, year-to-date, are above budget by $11,212 or
1.4% (down from 1.7% YTD through December). Utility personnel at the District allocate their time between
the Water, Sewer and Drainage departments as needed and as directed. This section is being reported to help
gauge overall utility personnel expenses versus budget.

Security Expenses, year-to-date, are below budget by $1,080 or (0.2%). Security Gate expenses so far this
year are above budget by $3,799, with overages in employer costs & contract security personnel. Security
Patrol expenses are below budget by $4,811 year-to-date. General Security expenses are below budget by $67
through the month of January with overages in employer costs being offset by savings in consulting.

Solid Waste Expenses, year-to-date, are above budget by $2,174 or 0.6%. Solid waste revenues and expenses
are both slightly over budget through the end of January.

General Expenses, year-to-date, are below budget by $20,649 or (2.9%). Insurance, equipment maintenance,
and legal expenses are still the biggest line items that are over budget so far this year, but are more than
made up for by savings in other expense categories (employer costs, memberships, & IT systems maintenance,
etc).

Net Income: Year-to-date unadjusted net income, before depreciation, is $364,768 versus a budget of
$116,192. Net income/(Loss) adjusted for estimated depreciation expense is ($496,741). The full-year
expected net operating income (loss) before depreciation, per the 2016-2017 budget is ($110).



PREPARED

REVIEWE Yk

REVENUES

Water Charges

Sewer Charges

Drainage Charges

Security Charges

Solid Waste Charges

Other Income

Interest Earrnings

Property Taxes

Property Taxes (Reserve Alloc)

Total Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Water/Sewer/Drainage

Wages
Employer Cost:
Power :
Chemicals
Maint & Repair
Meters/Boxes
Lab Tests
Permits
Training/Safety
Equipment Rental
Other

Subtotal Water/Sewer/Drainage

Security

Wages

Employer Costs

Off Duty Sheriff Patrol
Other

Subtotal Security

Solid Waste

CWRS Contract
Sacramento County Admin Fee
HHW Event

Subtotal Solid Waste

General / Admin

Wages

Employer Costs

Insurance

Legal

Office Supplies

Director Meetings
Telephones

Information Systems
Community Communications
Postage
Janitorial/Landscape Maint
Other

Subtotal General / Admin
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Non-Operating Expenses

Sewer Reserve Expenditure

Total Non-Operating Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

Rancho Murieta Community Services District

Summary Budget Performance Report

YTD THROUGH JANUARY 2017

YTD % of
[_Amount % |
32.4% $1,939,830 332% $1,170995 $1,202908  33.4% $31,913 2.7%
21.9% 1,312,546 217% 765128 761374  211% (3.754)  (0.5%)
32% 189,270 31% 110,411 109,679 3.0% (732)  (0.7%)
21.2% 1,268,890 210% 740,180 735,751 20.4% (4429)  (0.6%)
10.7% 640,000 106% 373,338 374,654 10.4% 1,316 0.4%
18% 108,420 1.7% 59731 99,886 2.8% 40,155  67.2%
0.1% 3,580 0.1% 2,410 5,566 0.2% 3156  131.0%
8.9% 531,760 8.8% 310,191 336,840 9.4% 26,649 8.6%
0.0% 0.0% (26647) _-0.7% (26,647) 0.0%
100.0%  5994,296 100.0% 3,532,384 3600011  100.0% 67,627 1.9%
152% 911,000 153% 521,500 538765  16.7% 17,265 3.3%
74% 445,010 7.6% 258,496 251,347 7.8% (7.149)  (2.8%)
6.3% 379,540 59% 200,804 190,045 5.9% (10,759)  (5.4%)
33% 194,340 29% 99,040 61.773 1.9% (37,267)  (37.6%)
57% 340,150 51% 173,395 173,121 5.4% @274y (0.2%)
09% 54,000 08% 28250 8,243 0.3% (20,007)  (70.8%)
0.7% 44,200 0.7% 22,950 16,268 0.5% (6,682)  (29.1%)
12% 73,100 17% 58584 70,713 2.2% 12,129 20.7%
04% 21,500 04% 12,450 7,387 0.2% (5.063)  (40.7%)
06% 35930 0.6% 18,950 0.0% (18,950)  (100.0%)
7.8% _ 466,550 8.1% 275267 190,628 5.9% (84,639)  (30.7%)
49.6% 2,965,320 48.9% 1,669,686 1,508,200  46.6%  (161,396) (9.7%)
113% 677,600 11.4% 391,100 380,671 11.8% (10429)  (27%)
65% 389,600 6.6% 224,350 239,099 7.4% 14,749 6.6%
0.1% 4,000 0.1% 4,000 4,024 0.1% 24 0.6%
21% 128,330 21% 70538 65,114 2.0% (5424)  (7.7%)
20.1% 1,199,530 202% 689,988 688,908  21.3% (1,080)  (0.2%)
93% 555700 9.5%. 324,156 326,142 10.1% 1,986 0.6%
0.6% 34,800 0.6% 20,300 20,488 0.6% 188 0.9%
0.3% 15710 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
101% 606,210 10.1% 344,456 346,630 10.7% 2,174 0.6%
87% 518,100 87% 298,300 291,636 9.0% (6:664)  (2.2%)
46% 276,500 47% 161,050 150,642 4.7% (10,408)  (6.5%)
14% 86,400 1.5% 50,400 53,810 1.7% 3,410 6.8%
10% 60,000 10% 35,000 47.719 1.5% 12719 36.3%
04% 22,800 0.4% 13,300 11,814 0.4% (1,486)  (11.2%)
03% 18,000 03% 10,500 5,500 0.2% (5000)  (47.6%)
0.1% 5,400 0.1% 3,150 3,731 0.1% 581 18.4%
13% 77,450 16% 53307 47,593 1.5% (5714)  (10.7%)
0.1% 5,900 0.1% 3,150 954 0.0% (2196)  (69.7%)
04% 21,600 0.4% 12,600 10,842 0.3% (1,758)  (14.0%)
03% 17,040 0.3% 9915 9,522 0.3% (393)  (4.0%)
1.6% 97,320 1.8% 61,390 57,652 1.8% (3.738)  (6.1%)
202% 1,206,510 208% . 712,062 - 691,415  21.4% 20647)  (2.9%)
100.0%  5977,570 100.0% 3416192 3235243 . 1000% (180,049  (5.3%)
1000% 16,726 100.0% - 116192 - 364768  100.0% 248576 213.9%
100.0% 16,836 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
100.0% 16,836 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
100.0% (110) 100.0% 116,192 364768 100.0% 243,576 213.9%

Thompson, Controller

A W , District Treasurer



Rancho Murieta Community Services District
Budget Performance Report by FUND

YTD THROUGH JANUARY 2017
YTD % of
WATER
REVENUES
Water Charges 98.4% $1,939,830 98.6% $1,170,995  $1,202,908 96.6% $31,913 2.7%
Interest Earnings 0.1% 2,530 0.1% 1,675 2,322 0.2% 647 38.6%
Other Income 1.4% 28,160 1.2% 14,735 39,632 3.2% 24,897 169.0%
Total Water Revenues 100.0% 1,970,520 100.0% 1,187,405 1,244,862 100.0% 57,457 4.8%
EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
Wages 28.8% 491,940 29.0% 281,610 320,550 35.3% 38,940 13.8%
Employer Costs 14.1% 240,620 14.4% 139,746 146,021 16.1% 6,275 4.5%
Power 14.9% 254,240 13.7% 132,504 110,760 12.2% (21,744) (16.4%)
Chemicals 7.3% 124,100 7.3% 70,440 37,675 4.1% (32,765) (46.5%)
T&O - Chemicals/Treatment 0.4% 7,200 0.4% 3,600 7,375 0.8% 3,775 104.9%
Maint & Repair 8.3% 142,000 7.6% 73,395 94,398 10.4% 21,003 28.6%
Meters/Boxes 3.2% 54,000 2.9% 28,250 8,243 0.9% (20,007) (70.8%)
Lab Tests 1.6% 28,000 1.4% 13,500 7,648 0.8% (5,852) (43.3%)
Permits 1.9% 32,000 1.8% 17,500 32,299 3.6% 14,799 84.6%
Training/Safety 0.5% 9,300 0.5% 4,400 2,591 0.3% (1,809) (41.1%)
Equipment Rental 1.2% 21,000 1.1% 11,000 0.0% (11,000)  (100.0%)
Other Direct Costs 17.7% 301,140 20.0% 193,485 141,779 15.6% (51,706) (26.7%)
Operational Expenses 100.0% - 1,705,540 100.0% 969,430 909,339 100.0% (60,091) (6.2%)
Water Income (Loss) 15.5% 264,980 22.5% 217,975 335,523 36.9% 117,548 53.9%
38.9% Net Admin Alloc 15.5% 265,061 16.3% 158,242 149,539 16.4% _(8,703) (5.5%)
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% (81) 6.2% 59,733 185,984 20.5% 126,251 211.4%
SEWER )
REVENUES
Sewer Charges 98.6% 1,312,546 98.7%. 765,128 761,374 97.9% (3,754) (0.5%)
Interest Earnings 0.0% 180 0.0% 105 2,071 0.3% 1,966  1,872.4%
Other Income 1.4% 18,500 1.3% 10,024 13,958 1.8% 3,934 39.2%
Total Sewer Revenues 100.0% 1,331,226 100.0% 775,257 777,403 100.0% 2,146 0.3%
EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
Wages 31.9% 355,290 33.0% 203,385 168,463 33.5% (34,922) (17.2%)
Employer Costs 15.6% 173,280 16.3%, 100,679 81,713 16.3% (18,966) (18.8%)
Power 10.4% 115,500 10.3%. 63.400 74,321 14.8% 10,921 17.2%
Chemicals 5.2% 58,040 3.8% 23,500 15,565 3.1% (7,935) (33.8%)
Maint & Repair 16.7% 186,250 15.1%. 93,000 69,435 13.8% (23,565) (25.3%)
Lab Tests 1.5% 16,200 1.5% 9,450 8,620 1.7% (830) (8.8%)
Permits 3.2% 35,100 5.7%. 35,084 31,801 6.4% (3,183) (9.1%)
Training/Safety 1.1% 12,200 1.3% 8,050 4,489 0.9% (3,561) (44.2%)
Equipment Rental 0.9% 10,200 1.0% 6,450 0.0% (6,450)  (100.0%)
Other Direct Costs 13.5% 149,960 11.9% 73,517 47,648 9.5% (25,869) (35.2%)
Operational Expenses 100.0% 1,112,020 100.0% - . 616,515 502,155 100.0% (114,360) (18.5%)
Sewer Income (Loss) 19.7% 219,206 25.7% 158,742 275,248 54.8% 116,506 73.4%
29.7% Net Admin Alioc 18.2% 202,373 19.6% 4 120,817 114,172 22.7% (6,645) (5.5%)
Reserve Expenditures 1.5% 16,836 0.0% ) 0.0% 0.0%
Total Net Income (Loss) e 00% - 3 6.2% . 37,925 161,076 32.1% 123,151 324.7%
DRAINAGE e B
REVENUES P T i o
Drainage Charges 100.0% 189,270 100.0%  110,411° " ° 109,679 © 100.0% (732) (0.7%)
Interest Earnings 0.0% 50 0.0% 3 .- 50 0.0% 15 42.9%
Total Drainage Revenues 100.0% 189,320 100.0% 110,446 109,729 100.0% (717) (0.6%)
EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
Wages 43.2% 63,770 43.6% 36.505 49,752 51.4% 13,247 36.3%
Employer Costs 21.1% 31,110 21.6% 18,071 23,613 24.4% 5,542 30.7%
Power 6.6% 9,800 5.9% 4,900 4,964 5.1% 64 1.3%
Chemicals 3.4% 5,000 1.8% 1,500 1,158 1.2% (342) (22.8%)
Maint & Repair 8.1% 11,900 8.4% 7,000 9,288 9.6% 2,288 32.7%
Permits 4.1% 6,000 7.2% 6,000 6,513 6.7% 513 8.6%
Equipment Rental 3.2% 4,730 1.8% 1,500 0.0% (1,500)  (100.0%)
Other Direct Costs 10.5% 15,450 - 9.9%. 8,265 ~_1,508 1.6% (6,757) (81.8%)
Operational Expenses 100.0% 147,760 100.0% 83,741 96,796 100.0% 13,055 15.6%
Drainage Income (Loss) 28.1% 41,560 31.9% 26,705 12,933 13.4% (13,772) (51.6%)
6.1% Net Admin Alloc 28.1% 41,565 29.6% 24,814 23,450 24.2% (1,364) (5.5%)
Total Netf Income (Loss) 0.0% ) 2.3% 1,891 {10.517) -10.9% (12,408)  (656.2%)
SECURITY
REVENUES
Security Charges 94.8% 1,268,890 94.8% 740,180 735,751 93.7% (4,429) (0.6%)
Interest Earnings 0.0% 400 0.0% 300 482 0.1% 182 60.7%
Property Tax 1.4% 19,360 1.4% 11,201 37,940 4.8% 26,649 236.0%

Property Tax (Reserve Alloc) 0.0% 0.0% (26,647) -3.4% (26,647) 0.0%



Rancho Murieta Community Services District
Budget Performance Report by FUND
YTD THROUGH JANUARY 2017

% of YTD YTD % of YTD VARIANCE
Total Budget Total Budget Actuals Total

Other Income 3.7% $49,160 3.7% $28,672 $37,720 4.8% $9,048 31.6%
Total Security Revenues 100.0% 1,337,810 100.0% 780,443 785,246 100.0% 4,803 0.6%
EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
Wages 56.5% 677,600 56.7% 391,100 380,671 55.3% (10,429) (2.7%)
Employer Costs 32.5% 389,600 32.5% 224,350 239,099 34.7% 14,749 6.6%
Equipment Repairs 0.4% 4,900 0.4% 2,569 2,028 0.3% (541) (21.1%)
Vehicle Maintenance 0.8% 9,600 0.8% 5,600 2,375 0.3% (3,225) (57.6%)
Vehicle Fuel 1.4% 16,800 1.4% 9.800 8,781 1.3% (1,019) (10.4%)
Off Duty Sheriff Patrol 0.3% 4,000 0.6% 4,000 4,024 0.6% 24 0.6%
Other 8.1% 97,030 7.6% 52,569 51,930 7.5% (639) (1.2%)
Operational Expenses 100.0% 1,199,530 100.0% 689,988 688,908 100.0% (1,080) (0.2%)
Security Income (Loss) 11.5% 138,280 13.1% 90,455 96,338 14.0% 5,883 6.5%
20.3% Net Admin Alloc 11.5% 138,322 12.0% 82,579 77,401 11.2% (5,178) (6.3%)
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% (42) 1.1% 7,876 18,937 2.7% 11,061 140.4%
SOLID WASTE
REVENUES
Solid Waste Charges 100.0% 640,000 99.9% 373,338 374,654 99.9% 1,316 0.4%
interest Earnings 0.0% 300 0.1% 225 489 0.1% 264 117.3%
Total Solid Waste Revenues 100.0% 640,300 100.0% 373,563 375,143 100.0% 1,580 0.4%
EXPENSES (excluding depreciation)
CWRS Contract 91.7% 555,700 94.1% 324,156 326,142 94.1% 1,986 0.6%
Sacramento County Admin Fee 5.7% 34,800 5.9% 20,300 20,488 5.9% 188 0.9%
HHW Event 2.6% 15,710 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Operational Expenses 100.0% 606,210 100.0% 344,456 346,630 100.0% 2,174 0.6%
Solid Waste Income (Loss) 5.6% 34,090 8.5% 29,107 28,513 8.2% (594) (2.0%)
5.0% Net Admin Alloc 5.6% 34,069 5.9% 20,340 19,221 5.5% {1,119) {5.5%)
Total Net Income (Loss) 0.0% 21 25% 8,767 9,292 - 2.7% ! 525 6.0%
OVERALL NET INCOME(LOSS) 100.0% (110) 100.0% 116,192 364,772 100.0% 248,580 213.9%
PREPARED jic Thompson, Controller

REVIEWEDBY: L

) 1 ML%/\}W , District Treasurer



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INVESTMENT REPORT
CASH BALANCE AS OF JANUARY 31, 2017 .
INSTITUTION YIELD BALANCE
'CSD FUNDS
EL DORADO SAVINGS BANK
SAVINGS 0.03% $ 993,113.41
CHECKING 0.02% $ 65,273.53
PAYROLL 0.02% $ 25,668.93
BANNER BANK
EFT 0.00% $ 5,055.49
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)
UNRESTRICTED 0.75% $ 1,317,545.51
RESTRICTED RESERVES 0.75% $ 4,131,188.61
CALIFORNIA ASSET MGMT (CAMP)
OPERATION ACCOUNT 0.85% $ 602,720.05
UNION BANK
PARS GASB45 TRUST  (balance as of 11/30/16) $ 1,206,307.88
TOTAL $ 8,346,873.41
BOND FUNDS
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 (CFD)
BANK OF AMERICA
CHECKING 0.00% CLOSED
CALIFORNIA ASSET MGMT (CAMP)
SPECIAL TAX 0.85% CLOSED
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2014-1 (CFD)
BANK OF AMERICA
CHECKING 0.00% $ 518,856.17
WILMINGTON TRUST  (balance as of 11/30/16)
BOND RESERVE FUND 0.02% $ 391,730.42
BOND ADMIN EXPENSE 0.02% $ 40,434.57
BOND SPECIAL TAX FUND 0.02% $ 107,706.49
BOND ACQ & CONSTRUCTION 0.02% $ 972.11
BOND REDEMPTION ACCOUNT 0.02% $ -
BOND COI 0.02% $ -
BOND SURPLUS 0.02% $ -
$ 1,059,699.76
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 9,406,573.17

The investments comply with the CSD adopted investment policy.

PREPAR * Eric Thompson, Controller
REVIEWED RY: gfdl\uj , District Treasurer




Period ending: January 31, 2017

HARD CONSTRUCTION COSTS (via Roebbelen)

Project Construction Summary Source of Funding
Contract CFD 2014
Contract Amount Billed Amount Billed Amount csD R&B LOC $3.818m Ph 1
Contractor Work Type Amount % Billed to Date to Date This Month Remaining | $4.358 million $4.136 million $0.540m Ph 2
Roebbelen Construction Management Services General Conditions 781,205 100% 778,393 - 2,812 283,343 249,361 245,689
River City Painting Painting 291,000 100% 291,000 - - 108,803 84,454 97,744
GE Technology Membrane Supplier 2,173,800 100% 2,173,800 - - 776,751 713,767 683,282
JD Pasquetti Sitework 555,659 100% 555,659 - - 315,436 117,474 122,749
Roebbelen Construction Fencing 53,640 100% 53,640 - - 43,254 5,402 4,984
KG Walters Construction Mechanical & Plumbing 4,893,000 100% 4,893,000 - - 1,768,515 1,578,949 1,545,537
Bockmon & Woody Electric Electrical 2,370,266 100% 2,369,266 - 1,000 846,761 782,171 740,334
Marquee Fire Protection 42,500 100% 42,500 - - 20,319 2,142 20,039
Contract Changes Hardie Board, Temp Filtration, Bird Netting, 483,136 94% 455,086 - 28,051 455,086 - -
Taxes, Etc.
Total Construction Contracts (with 534,318 Contingency = 11,911,705) 11,644,206 100% 11,612,344 - 31,863 4,618,268 3,533,719 3,460,357
Change Order Summary
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS:
Max Contract Change Order Amount 534,318
Shared Completed Change Orders (Invoiced/Paid) 534,502 261,218 109,130 164,153
CSD Only Completed Change Orders (Invoiced/Paid)* 26,510 26,510
Approved Change Orders (Not Invoiced) (35,657)
Total Completed/Approved CO 525,355
Amount CO remaining 8,963
PROPOSED CHANGE ORDERS: -
Amount CO remaining 8,963
(if Proposed COs are approved)
OTHER:
Bay Area Coating Consulting Services **Contigency amt outside of Roebbelen 15,000 91% 13,622 - 1,378 4,822 4,577 4,223
contract (approved BOD 11/19/15)
Sholl Construction **Membrane Sealing contingency amt oustide 4,576 100% 4,576 - - 1,620 1,538 1,419
of Roebbelen contract
* CSD Only Change Orders are in addition to the CSD share of $4.358m
Total Adjusted Construction Contracts (hard costs + CO's) 12,189,137 Total Billed to Date 4,912,438 3,648,964 3,630,152

Q:\Board Reports\2016-2017\07-WTP Construction Cost Summary Jan17

Report Date: 2/9/2017



SOFT CONSTRUCTION COSTS (CSD Direct Expenses to be shared equally)

Service Cost Summary

Source of Funding

Contract CFD 2014
Estimated Soft Contract/Actual Amount Billed Amount Billed Amount Ccsb R&B LOC $3.818mPh 1
Item Company/Agency Cost Soft Cost to Date This Month Remaining | $4.358 million $4.136 million $0.540m Ph 2
Preconstruction CM Assistance Roebbelen CMS 49,049 49,049 49,049 - - 17,363 16,480 15,205
Design Engineering HDR Engineering 240,000 239,982 239,982 - - 239,982
CEQA NOI/MND HDR Engineering 40,000 71,070 63,559 - 7,511 5,583 53,088 4,889
Design Geotech Youngdahl and Associates 3,000 2,600 2,600 - - 920 874 806
Construction Engineering Assistance HDR Engineering 150,000 276,328 276,324 - 4 110,247 78,243 87,834
Special Construction Inspection Youngdahl and Associates 50,000 48,603 48,167 - 436 17,547 15,292 15,328
Misc Fees 709 - - 251 238 220
SMUD Service SMUD 5,000 31,632 31,632 - - 11,198 10,628 9,806
Generator Permit Sac County Air Quality Mgmt 5,000 5,000 - - 5,000 - -
State Clearinghouse for CEQA State of CA 3,000 3,000 - - 3,000 - -
Fish & Wildlife Agency Permits State of CA 2,000 2,000 921 - 1,079 326 310 286
Ca Dept Health Review State of CA 5,000 5,000 - - 5,000 - -
Road Mitigation RMA 8,000 12,000 12,000 - - 4,248 4,032 3,720
CSD Admin, Legal and Engineering CSD 50,000 50,000 275,678 - - 157,710 67,968 50,000
(CFD 2014 Max per FSA = $50K)
Total 610,049 796,264 1,000,621 - 22,030 325,393 487,135 188,093
Grand Total (Construction and soft costs) 12,974,788 13,192,175
*See Note
Additional Info Total Hard/Soft Costs 5,237,831 4,136,099 3,818,245
Total Retainage to Date: 171,186 Less: Funds Received (4,136,099) (3,818,245)
Note: Pending Draw Request 0 0
-- As of September 30, 2015, R&B LOC funding cap had been reached.
-- As of February 29, 2016, CFD 2014-1 funding cap had been reached. Total Outstanding Amount 0 0
**CFD 2014-1 Draw Amount Based on Cashflow per FSA
Q:\Board Reports\2016-2017\07-WTP Construction Cost Summary Jan17 2 Report Date: 2/9/2017




Change Order Detail NO CHANGES DURING JANUARY

Shared Cost Change Orders (Split between CSD/CFD#1/CFD2014-1):

Completed (Shared) Change Orders:

# Status Description Amt Remaining
0.028 COMPLETE Bid Div 28 SCADA console Allowance S 1,738 S -
1 COMPLETE Remove proj contigency from trade contr S -
2 COMPLETE JDP - Drying bed extension shotcrete S 5,648 S -
3 COMPLETE KGW/IDP - FM change of material S 2,388 S -
4 COMPLETE JDP - 2" Conduit for Fiber S 26,264 S -
5 COMPLETE JDP - CLSM trench at lower yard S 3,300 S -
6 COMPLETE JDP - drying bed clean out S 1,882 S -
7 COMPLETE Boring of 2" FM (IBA) S - S -
8 COMPLETE RFI #024, replace corroded FCA S 6,623 S -
9 COMPLETE RFI #009, TW Booster pump station slab S 6,029 S -
10 COMPLETE  ASI #01, check valve/concrete fillet S 7,018 S -
11 COMPLETE NAOH added slab at tank yard S 4,091 S -
14 COMPLETE RFI #28, conduit & chem trench vault conflict S 11,700 S -
15 COMPLETE SWPPP Maintenance S - S -
16 COMPLETE 16" Water Main Repair S 7,000 S -
17 COMPLETE Addl gunite for drying bed extension S 2,946 S -
18 COMPLETE KGW - Door 302 added lockset S 345 S -
19 COMPLETE Zenon - GE dimension Clar.Support Grate S 2,815 S -
21 COMPLETE RFI #19, Transformer Relocation S 1,542 S -
22 COMPLETE Unsuitable soil delays S 17,041 S -
23 COMPLETE Temp Power Switchover S 3,070 S -
24 DELETION RFI #024, deleted ARV at sta 227+47 S (5,008) S -
26 COMPLETE SWPPP Maintenance S - S -
27 DELETION  Upper Tank Yard Pad Prep S (492) S -
30 COMPLETE RFI #060, relocate 12" line for stair conflt S 1,725 S -
35 COMPLETE RFI #041, CIP Line Relocation S 5,561 S -
36 COMPLETE GE Upgraded Maintenance Table S 5,013 S -
38 COMPLETE CIP Heater Control MCC S 4,415 S -
39 COMPLETE  FS Structural Consulting S 1,093 S -
40 COMPLETE Additional Spare Parts S 2,600 S -
42 COMPLETE RFI#043.1 Flocculation covers S 29,745 S -
43 COMPLETE RCMS Trailer Power Hookup S - S -
44 COMPLETE Temp 3" & 4" hot tap at 16" TW S 8,794 S -
45 COMPLETE 1" Motorized ball valves for chlorination equip S 5,306 S -
46 COMPLETE Temp Lab Water Connection (Operations Expense) S 4,501 S -
47 COMPLETE Generator Pad Size Changes S 8,317 S -
49 COMPLETE ASI#03 additional eyewash/shower in basin S 1,855 S -
52 COMPLETE BWW & reject Flow Meters S 26,653 S -
57 COMPLETE SWPPP Maintenance S - S -
58/180 COMPLETE Temp Filter Trailer Connections (Operations Expense) S 94,781 S -
60 COMPLETE AER (E) Fan Demo and Plywood Vents S 5,860 S -
61 COMPLETE Clay Pipe at pump station S 6,487 S -
62 COMPLETE Unsuitable material under pump station S 6,124 S -
63 COMPLETE R&R Siding at West Side Plant 1 S 2,120 S -
64 COMPLETE Additional Painting Control Room Ceiling & Walls S 2,230 S -
65 DELETION  Delete control panels & VFD for KGW pumps S (9,300) S -
67 COMPLETE Dewatering for FM at front of plant S 567 S -
69 COMPLETE  RFI #084, Pump Station Bar Beams S 286 S -
70 DELETION  Paint (E) Chlorine Room S 3,280 S -

Q:\Board Reports\2016-2017\07-WTP Construction Cost Summary Jan17



#

72

75

81

83

86

87

89

90

93

94

95

97

98

99

100
102
106
107
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
125
127
129
132
133
134
135
136
138
139
140
144
145
146
148
151
152
153
154
155
156
158
159
160
166
167
168

Status

COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
DELETION

COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE

Description

Modify Crane Stops

RFI#037, chemical conduit trench pathway
Lightpole at Pump Station

Wall opening at backwash basins

Pipe gallery valves and bolts replacement
Reverse CE#70 paint (E) chlorine room
RFI#102 Underdrain wall elevation descrpancy
2" FM ARV at septic tank

Concrete fillet at backwash basin conflick with ladder
RFI#081 Waterstop at wet well

TW bell restrain

Slide Gates at flocc basin

Clean CCT basin

Grating at overflow channel

Cable Tray rack in basin (power & signal)

IP camera upgrade

Flocculator surrounding concreete uneven
Modify flocculation covers for relocated slide gates
Flocc motor power/signal conduit

Phone line from (e) termination board to (N) PLC
Generator Slab duck bank conflict

RFI#122 Chemical injectors

Temp Filter Trailer Disassembly

Handrail extension

Generator control peripheral module

RFI#110 safety air exhaust valves

Plug holes at feed channel pvc

RFI#145 gable end canopy supports

Metal studs attachment to structure

RFI#139 ACH & CLS chemical diffusers

Replace siding ancillary room & flocc basin
RFI#133 RW sample pump

Retaining Wall at pipe gallery

ASI#03 HCL acid fume scrubber

RFI#144 Neutralization tank LIT connection
Future pump pad

TWPS hatch drain relocation

Membrane covers modify attachment
Collapsed shoring hole at TWBPS

Unload & reorganize filters

Overflow through equip blockout

Replace lamps of (E) light poles with LED
RFI#130.1 Modify control room ductwork
Field fabricate weir for TWBPS

Plant 2 at (E) doorway dryrot (Operations Expense)
Plant 1 siding dryrot at roof line & control room window
Air compressor switching panel

2" bulkhead fitting at upper tank yard

Z0 & LAC lines relocated

Replacement of 12" FCA in pipe gallery
Relocate SCADA server to hallway

Chemical pipe enclosures

Access hatch hold opens

ASI#2 added backpulse LIT

Q:\Board Reports\2016-2017\07-WTP Construction Cost Summary Jan17

B2 Vo S U ¥ eV o Y Y2 T Vo S Vo T Vs S ¥ ¥ e U U ¥ Y R ¥ i Vo S ¥ e ¥ ¥ Y Y o ¥ ¥ 2 i ¥ o ¥ e ¥ s ¥ ¥ U o ¥ Y o Y ¥ I Vs ¥ eV V2 72 T Vo S Vo S Vs S U S ¥ S V0 R ¥ V) BV R V2 V) S Vo S Vo i U

4,700
38,430
4,104
4,939
5,360
(3,280)
1,240
1,483
659
1,185
549
10,328
9,946
4,976
1,823
456
3,966
4,025
12,533
3,417
425
2,829
2,627
1,247
2,791
1,724
2,142
11,425
19,148
1,612
3,680
4,119
1,467
1,701
916
1,349
516
2,504
3,209
2,630
989
2,531
2,024
929
2,020
6,005
3,664
841
2,257
8,129
2,195
932
1,033
12,224

Remaining

R Vs U ¥ Y Y o ¥ i ¥ e ¥ e ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ Y ¥ i ¥ o e ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ 2 R Y Y Y 2 ¥ Y ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ VY ¥ Y Y 2 ¥ ¥ ¥ Y Y Y Y Y oV V2 Vo S Ve Vs B V) IRV BV RV
1



169
171
172
174
175
176
177
178
181
182
183
184
185
187
188
189
190
191
192
194
195
196
197
203
213

Status

COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE

Description

Add room id signage per submittal

Interconnect to district internet

RFI#168 RW pipe encasement & slab modification
Additional control wires to plate settler

RFI#149 PD line routing modification

RFI#098 Heat Trace TWBPS

Relocate RW cyanometer

Temp piping for comissioning

ASI#02 piping changes to system

20-FV-350 control wires to LCP-CON-1002

TW Sample Line

Temp CL bypass

RFI#175 High level alarm in sump pump

CIP heater relay box relocation

NaOH tank heat trace panel

Blower flow switch 24V POWER

Lower yard vermin hole exposed during pave prep
Screens at flash mix overflow

AIT-PH-1750, AIT-PH-101 CIF pump signal to GE Panel

Membrane filter installation
RFI#1181 relocate feed channel LIT
RFI#180 Existing pipe gallery sump
Relocate backpulse LIT

Extra Excavation for 18" FLT tie in

Owner Directed Change Order contingency reimbursemer

Non-Completed (Shared) Change Orders:

#

179
207
157

Status

APPROVED
APPROVED
APPROVED

Description

Bird netting at canopy
Owner Change Order #17 Offset
Ancillary room (E) soffit opening infill

CSD-Only Change Orders:

Completed (CSD-Only) Change Orders:

#

25
34
12

Status

COMPLETE
COMPLETE
COMPLETE

Description

Drying Bed cleanout and sand infill (CSD only)
Plant 2 SLC Ethernet connection (CSD only)
Siding Replacement-Hardie Board (CSD only)

Non-Completed (CSD-Only) Change Orders:

#

Status

Description

Q:\Board Reports\2016-2017\07-WTP Construction Cost Summary Jan17

R Vs A Y Y T ¥ T ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ Y Y RV Vo SV V2 T Vo T Vo i Vo S Vs SR Vs SR U S V0 BV

Amt

758
1,165
10,212
899
5,662
12,880
4,477
1,697
20,066
1,517
1,263
408
8,186
3,624
2,824
1,446
1,500
652
3,207
6,923
1,008
1,090
952
4,785
150,243

Remaining

R ¥ A Y Y Y 2 ¥ o ¥ ¥ ¥ Y Y Y Y o Vo V2 T Vo T V0 S Ve S Vs IV RV I Ve BV
1

796,570

v N n

28,051
(50,241)
2,390

Remaining

$ 28,051
$  (38,047)
$ 2,390

(19,800)

$ (7,606)

v n n

Amt

13,482
8,527
91,466

Remaining

v n

113,475

b
~

Remaining



MEMORANDUM

Date: February 8, 2017

To: Board of Directors

From: Paul Wagner, Security Chief

Subject: Security Report for the Month of January 2017
OPERATIONS

We are in the process of hiring a new Security Gate Officer for the recently retired Gate Officer Brenda
Murphy.

January was “Levee & Flood” watch month during the winter storms. District Security staff worked in
partnership with the Water Department staff to monitor specific areas of the levee and river to ensure
resident and District safety.

INCIDENTS OF NOTE

January 4: Vehicle struck mailbox and drove up on a resident’s lawn area. The driver was contacted by District
Security at the scene and had obvious signs of intoxication. California Highway Patrol (CHP) was contacted and
arrested the driver for DUL.

January 17: White male adult was reported standing on Yellow Bridge ledge. When contacted by District
Security, he became hostile and erratic. He walked to Rancho Murieta Country Club (RMCC) and continued to
be incoherent and aggressive with the Security Patrol Officer. Subject was contacted by Chief Wagner at the
Retreats entrance. Subject stated he wanted to kill himself (former resident lived with parents and
grandparents still live in the south). Medics and Sacramento County Sheriff Department (SSD) was contacted.
Subject voluntarily self-committed with the medics to seek physiological evaluation.

RANCHO MURIETA ASSOCIATION COMPLIANCE/GRIEVANCE/SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING
Meeting was scheduled for Monday, January 9, 2017. Two (2) cases were brought before the Committee for
review.

INCIDENT MAP AND EMERGENCY EXIT MAP

Rough draft of the emergency map is available for review. | am planning on reviewing and potentially
purchasing a reporting and incident mapping program in 2017 (ISC West for Networking and potential
program).

SECURITY DEPARTMENT ASSESSMENT

The Services Agreement between the District and Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc. was signed
on January 26, 2017. The goal is to have the Report in time for the April 2017 Board meeting. Burns and
McDonnell is tentatively planning to be in Rancho Murieta during the week of February 21 — 24, 2017 for
information gathering, site visit, and conducting meetings with stakeholder groups such as commercial
interests, homeowners associations/new development, and residents.

z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\02-15-2017 board packet\agenda 8 c.doc

Page |1



MEMORANDUM

Date: February 7, 2017

To: Board of Directors

From: Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations

Subject: Water/Wastewater/Drainage Update Report for January 2017
WATER

Plant 1 is still set to operate at 1.0 million gallons per day (mgd), averaging 0.49 mgd of production to provide
the community’s water needs. Plant 2 is off. Water treatment plant production flow for January was
16,423,000 gallons (50.4 acre-feet).

WATER SOURCE OF SUPPLY

Excessive rainfall continues to fill our reservoirs to the point that each is currently spilling out their spillways.
Unfortunately, we are not allowed to put in stoplogs in the spillways until April 15. As of February 1, 2017, the
combined raw water storage for Calero, Chesbro, and Clementia Reservoirs, measured approximately 1,547.7
MG (4,749.9 AF) of which 1,383.7 MG (4,246.8 AF) is usable due to dead storage. For Calero and Chesbro
Reservoirs alone, storage measured 1,241.2 MG (3,809.3 AF), or 1,191.8 MG (3,356.3 AF) usable. In January
2017, the measured rainfall totaled 11.05” and in February, to date, 2.26”. Since the beginning of our water
diversion season of November 1, 2016, we have received 18.76” of rain.

Below is a graphical representation of the storage reservoir levels this year to date.

Raw Water Storage - Millions of Gallons
1800
TFop-ofstoplogs
1600 P Plog! —
— At spillways — -
1400
1200 S,
g 1000
800
600
400
200
0
Zarazzaazazazasiazzssasazaiaa0a08aa80 a0 8B 0 B8 8352388328 8 9RaR_BB:R:226°¢
gQ‘.Q‘l‘l‘l‘.‘lq‘lC&QS‘!SQ‘&Q‘!QEQSQ%QSQ&QSQ‘.SQ Q‘.C&‘l‘.gsg{l‘l‘l“l‘q‘l‘!QsﬁQ‘.%‘1‘1‘1Q‘.‘lq‘lt&ﬂ‘.s‘!gQ‘l‘!‘!‘l‘lqs‘}‘l‘l%gsﬁsq
SRR SIS R s s R R TRl S SR A s SRR SR o U ERER0EEE R REY
Total Storage MG

CONSERVATION
For January, water consumption was approximately 14.3% less than January 2013. The January residential
gallons per capita per day usage was at 79.

The US Drought Monitor and US Seasonal Drought graphics for our area have improved even more, as they
should have from all of the rain that’s been falling, shown below.

z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\02-15-2017 board packet\agenda 8 d.docx Page | 1




- January 31, 2017
U.S. Drought Monitor Relea Therediy Febraay 2 2017

Valid 7 a.m. EST

California )
Statistics type:  Traditional Percent Area  ~ Export table: @ &‘v E'
s o T
Current
Y ; y ; 87 ;
20170131 38.98 61.02 S0.80 20.30 1.8 0.00
s 3873 . 6127 | 5140 | 2646 216 0.00
2017-01-24
A 02 1203 | 8797 | 7526 | 6138 | 4280 | 2104
20161101
Start of Calendar Year
747 . X 7 40,
20161227 17.4 B2.53 68.87 57.79 0.60 18.31
startofwatrvear | .., 40000 8359 | 6227 | 4280 | 21.04
2016-09-27
LT 0.00 10000 = 9526 | 8613 | 6380 | 3841
2016.02.02

P
Estimated Population in Drought Areas: 24,838,120 | view More Statistics ]
\

Intensity:
DO {Abnarmally Dry) D2 {Severe Draught) @ o4 (Excepticnal Drought)
D1 {Moderate Drought) . D3 (Extreme Drought)

The Drought Monitor focuses on broad-scale Local i may vary. See
accompanying text summary for forecast statements.

U.S. Seasonal Drought Outlook Valid for January 19 - April 30, 2017
Drought Tendency During the Valid Period Released January 19, 2017

Depicts large-scale trends based

on subjectively derived probabilities
guided by short- and long-range

y  Statistical and dynamical forecasts

/) Use caution for applications that

can be affected by short lived events.
"Ongeing" drought areas are

based on the U.S. Drought Monitor
areas (intensities of D1 to D4).

NOTE: The tan areas imply at least
a 1-category improvement in the
Drought Monitor intensity levels by
the end of the period, although
drought will remain. The green
areas imply drought removal by the
end of the period (D0 or none).

. Drought persists

Drought remains but improvey

Author:
Adam Aligood

NOAA/NWS/NCEP/Climate Prediction Center

Drought removal likely

o Drought development likely

¥ "?sab - ® S

- http://go.usa.gov/3eZ73

WASTEWATER COLLECTION, TREATMENT, AND RECLAMATION

Influent wastewater flow averaged 0.716 million gallons a day, for a total of 22.201 MG, (68.14 AF). This is
approximately 279 gpd per sewer connection. With the high inflows from intrusion and infiltration into the
sewer collection system and significant direct rainfall received, the secondary wastewater storage rose a
substantial 37.6 MG (115.51 AF) to 102 MG (313.2 AF) as measured February 1, 2017; up from 64.42 MG
(197.7 AF) on January 4, 2017. We have 414 acre-feet of secondary storage room left to accommodate inflow
as 728 acre-feet is the maximum volume allowed with two feet (2’) of freeboard.

z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\02-15-2017 board packet\agenda 8 d.docx Page | 2



The reclamation plant remains off for the winter season. With the secondary accumulation; we anticipate

producing recycled water for delivery to the Rancho Murieta Country Club (RMCC) as soon as they are able to
accept it, possibly around April 15.

The graph below shows where our secondary storage is compared to previous years, as measured on the first
Wednesday of each month.

Volume of Secondary Wastewater in Reservoirs 2013-2016

§00.00

Volume
with 2 ft
700.00 Freeboard

600.00

g Redzim
Influent

500.00 e Ve

Acre-Feet

i

00.00

300.00

200.00

100.00

L S S A ~ R ) L & & Ao I R N S &0 A
R R i A e R A R P @3&“,&°¢~°“¢ﬂ§yg§\§i§§§o}¢°
s g ¥ ' il e o ’ 35 o a1
B Rt P

SEWER COLLECTION

Due to the ground being saturated from the heavy rains, ground water may seep through joints or cracks in
manbholes, lift stations and pipes which is referred to as intrusion and infiltration (I1&I). Staff checked for this in
sewer manholes and lift stations in the sewer system. They went through Unit 1 first and compiled a list of
manholes with I&I. Staff worked with a contractor for two (2) days to seal off the leaks in some of the worst

areas of Unit 1, however there is more to do. As time and weather permits, we will attempt to complete more
I&l inspections and repairs.

B e

Manhole with 1&1 Staff working with contractor to stop 1&I in a manhole

STORMWATER AND DRAINAGE

z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\02-15-2017 board packet\agenda 8 d.docx Page | 3



Utility staff continued checking the drainage system for issues and construction sites for BMPs. Due to good
review, monitoring, and maintenance no major issues occurred.

WATER METERING AND UTILITY STAFF WORK

This past January Utility staff replaced eight (8) %” and one (1) 1” water meter, one (1) meter register, and
three (3) MXU radio read units. Staff also completed twenty-nine (29) Utility Star work orders, five (5) rebate
inspections, four (4) high usage inspections, and eight (8) underground service alerts (USAs). Three (3) of the
six (6) high usage concerns were due to leaking irrigation systems, the rest were actual high use.

Staff is continuing to work on inspecting and servicing all fire hydrants in Rancho Murieta North, with Unit #2,
Unit #4, and Unit #6 now completed. Unit #3 is expected to be completed by the end of February. Inspection
includes making sure fire hydrants are free from obstructions and accessible, not only for the fire department
but for the District water system maintenance. Servicing consists of removing caps, cleaning, and then
lubricating threads, running the hydrant to clear any rust that might have formed in the iron pipes that are
connected to the fire hydrant, opening fire hydrants to make sure caps seal and checking oil level in the top
bonnet and filling, if needed.

If there are obstructions, homeowners are notified and provided with the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire
Department’s Fire Hydrant Clearance Guide Lines brochure. Homeowners are given two (2) notices to remove
whatever may be obstructing the fire hydrant. Obstructions can be bushes, trees, dirt built up, yard ornaments
and any landscaping around the fire hydrant. In the common areas, if the ground has been built up too high
we will remove what is needed to obtain clearance. Of the first 25 notices, 22 have been brought into
compliance with the others to follow soon. A second round of notifications has begun.

SOLAR POWER

Wastewater Treatment Plant Site

The electrical contractor for Solar City, Bockman Woody, has backfilled the new conduits from Jackson
Highway to our wastewater plant control building where the tie-in for the new upsized transformer will be.
They also completed the transformer pad, the pull vault inside the wastewater plant gate, and paved the areas
where asphalt was previously removed. They are now on SMUD’s schedule; it will be approximately two (2)
weeks before they will be out to install the new transformer and pull in the primary wiring. After that,
Bockman Woody will need us to shut down and run off of our generator so they can pull in and connect the
secondary wiring. Final step would be for Solar City to verify the power production and monitoring systems to
make it active, hopefully by the beginning of March.

Water Treatment Plant Site

z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\02-15-2017 board packet\agenda 8 d.docx Page | 4



The District submitted the paperwork to combine the parcels at the water plant site as required by
Sacramento County to approve Solar City’s site plans. There has been no response as to when the parcels will
be combined, however Solar City reported that since we did this it should be sufficient for Sacramento County
to approve their plans. Solar City is in the process of finalizing the electrical routing plan and connection into
the water plant switchgear and should get us a copy by the end of this week.

z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\02-15-2017 board packet\agenda 8 d.docx Page | 5



MEMORANDUM

Date: February 10, 2017
To: Board of Directors
From: Darlene J. Thiel, General Manager

Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations

Subject: Consider Approval of Payment of Additional Compensation to Roebbelen Construction
Management Services, Inc. Under Sept. 18, 2013 Agreement to Cover Additional Costs to
Closeout Zenon Environmental Corporation (dba GE Water & Process Technologies) Contract
for Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the Prime Contract Change Order #019 in the amount of $49,356 as full and final settlement and
closeout of the Zenon Environmental Corporation (dba GE Water & Process Technologies) contract for the
Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project and authorize the General Manager sign. Funding to come from the
WTP Construction Fund Reserve.

BACKGROUND

In June 2016, GE Power & Water submitted a request to Roebbelen to cover additional work due to delays and
change of scope. The amount claimed by GE topped at $110,713 in August 2016. Jeff Dees from Roebbelen
has been negotiating back and forth with GE to reach a reasonably acceptable and justifiable amount for the
documented delay impacts and change in scope items. On February 2, 2017, GE and Roebbelen agreed on a
settlement of $49,356 pending District Board approval.

Attached is a sequential list of supporting documentation of the negotiations put together by Roebbelen. Jeff
Dees will be at the February 15, 2017 Board Meeting to give a brief explanation of the agreed upon settlement

and to answer any questions.

Staff recommends approval.

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\GE Close-out Additional Costs-Feb 2017.docx



Roebbelen

QUALITY CONSTRUCTION SINCE 19539

INSTITUTIONAL= COMMERCIAL=INDUSTRIAL

Board Meeting Package

GE Additional Comissioning

RMCSD Water Treatment Plant Expansion

/

HDR Engineering
2365 Iron Point Road, Suite 300

Folsom, CA 95630-8709

By
Rancho Murieta I@
rvices District -~

Community Se

Rancho Murieta Community Services District
15160 Jackson Hwy
Rancho Murieta, CA 95630

Roebbelen Management, Inc.

Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. CA License #734124

1241 Hawks Flight Court Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. NV License #0056512
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. OR License #124156
p 916.939.4000 Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. WA License #ROEBBCI?67KQ
f 916.939.4028 Roebbelen Construction Management Services, Inc. CA License #808764
www.roebbelen.com ISO 9001: 2008 Certified



Roebbelen

QUALITY CONSTRUCTION SINCE 19539
INSTITUTIONAL= COMMERCIAL=INDUSTRIAL

Table of Contents

Item Description Page
1 GE original proposal (6-24-16) $94,403 1
1la RCMS response (7-22-16) Rejection 13
2 GE notification response (7-31-16) 14
2a GE notification backup 15
3 GE revised pricing (8-9-16) $110,713 16
4 GE revised pricing (9-1-16) $107,677 18
5/5A RCMS response to revised pricing and request for more backup (9-16-16) 20
6/6A GE response for backup (10-11-16) 24
7 RCMS review of backup and settlement offer (11-7-16) $20,869 49
8 GE response to RCMS review and reprice (1-22-17) $67,365 61
9/9A RCMS review of additional info and settlement offer (2-2-17) $49,356 77
10 GE acceptance of RCMS offer 2-2-17 $49,356 84
11 Prime contract change order for GE added commissioning settlement $49,356 85

Roebbelen Management, Inc.
Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. CA License #734124

1241 Hawks Flight Court Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. NV License #0056512
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. OR License #124156
p 916.939.4000 Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. WA License #ROEBBCI?67KQ
f 916.939.4028 Roebbelen Construction Management Services, Inc. CA License #808764

www.roebbelen.com ISO 9001: 2008 Certified



Water & Process Technologies

Joe O'Reilly
Jeff Dee 3239 Dundas Street West
Construction PM Oakville, Ontario L6M 482
Roebbelen Canada
1241 Hawks Flight Court, T 905-465-3030 ext 3173
El Dorado Hills, Joereily@ae com
CA 95762

June 24, 2016

Subject: Rancho Murrieta, CA Water Treatment Plant
Various design re-work and re-commissioning

Enclosures: Summary of Scope Changes
Details of overruns
Summary of FSR times and dates
Excerpt from Proposal
2016 ES Service Hourly Rates

Dear Jeff:

This letter is being prepared as a result of various scope changes and delays in the execution of
this project. GE would like to point out that we accelerated delivery of equipment as requested at
great expense which has not been considered in the letter. GE suggests that Water Treatment
upgrades of this size and magnitude typically take 4-5 months for installation and 2-3 months for
commissioning rather than the 10 and 7 months respectively for this project. Zenon Enviromental
Corp/ GE Water and Process Technology (hereinafter “GE”) is providing this letter outlining the
commercial impacts of the delays and changes in scope as follows:

1- Extra Commissioning
The GE proposal included 69 days of commissioning at site including 8 site visits as outlined in the
attached excerpt from the GE proposal. Due to various delays etc., we have utilized 107 days over
11 visits. This results in 38 days over what has been contemplated with 3 extra trips. We have
deducted 8 days for GE warranty issues and 2 days for FSR overlap resulting in an excess of 28
days which we are considering as a change in scope. The various impacts are outlined in the
attached Details of Overruns.
We incurred start up delays due to the status of the installation and wiring when we arrived at site.
We have also participated in extensive coordination at site and in the office due to the availability of
TESCO and status of their scope.

Zenon Membrane Solutions



GE respectively requests $ 94,403 to cover this incremental work due to these changes in scope
which have been outlined in the attached breakdown of the details.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Project Manager



Rancho Murieta, CAWTP
Scope Change Order No. 2

Various design re-work and commissioning delays detailed in GE letter dated June 24, 2016.

This Scope Change Letter is intended to be binding only upon confirmation of a document signed by
all parties.

By signature of all Parties below, this proposal is accepted and binding and forms part of the
agreement number PO/Contract No T-43295, 211287 between them dated June 2014.

Accepted by: Accepted by:

Title: Title:

Zenon Environmental Corp../GE Water &
Process Technology Roebbelen Constructors

Date Date




1

GE Project No 501096
Item Description of Scope Change
Extra Commissioning
Impact Material | Hours Days Trips | Hourly Rate | Total
|PM Labor (Site assistance visit) 48 2 1 70| $8,160
FSR Supervisor {Site assistance visit) 48 2 1 70 $8,160
Electrical Engineering Hardware Labor 22 170 $3,740
Electrical Hardware $0
Electrical Controls Labor 11 170 1,870
Electrical PLC Programming Labor 12 170 2,040
Electrical HM! Programming Labor 12 170 2,040
Mechanical Engineering Labor 15 170 2,550
Mechanical Equipment $0
Process Engineering Labor 20 $170 $3,400
Trips Taken (FSR) 9
Total Trips Taken 1
Trips Sold in Proposal 8
Extra Trips & Travel time 60 3 $140 $8,400
FSR Flat Rates from Service Hourly Rate Sheet
Non Chargable Warranty Work etc.
FSR Hours 280 28 $140 | $39,200
Air Fare (flat rate) 3 $850 $2,550
Lodging, meals & Auto perdiem 28 $250 $7,000
$89,110

Interest on unpaid invoice 6 months at 1.5% per mont? $56,656.70 | $61,950.09 $5,293

TOTAL| $94,403

Breakdown of Extra C. issioning

Commissioning Days used 107
Commissioning Days sold 69
Commissioning Days overun 38
less GE Warranty see activity detail
GE overlap
Net Commissioning Days overun 28]see activity detail

Rancho Muireta, CA

site delays, rescheduling of PT
rescheduling resources due to delays
site impact to in house resources

site impact to in house resources



'Blocked air compressor excessive run alarm, does not apply to screw compressory 1) | | |
5 ) _§Ia»crlgbrox cable delivery issue I R 1] e | |
| |MIT pressureissue e I | | —_—
. 80_8 days |

'Rancho Muireta, CA
GE Project No 501096 |

28 days

Customer Related Impacts Hours
PLC integration P . 47
Feed water avallablllty issue o N B | 36 B
o  Backpulse system issues ‘ o 34
» ' Membrane installation delay - 28
Non GE supplle& e_qn_lpment issues ' ) o 26
| _ AII ‘equipment not installed and wiring not completed - 23
[ Blower air flow switch wiring issue ) - _18_£
¥' ~ Field wiring issues i S __l'_ 14
CIP sampllng pump drawmg, document, electrical and program changes | o 7
Membrane  preservation - ' 6
| !Programmlng changes — _6__
ke |Turbidimeter installation issues - e m 6
Permeate pump drive issue 6
"Trai_ns—fauited due to ACH over dose i ___ 3
—RE]eCt pump failure ) 4
 Blower belt installation, Iubrlcatlon alignment - 3]
CIP system hydrotestlng, faulty disconnect switch 3]
Compressed air system leaking filter housmg and compressor lubrication ‘I 3;
'Removing temporary recirc loop piping | 2 |
Blower fauity VFD 2
Changes due to low Sodium Hypochlorite concentration 2
‘Changes to pump valve _positions ;_'
| 280,
GE Warranty Impacts
Instrument warranty i 17
|Membrane repair table issues | 14
_PLC addressing issue 8|
Programmlng changes ) ‘ 8|
.IO communcation between panels ‘ 91
|Membrane installation delay ! 6
i |Compressed air issues - 6}
|Membrane tools issues | 5
\Process tuning 2|
(Electrical panel and programming 2

Delays and avatlablllty of TES TESCO
‘TESCO Controls |

g Tesco scope

|VFD Tuning & failures

| Tesco scope

TESCO Controls

_non std wmng &controls

(|




Row Labels |Catherine (Jasjit Mang Katherine § Manuel Est Matthew L Stewart Ke Yathukulan Kaileswara Site Day | Trip
1/19/2015 2
1/20/2015 7
1/21/2015 7
4/29/2015 2
4/30/2015 1
5/1/2015 2
5/4/2015
5/5/2015
5/6/2015
5/7/2015
5/8/2015
5/11/2015 15
5/12/2015
5/13/2015
5/14/2015
5/15/2015
5/18/2015 !
5/19/2015 1.75
5/20/2015 0.75
5/21/2015 1.75
5/22/2015 1.75
5/25/2015 ! 7.5
5/26/2015 7.5
5/27/2015 7.5
5/28/2015 7.5
5/29/2015 1
6/1/2015 0.25
6/2/2015 0.25
6/3/2015 0.25
6/4/2015 0.25
6/5/2015 0.25
6/8/2015 1
6/9/2015 1
6/10/2015 1
6/11/2015 1
6/12/2015 1
6/15/2015 0
6/16/2015 0.25
6/17/2015 0.25
6/18/2015 0.25
6/19/2015
6/22/2015 0.5
6/23/2015 0.5
6/24/2015 0.5]
6/25/2015 0.5
6/26/2015 0.5
6/29/2015 0.25
6/30/2015 0.25
7/2/2015 i 0.25
7/3/2015 0.25
7/6/2015 0.5
7/8/2015
7/9/2015 0.5
7/10/2015 0.25
7/13/2015
7/14/2015 0.25




7/15/2015 0.25] ;
7/16/2015 0.25
7/17/2015| ‘ 0.25, |
7/20/2015 | 025 # |
7/21/2015 ' | 0.25, |
7/22/2015| # 0.25|
7/23/2015 ] ‘ | o.zs%
7/24/2015 | 0.25/ | |
7/27/2015 L] 0.25 ?
7/28/2015 , 0.25 |
| 7/29/2005 | 0.25| | .
7/30/2015 1 025 . I
| 7/31/2015] | o.2(.r;t 7.3‘ ]
8/3/2015 - | 4 e =
[ s/aj2015] 1 B O N N B
e e - S S
8/6/2015 L T P I E— m— T
| 8/7/2015, 1 | | B ]SS ‘
8/10/2015 | | 0.25 ) ] T I
| Of V2 i 4 4 i et I 4
8/11/2015 | 0.25 il 1 L !
| 8/12/2015 + | ) 025 T i —
8/13/2015 | | | | 8221 I | | I B |
| 8/14/2015 | ‘ | | 025 [ | } |
| 8/17/2015 4_ ‘ | | 0.25"’ : + il
| 8/18/2015 I | [ 1 25 | | | | |
8/19/2015 | | | . 025 | + |
| 8/20/2015. + J | oz | | [
- 8/21/2015 | | | | 25 | | |
812412015[ | | ! | 0-,2_5.]L , - 1 i
8/25/2015| | + | ! g.;: L i | |
= 8126_/2.015 1 | 1 1 e ﬂ l T T
| 8/27/2015, I I IE—C2 | | - _ l
| 8/28/2015 | | — L 025 | i
| 8/31/2015 | | - ] _g-ig — ) — ]
_9/1/2015 | —— o | -
| 9/2/2015 [ | [ oz 5 | [
9o/32005, | 02, 35 BN
| 9/4/2015 ‘ B 0.25 45 . ‘ -
L | S — .{__ ol | -
| 9/7/2015 S ESUU A S — 05 2l ! N |
9/8/2015 1 1 B . | | | ]
9/9/2015 | | 2 1 o
9/10/2015 ‘ 0.5 1
9/11/2015| j ‘ | 0.25, 7.5] - )
9/14/2015 ' | 1 R 1l
9/15/2015/ ' B 0.5 12 B
9/16/2015 B 1 T M R
9/17/2015 I 0.5 B s oy
9/18/201s\ | 00| | 1 105 L ]
- 9/19/2015 S SRS a—— — 10, L
| 9/21/2015 o | | 2 T
9/22/2015, i ‘ B i | i 12 — 1
9/23/2015 | | S B E—
| 9/24/2015 | | T — :
- I ' 1 " 7.5 1 ]
i B + 4 — 1- -
i T 10 1




9/29/2015| T f 13 N
9/30/2015 f ) | 2 ]
| 10/1/2015] : 8| ' Ll ]
10/2/2015 ) 8 S _ B
- 10/4/2015 - . . - 12, L L
(10/5/2015 S S— JL. 105 | 1
10/6/2015 ] | _ | ' 10.5 1
10/7/2015) : ) - * 10 1
10/8/2015 ] _ 10 1]
10/9/2015 1 ih 10 1
10/10/2015 S S - 8 | | S
10/12/2015 | _7 _ 12| | R
10/13/2015 L1 | 1 225 9.5 IET.
10/14/2015| ] [ 11 105 1|
os/200s ] v 95 1
10/16/2015 | ? ] 1 2.25, 9'51 _ il ]
10/17/2005 f — 4 3| os ]
| 10/19/2015 | o S 1 i 15 e 1
10/20/2015, | : i b 11 ‘ | S
10/21/2015 [ l ‘ 1 10/ 1
10/22/2015 ‘ | 1 10 | ]
10/23/2015 I I d 0 ] f -
10/24/2015| | | | | 10.5] | 1 B
110/25/2015 ; _ I | 12_} 1 ]
10/26/2015| | I | ] 10_1_ 1
10/27/2015 } | 1 | 10 1
| 10/28/2015 . | | 1[ | 10/ : 1
| 10/29/2015] } L | il | 12 | 1 B
| 10/30/2015, _ , | 1j | 13, | 0.5 |
i 11[2/2015l | 17, L 1 | 4 1 | 1
| 11/3/2015| 8.5 | 1 | | 1] B
| 11/a/2015] - 8 ‘ 1] ] | | 1|
| 11/5/2015 . 9.5 | 1] ! ; 1 B
_11/6/2015| il 11.5 ; | I e L # S
| 11/7/2015 105 6 ] ] 12*_ S|
11/9/2015) 4 9.5_‘_ 15 2 10 | 2l
11/10/2015 35 95 | 15 6 9} 2 ]
11/11/2015 95 0.75, 10 2
11/12/2015 | 95 15 11 2
L3015 oo =) | 15 L 2
11/14/2015 = _ 4 I 3.5 15
ajspots a — T R N T
11/16/2015 N 1, 1 95 2 1
11/17/2015 | 10.5 1 9.5 L 2 |
11/18/2015 ' 10| 1 95 2
11/19/2015 105 1 9.5 2
11/20/2015 11 B 1 | 9.5 ‘ 2l
11/21/2015 ) 5 i 16 o5 |
11/22/2015 o 2| S 05]
11/23/2015 11 0.25 ) | 1 |
11/24/2015 ) 12 025 ' |
11/25/2015] L - 0.25 i
11/26/2015 | 0.25 | B
11/27/2015 ] B -
11/30/2015 ‘ 2
12/1/2015 | 8 ) o
12/2/2015 ‘ 6 i




12/3/2015| | ‘ F ‘ f \ 8| ' 1]

12/7/2015 ' ' ‘ ’ ‘
12/10/2015| ‘ ' ' \ 4 | 0.5
12/14/2015| | ‘ | | .
12/15/2015 ' f
12/17/2015 ' f '
12/18/2015 ‘ | ‘ \ | '
12/22/2015 f f | ‘ 1 { ' ‘
12/24/2015 | 1 1 1| A 4 ' 05
1/4/2016 2| = ‘ 1] ' ‘ j f

_ 1/5/2016‘%‘“ ' 18.5 ‘ 1 T i |
ie/006 9 ] B [ I 1
1/7/2016 s 1 ! 1 1

H_1/§/_2£1§v i gs | i 1 [ | | 1
~ 1/9/2016 55| | R I JF 1
1/11/2016, 2] I S SR ) S N R R 1
1/12/2016| 95 . 125 il | 1

~ 1/13/2016 | 95 L I BEEL N N 1y

| 1/14/2016 . 10| 1 LI ] Wt 1

| 1/15/2016 , 10 | | 1.25 | # 1]

_ : i(l)ii | + | T | 1]

b S A 1 L i - 4 1 L
1/18/2016| 1 | . 025 1 |
1/19/2016 ! | 1 025 7[

' 1/20/2016) [ Jr I BET | ' 1
1/21/2016 [ I s I r |
1/22/2016 f i .02 1 i

1/25/2016 . , | 025 I | [
1/26/2016 * | L 0.25 '

27 N N N - !
1/28/2016] 1 025 ! JL
1/29/2016 j[ | 025 | i il

1 1217 N I T 1 B :;_ J: !

i 2/1/2016 1 97.751> B L 1 1 *&7 N 1

| 2/2/2016, 1 Yl I I B | I I 1
2/3/2016 9.5 I R JF . J, 1
2/4/2016 BT I A O N A R If
sj2016 ou j BT | I R

| 2/8/2016 ‘ 35 ! o[ T 1
2/9/2016 | 025 . l
2/10/2016 B L 55, 0.25 | ‘

2/11/2016 N [ [ o2 I~ ' _+_
2/12/2016 1 25 A 1 0.25 l k ‘
2/16/2016 ' ] 1 1 [ 1 '
2/17/2016 , : | ‘ 1| |
2/18/2016 3 f ; 1

2/19/2016| 6 f | |

2/22/2016 16 j 1 15 0.5
2/23/2016, 115 | 15 1]
2/24/2016 115 ‘ 0.75! 1
2/25/2016| 10.5 ‘ f 15 1]
2/26/2016 10.5 1 ' ; 15/ 1
2/29/2016 9.5 j 1] 1
3/1/2016 10.5 ‘ 1| 1
3/2/2016 115 ] 1| | | 1|
3/3/2016 10 , ' 1| Z : | 1
3/4/2016 9.5| 1, | 1] | ‘ | 1]




3/7/2016 10.5| | | 1.5| 1]
3/8/2016 10 ’ 15 l 1 1]
3/9/2016 10.5 [ 1 15 ' I 1|
| 3/10/2016 115/ ; 15 . 1
12 15 f 1

10.5 ; . | ‘ ' 1]

4 10, ' J | | [ | 1]

105/ ‘ j ‘ 1] ' ’ . 1
3/15/2016 12 , - 1] ‘ ? [ 1

| 3/16/2016 12 ‘ 1] ﬁ | 1

| 3/17/2006 12 ] 1] 1 0.5/

3182006 8 [ 05 | | Il

39016 8 B I ] ]

3212006 8 15 . | T 1T ]
3/22/2016 3 ' S - ’ |

3/23/2016 ﬁ T s 4" A T

| 3pa208 s JR NN N A PO B B
3/28/2016 8 ] B 1 r ]

| 3/29/2016 2| il [ L | | ]

| 3300016 3 I I A N Y
3/31/2016 5| Jf | | | ‘ i ,

[ an2016 5| — | I Il | —
4/4/2016] ; | | | | | I | |
4/5/2016] | i _ | | i | i
4/6/2016 1.5i | | | T I T | ]

| 4/7/2016 2 | [ ! ; I 1 i

| 4/8/2015] | | i | I | | | ]

4/11/2016 ] | | | ! ] | + _

| 4/12/2016 | | | | l | | |

| 4/13/2016| i I | i I } ]L | Il

| 4/14/2016 | il ‘

[ 4152008 | ! | | 7 ! 1 [ i

| 4/18/2016 T | * | | '

[apoposs 1

| 4/20/2006] 15 | T [ 1 ]

oot B N
a2p016 L j:

4 1 S S S
4/25/2016 ] | ‘ I ]
a/26/2006 L ‘ e R
4/27/2016 , | ' | ]
4/28/2016/ 25 j . ; IR
4/29/2016 | | | ’
5/2/2016 | ‘ _f_ : |
5/3/2016 ‘ | ] | : '
5/4/2016 f 1 ‘ ‘ :
5/5/2016 | | | | |
5/6/2016 I f
5/9/2016 ' 1]
5/10/2016! A | 1|
5/11/2016 '
5/12/2016 ‘
5/13/2016 ‘ 1] ]
5/16/2016 | | ‘ ]
Grand Total | 314 272 105 16/ 151 65 6135 107 9




’ Wdter & Process Technologies

4

Commissioning and Post Commissioning Services

Commissioning Services

With hundreds of full scale Wastewater and Water plants started up and in operation, the
Commissioning Department of GE Water & Process Technologies (GE) has developed a
powerful infrastructure that provides timely support and management of all commissioning
activities. This department takes full responsibility for in-house testing. Seven active PICS
(Programmable Industrial Control Simulations) stations are available at GE’s Center of
Excellence for UF Membrane technology, in Oakville Ontario, for testing newly developed PLC
code before deployment. Owner training packages are developed, maintained and delivered
by this same group.

Specific field service is included with the equipment supplied to provide the Owner with:

o Technical Assistance to Contractor for equipment installation;

a Technical Assistance for Mechanical Equipment Testing and Demonstration Testing;
a Technical Assistance for Performance Testing; and

a Operator Training.

Summary of Commissioning Services

The following is a summary of the Field/Technical Support Services provided by GE for the 4.0
MGD Rancho Murieta CSD Water Treatment Plant (Phase 1).

No. of Person No. GE No. of
Task Days Personnel Trips
_Technicgl Assistance to Contractor for equipment 8 1 5
installation
Technical Assistance for Mechanical Equipment
Testing/Commissioning 43 1 3
Technical Assistance for Performance Testing 1
Operator Training 8 1 2
Total 69 8

Programmable Industrial Control Simulation (PICS)

Programmable Industrial Control Simulation (PICS} is a software package that provides a
means to simulate plant operation in the office. This advanced software simulates real
inputs from an operating plant, which allows the program code to respond as if the plant
were actually there. The programmer, together with the GE Service Representative (FSR)
assigned to commission the project, test the entire control documentation. This software
allows us to test the control logic of the plant to ~90% accuracy - prior to the program,
programmer or FSR leaving GE!

GE Confidential and Proprietary Information
Rancho Murieta Community Services District, Water Treatment Plant

Proposal Number 794287 Rev 5 - Section 4 -Commissioning and Post Commissioning Services Page 10of 16



Service Headquarters
G E 3239 Dundas Street West
Oakville, Ontario, CANADA L6M 4B2

o Tel: 905 4653030 Fax: 905 465 5050
Water & Process Technologies Technical Sonpore. 366 2742436
2015 ES Services Hourly Rates - US Sites
All currency figures are in US Dollars (USD $)
|Skill Category Price/Hour
Technician Level '
Field Service Technician Product Support Technician $ 125
Specidlist Level
Field Service Representative Membrane Specialist $ 140
Commissioning Specialist Plant Controls Specialist
Engineer Level '
Project Manager Electrical/Controls Engineer $170
Process Engineer Operator Training Specialist

For multiple, scheduled site visits, please feel at liberty to request a firm Service Proposal from your Regional
Lifecycle Manager.

Scheduling - Service requests should be directed to our Service Headquarters. Business hours for daytime Techmcul
Support by telephone are 8:30am to 17:00pm Eastern Time GMT-5, from Monday to Friday

Conditions

1. Travel time will be charged at the applicable Service rate. Travel hours will originate at the GE
representative's residence or airport and will end at arrival to the hotel or work site. Travel hours returning
after the visit will be calculated in reverse order. Minimum site visit duration - 4 hours including travel time.

2. In general GE does not bill overtime. However, a Surcharge may be applied to extraordinary weekend,
statutory holiday, overtime, or any urgent call-out for unscheduled emergency work requiring immediate
deployment and requiring disruption of already scheduled work. The application of a Surcharge will be
determined on a case-by-case basis. Hours in excess of a 10 hour day or a 40 hour work week may be
considered overtime. Statutory Holiday rates may be applied based on the statutory holidays prevailing in
the country where the work is being performed.

3. Lodging, meal and auto expenses will be billed based on a flat, per-diem rate of $100/day for local service
and $250/day for non-local. Flight expenses will be billed at a flat rate of $850/return flight unless otherwise
specified. Flight change fees initiated by customer will be invoiced at cost +20% administration.

4, For extended duration work assignments, staff rotations are scheduled on a monthly basis and may be
subject to travel expense charges.

5. Supplies, materials or services purchased ad hoc for direct use during service delivery will be charged at
actual cost +20% administration.

6. State/Provincial taxes, use taxes, withholding taxes and all other taxes are extra where applicable. The
Customer is responsible to provide any applicable tax exemption certificates with its purchase order or work
order.

7. All services provided are governed by the prevailing standard version of the GE Water & Process
Technologies Term and Conditions except where specific other terms have been agreed to in writing.

8. Rates and conditions are subject to change without notice after 30 days from Customer receipt of this rate
sheet.

Labour Quoting Tool GE W&PT - Rev 1.3.xlsm
©GE Water & Process Technologies. Confidential and Proprietary Information - The information contained in this document is submitted for evaluation to
the Customer only. Customer agrees not to reveal its contents except to those in Customer's organization as is necessary for evaluation. If the preceding is
not acceptable to Customer, this document shall be returned to GE Water & Process Technologies.




y

‘.
QUALITY CONSTRUCTION SINCE {959
INSTITUTIONAL ~i.,ﬁ"{%,\:*.?s{i,.i{{%s‘xiv“’l?‘«é@ii‘ﬁ'ﬂéb‘&i

July 22, 2016

GE Power & Water

3239 Dundas Street West
Oakville, Ontario Cananda
(905) 465-3030

RE: Rancho Murieta Water Treatment Plant Expansion
PCO #01 various design re-work and re-commissioning

Attn: Joe O’Reilly
Joe,

We are in receipt of your proposed change order in the amount of $94,403 dated June 24, 2016. Upon review of this change
we don’t see sufficient evidence to support this claim. Persuant to Article 7- Changes: Schedule and Delay of the general
conditions EJCDC P-700 and your contract EJCDC-P520 you are to notifiy the buyer whenever the contract price or
schedule will be affected within 15 days of knowing or having a reason to know of the delay. Tt wasn’t until we received
this change order that we were to understand that you had been impacted to the point of requiring additional compensation
and were seeking an additive change order. Comissioning was completed with final acceptance test and report sent in
4/14/16. From this time to the time of your notification 71 days had elapsed prior to this request of additional costs. Per
the above information we deny this change order. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Roebbelen Contracting Inc.

Ry

Jeff Dees
Project Manager
Roebbelen Management, Inc.
Roebbelen Confracting, Inc. CA License #734124
1241 Hawks Flight Court Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. NY License #0056512
£l Dorado Hills, CA 95762 Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. OR License #124156
p 916.939.4000 Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. WA License #ROEBBCI?67KQ
£ 916.939.4028 Roebbelen Construction Management Services, Inc. CA license #808764
www.roebbelen.com ISO 9001: 2008 Certified

A

13




Jeff Dees

From: O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power) <Joe.Reilly@ge.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 31, 2016 2:11 PM

To: Jeff Dees

Cc: Darlene Gillum; Paul Siebensohn; Amber Bane; Joel Gallion; Allen, Christopherl (GE
Power)

Subject: RE: Rancho Muerita, CA.......Scope Change Letter

Attachments: RE: 501096 - Rancho Murieta: Final Things Before Performance Test;
Rancho.......Performance Test; RE: Rancho Muerita, CA.......Scope Change Letter

Hi Jeff,

Thanks for your email below.
As you know, | am still on vacation but have taken the time to respond to your email/letter below.

In response to the letter issued below suggesting that Roebbelen/District had not been advised of the commercial
impact of the delays in a timely manner, GE responds as follows:

Please find attached two emails dated Nov.19/15 and Feb. 4/16 advising both Roebbelen and the District that GE had
exceeded the allocated Commissioning time and that additional charges at our per diem rates would apply due to delays
etc. associated with the execution of the contract. These notifications were issued well in advance of the
commencement & completion of the Performance Test. The letter was delayed as explained in our attached June 24/16
email due to an outstanding remittance for work completed which was outstanding for over 6 months.

In light of the above, Roebbelen/District are kindly requested to reconsider our attached scope change letter.

Thanks,
joe

From: Jeff Dees [mailto:JeffD@roebbelen.com]

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 1:52 PM

To: O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power)

Cc: Darlene Gillum; Paul Siebensohn; Amber Bane; Joel Gallion
Subject: EXT: RE: Rancho Muerita, CA........ Scope Change Letter

Joe,
We have reviewed your request. See attached letter in response and corresponding GE contract with general conditions
for your use.

Thanks,

From: O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power) [mailto:Joe.Reilly@ge.com]

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 8:31 AM

To: Jeff Dees <JeffD@roebbelen.com>

Cc: Darlene Gillum <dgillum@ranchomurietacsd.com>; Paul Siebensohn <psiebensohn@ranchomurietacsd.com>;
Amber Bane <AmberB@roebbelen.com>; Long, Rachel (GE Capital) <Rachel.Long@ge.com>

Subject: RE: Rancho Muerita, CA........ Scope Change Letter

Hi Jeff,

14



2A

Jeff Dees

From: O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power) <Joe.Reilly@ge.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 6:32 AM

To: Paul Siebensohn

Cc: Lahey, Matt (GE Power); Mangat, Jasjit (GE Power); Jackson, Joel (GE Power)
Subject: Rancho.......Performance Test

Importance: High

Hi Paul,

It appears that we are once again stalled from commencing the PT due to SCADA issues and the delayed
engagement from HDR who previously had no comment on the PT.

Our plan was to start PT last Monday, leave on Friday and monitor remotely for the 28 day period.

As previously mentioned, we have exceeded our commissioning budget.

Please advise if we should stay on at our published 2016 per diem rates or leave as planned tomorrow?

Thanks,
Joe

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

15



Jeff Dees

From: O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power) <Joe.Reilly@ge.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 9:46 PM

To: Jeff Dees

Subject: RE: Rancho Muerita, CA.......Scope Change Letter
Hi Jeff,

| did not receive any written comments however further to our discussion, following are explanations of the head office
support effort for the out of scope and work arounds due to incomplete installation or unavailability of water or TESCO

issues.
Electrical Engineering Hardware Labor 22
Electrical Controls Labor 11
Electrical PLC Programming Labor 12
Electrical HMI Programming Labor 12
Mechanical Engineering Labor 15
72

The above effort is associated with the office support for the extra 28 days of commissioning as listed below and in our

letter.

Remote support to FSR, updating drawings & programming. This support was extended over a 6 month period and is
quite small individually when considering each engineering discipline.

Customer Related Impacts Hours

PLC integration 47 Delays and availability of T
Feed water availability issue 36 TESCO Controls
Backpulse system issues 34 TESCO Controls
Membrane installation delay 28 |

Non GE supplied equipment issues 26 Tesco scope

All equipment not installed and wiring not completed 23 |

Blower air flow switch wiring issue 18 non std wiring & controls
Field wiring issues 14

CIP sampling pump drawing, document, electrical and program changes 7

Membrane preservation 6

Programming changes 6

Turbidimeter installation issues 6

Permeate pump drive issue 6 VFD Tuning & failures
Trains faulted due to ACH over dose 3

Reject pump failure 4 Tesco scope

Blower belt installation, lubrication, alignment 3

CIP system hydrotesting, faulty disconnect switch 3

Compressed air system leaking filter housing and compressor lubrication 3

Removing temporary recirc loop piping 2

16



Blower faulty VFD 2
Changes due to low Sodium Hypochlorite concentration 2
Changes to pump valve positions 1
280 28 days

Process: 20 hours

Distribution channel level control and instrument support
Backpulse pump control, air entrapment, and ramp up
Low-Flow management for performance test

GE listed the SS beams and embedment’s for train #4 as part of the phase 2 expansion. GE was asked to provide these
parts for phase 1 which we did and indicated that the impact would be settled at close out. The impact is $11,650. The
Turbidity Meter was replaced under warranty but the defective one valued at $4,660 has not been returned to GE.
These amounts should be added to our scope change claim bringing the total up to $110,713.

Let me know if you need any further clarification.
| will be back in the office at 10am pst.

Thanks,
joe

From: Jeff Dees [mailto:JeffD@roebbelen.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 1:58 PM

To: O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power)

Subject: EXT: RE: Rancho Muerita, CA........ Scope Change Letter

| will be calling you back within the hour. Sorry minor emergency.

From: O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power) [mailto:Joe.Reilly@ge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 7:15 AM

To: Jeff Dees

Subject: RE: Rancho Muerita, CA........ Scope Change Letter

Hi Jeff,

| have not received the District’s comments mentioned below.
| am available all morning and await your call.

Thanks,
joe

From: Jeff Dees [mailto:JeffD@roebbelen.com]

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 5:18 PM

To: O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power)

Subject: EXT: Re: Rancho Muerita, CA........ Scope Change Letter

Joe,

Revised cost to include spools
and embeds for future tank.
PCO now $110,713

Still in a meeting. I'll call you in the AM. I'll try to send you our/districts latest comments tonight.

Thanks,




Item

Rancho Muireta, CA
GE Project No 501096

Description of Scope Change

Extra Commissioning

Impact _ Material | Hours Days Trips | Hourly Rate | Total
PM Labor (Site assistance visit) 4 2 i 70| $8,160 |
FSR Supervisor (Site assistance visit) 48 2 1 70 $8,160
Electrical Engineering Hardware Labor 22 70 $3,740
Electrical Hardware $0
Electrical Controls Labor 16 70 2,720
Electrical PLC Programming Labor 15 70 550
Electrical HMI Programming Labor 13 70 210
|Mechanical Engineering Labor 13 70 ,210
Mechanical Equipment $0
Process Engineering Labor 32 $170 $5,440
Trips Taken (FSR) 9
Total Trips Taken 11
Trips Sold in Proposal 8
Extra Trips & Travel time 60 3 $140 $8,400
FSR Flat Rates from Service Hourly Rate Sheet
Non Chargeable Warranty Work etc.
FSR Hours 280 28 140 | $39,200
Air Fare (flat rate) 3 850 $2,550
Lodging, meals & Auto perdiem 28 250 $7,000
$92,340
Interest on unpaid invoice 6 months at 1.5% per mont $56,656.70 | $61,950.09 $5,293
TOTAL $97,633
Embedded Spool for Train #4 Air $1,650
Embedded Spool for Train #4 Permeate $1,650
Turbidity Meter $4,660
Repair on BP tank $3,250
16 solenoids inadvertently shipped and retained as
spares $2,064
TOTAL | $107,877
Breakdown of Extra Commi: 19
Commissioning Days used 107
Commission ng Days sold _62.
Commissioning Days overrun 38
less GE Warranty 8|see activity detail

GE overlap

Net Commissioning Days overrun

see activity detail

site delays, rescheduling of PT
rescheduling resources due to delays
site impact to in house resources

site impact to in house resources

18



'

'Rancho Muireta, CA

GE Project No 501096 | | [ |

Electrical Labour

Customer Related Impacts Hours Comm Mechanical Process
PM  Supervisor|HW Design _Controls _PLC Prog HMIProgj  Labor Labor
;Delays |
|PLC integration 47 |dueto
|availability |
e | lof TESCO | 2 3 2 ! 2 2 | :
Feed water availability issue 36 ;Eﬁ:ggs L 1 | 1 3 1 ( 4" : 4
. JEN A S — -
Backpulse system issues | 34 ;5?;:0?5 ‘ 1 | 2 2 2 2 2 2 8
|Membrane installation delay 28 1l 1 | 2 L i L :7 -
Non GE supplied equipment issues 26 Zs:;g 2 4 2 ’ ; 2
+ «,-,A_.L_ — !_ S 1 — — L - k - ——
All equipment not installed and wiring not completed 23 2 3 ’ * 2
== = SRS 1 non std T B ] i
|Blower air flow switch wiring issue | 18 |wiring & l
. - . - lc{ontrols 2 | 2 4 | 3 | 2 | 2 | 2
Field wiring issues .1 1 | 2 | 4 ) | | I l
CIP sampling pump drawing, document, electrical and | 7 [ ' ‘ ﬁ
program changes ! ! 1 l 1 3 3 { i
|Membrane preservation | 6 | 1 | 1 1 0 1 2
Programming changes 6 1 | 1 3 —3 i - ]
Turbidimeter installation issues 6 2 | 2 0 | i B B 1 2 2
VFD !
Permeate pump drive issue 6 Tuning & | | . i
failures | Tims | 1 2 1 i l 2
Trains faulted due to ACH over dose | S d 1 ] 1 { | 1 1! ' | 2
|Reject pump failure 4 ’Tesco | I |
scope | 1 1 1 1 | | |
Blower belt installation, lubrication, alignment | 3 | ! 1 | 18
CIP system hydrotesting, faulty disconnect switch 3 | | 1 1 1 ( . i
Compressed air system leaking filter housing and i ' | l
compressor lubrication, improper installation of filters i 4 4 4 | I | 1
}lemqvingtem_poraw recirc loop piping 1 2 ] 11 1 B T L j .
Blower faulty VFD 2 = 4 T i 1 ] 1| | 1 i
Changes due to low Sodium Hypochlorite 2 1 | {
concentration SATEET 1 1 l L2
Changes to pump valve positions 1 1.1 | 1 1 | 1 1 1 T
Distribution channel level control and instrument
support T ol | 1 1 | | &
Incremental PM/Supervisor co-ordination due to delaysv | 23 14 ____ 1 e |- _ __ B
Total Incremental Hours due to delays and out of ‘ 280 ’
scope activities at site and support from office | ‘ 48 48 2 | 16 15 13 13 2
bra Commissioning Days  lemeay | | | ]f . ) I
1 Y N S N I
GE Warranty Impacts P e i 1 | i ) |
Instrumentwarranty 7 | L i ; L]
|Membrane repair table issues 14 | =) | 1 | |
PLC addressing issue 8 | | |
i’rogramming changes 8 ; - n ] o { h | [ b
10 communication between panels 9 | |
@r‘a_ne installation de|ay_h ) o G ———__— _T - | N : W il
Compressed air issues - ) ; e i | B V_ ¢_f
Membrane tools issues S e IIE
Process tuning R | g - e :
Electrical panel and programming L2 . I —_._ _: v | -
Blocked air compressor excessive run alarm, doesnot: 1 = . .
Black box cable delivery issue 1| l -
|MIT pressure issue H—— i I 1 o a
Total Warranty Hours Credit 80 | | K I -
GF:'Warranty Days Credit ~ 8 days I




Jeff Dees

From: Jeff Dees

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 9:57 AM

To: 'O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power)'

Subject: RE: Rancho Muerita, CA.......Scope Change Letter
Attachments: GE closeout proposal.pdf

Joe,

We have reviewed your request again to the extent of information provided and can’t verify the hours for additional FSR
and office assistance without more detailed information per the line items. | have tried to break this request up into
areas we can review and respond to as to try to clear some areas. See below and attached description.

Iltem 1: This area is for the support of the FSR in the field for the additional hours. Since this is in relationship to the FSR
we would review this with the response to the FSR hours and evaluate.

Item 2: This area is for the travel time for FSR from port to port. They are claiming 60 mh additional for 3 trips which
would be 20 mh of travel for each trip. Considering each of them fly to different areas of the country it is hard to
evaluate again but | based this off of Sacramento to Cananda. Taking the most direct flight it would take about 8 hr of
travel time including a 2 hr layover. Since they are claiming $850 flight that would take account for most flights available
with only a single stop. Claiming 10 hr for travel home and travel back seems fair along with the cost. Upon approval of
the additional hours and trips we take no objections to this cost.

Iltem 3: This area is for the additional FSR days. What we need to verify these are specific events for the each line item
especially for some of the larger portions of impacts (items 1-8). Specific questions are below:

1- (PLC Integration, 47 hours claimed): Please provide specific events and dates that these occurred so we can validate.
2- (Feed water availability issues, 34 hours claimed): Please provide specific events and dates that these occurred so we
can validate.

3- (Backpulse system issues, 34 hours claimed): Please provide specific events and dates that these occurred so we can
validate.

4- (Membrane installation delay, 28 hours claimed): Please provide specific events and dates that these occurred so we
can validate.

5- (Non GE supplied equipment issues, 26 hours claimed): Please provide equipment, description of issue, and estimated
hours for validation.

6- (All equipment not installed and wiring not completed): Please provide specific events and dates that these occurred
so we can validate.

7- (Blower air flow switch wiring issue, 18 hours claimed): Please provide specific events and dates that these occurred
so we can validate.

8- (Field wiring issues, 14 hours claimed)- Please provide specific events and dates that these occurred so we can
validate.

9- (CIP sampling pump drawings, document, electrical, and program changes)- Is this for the sample pump supplied by
Client and wiring/integration?

10- (Membrane preservation)- Please define what this describing

11- (Programing changes)- Please define what changes were made under these hours

12- (Turbidity installation inssues)- Is this for alterations to piping, wiring, or integration of the turb meter/s?

13- Permeater pump drive issues- The note is for VFD tuning and failures. Wouldn’t this be considered part of
commissioning for GE supplied equipment?

14- (Trains fault due to ACH overdose)- Assuming this was during commissioning can you provide specific date? Is this
due to dosing pumps issue or was this manually dosed during early stages?

1

20



15- (reject pump failure)- Please define what failure you are referring? Was this a wiring issues? Integration issue? Or
pump operation issue?

16- Blower belt installation, lubrication, and alignment? Was this for installation of the blower belts for both units? If so
we had KGW and our team preform the installation of oil and belt drive and had GE confirm installation once complete
before rotating. Please advise?

17- CIP system hydrotesting faulty disconnect switch)- Assuming this was for switch wiring?

18- Compressed air system filter housing, etc)- We see this as a maintenance item. We had to repeatedly exchange
filters and make modifications to GE supplied equipment to the housing leaking causing air to pass through. We brought
this up to GE FSR upon start up and realized there was some plastic that needed to be shaved down on the insert
causing a separation along with a seal. | believe this is still an issue currently with some leaking occurring at the filters.
19- Removing temp recirc looping- This piping was installed with a shut off valve and no disaabmly was required to
complete commissioning. Is the claim that your forces dissasymbled the temp piping we installed to complete the

loop? If so | believe the district staff removed and capped the train 4 permeate line upon completion. Please advise

20- Blower faulty VFD- Was this due to the blower triping upon start up? If so this would be assumed to be part of
commissioning cost and not additional time. From my memory is was a wiring issue and we needed to provide a work
around from the blower to the VFD so we could avoid the tripping.

21- Changes due to low NAOH- Pelase define what changes were to be made that caused this additional time?

22- Change to pump valve positions- Please define what changes to valve positions were made and why it was additional
time?

23- Distribution channel level control & instrument support- Please define why this would be additional cost for a LIT
that was indicated on the drawings?

24- This will be evaluated based on above response for necessary support

Iltem 4: This area is for interest on unpaid balance. The majority of this was due to confusion by not providing the
correct conditional final release for payment. Once the conditional final release was decided to not be supplied because
there was additional cost not presented a conditional was provided and payment was processed in full.

Item 5: This area is for tank 4 permeate and air spools. Even though no formal cost was presented during fabrication
and shipping we take no objection to the cost. For record it would have been required to provide a bill for additional
equipment for approval prior to shipment rather than after the fact.

Iltem 6: This area is for the turbidity meter. After confirming with the district that they still the turbidimeter they will
retain for a spare. Wee take no objection to this cost.

-BP tank repair- Please define what this is for? The only repair we remembering occurring was for the CIP tank that was
damaged due to shipping. The tank arrived damaged and you were notified per the agreement. We assisted in
relocating the tank and lifting and support so your forces could safely correct the damaged caused prior to arrival to
site. Let me know if this is for another issue?

-Additional solenoids- They are claiming that additional solenoids were shipped to the site by accident on their part and
they were never returned by your FSR. We notified you that additional bag of solenoids was sent out and kept it in our
trailer till their FSR was onsite at which time we turned over. Throughout the commissioning process these solenoids
were used to replace parts on (mostly seals) on the original ones shipped that were leaking. The district is confirming if
they have solenoids onsite to return.

Please review the above information and let me know if you have time to discuss early next week so we can confirm
each area to put this to a close.

Thanks,



Rancho Muireta, CA
GE Project No 501096

Item Description of Scope Change

1

Extra Commissioning

S5A

site delays, rescheduling of PT
rescheduling resources due to delays
site impact to in house resources

site impact to in house resources

Impact _ Material | Hours Days Trips | Hourly Rate | Total
PM Labor (S-ite assistance visit) 4¢ 2 1 70 $8,160
__IFSR Supervisor (Site assistance visit) 48 2 1 701 $8160
Electrical Engineering Hardware Labor 22 70 $3,740
Electrical Hardware $0
Electrical Controls Labor 16 70 2,720
Electrical PLC Programming Labor 15 70 550
Electrical HMI Programming Labor 13 70 210
|Mechanical Engineering Labor 13 70 210 1
Mechanical Equipment $0
Process Engineering Labor 32 $170 $5,440
Trips Taken (FSR) 9
Total Trips Taken 11 2
Trips Sold in Proposal 8
Extra Trips & Travel time 60 3 $140 $8,400
FSR Flat Rates from Service Hourly Rate Sheet
Non Chargeable Warranty Work etc.
FSR Hours 280 28 140 | $39,200
Air Fare (fiat rate) 3 850 $2,550 3
Lodging, meals & Auto perdiem 28 250 $7,000
$92,340
| Interest on unpaid invoice 6 months at 1.5% per montl $56,656.70 | $61,950.09 35,293 | 4
TOTAL $97,633 |
Embedded Spool for Train #4 Air | $1,650 |
Embedded Spool for Train #4 Permeate 5
Turbidity Meter b4,
Repair on BP tank
16 solenoids inadvertently shipped and retained as
spares $2,064 6
TOTAL | $107,677
Breakdown of Extra Commi: 19
Commissioning Days used 107
Commissioning Days sold _62.
Commissioning Days overrun 38
less GE Warranty 8|see activity detail
GE overlap 2
Net Commissioning Days overrun 28|see activity detail

22



'

'Rancho Muireta, CA

GE Project No 501096 | | [ |

Electrical Labour

Customer Related Impacts Hours Comm Mechanical Process
PM  Supervisor|HW Design _Controls _PLC Prog HMIProgj  Labor Labor
;Delays |
|PLC integration 47 |dueto
|availability |
e | lof TESCO | 2 3 2 ! 2 2 | :
Feed water availability issue 36 ;Eﬁ:ggs L 1 | 1 3 1 ( 4" : 4
. JEN A S — -
Backpulse system issues | 34 ;5?;:0?5 ‘ 1 | 2 2 2 2 2 2 8
|Membrane installation delay 28 1l 1 | 2 L i L :7 -
Non GE supplied equipment issues 26 Zs:;g 2 4 2 ’ ; 2
+ «,-,A_.L_ — !_ S 1 — — L - k - ——
All equipment not installed and wiring not completed 23 2 3 ’ * 2
== = SRS 1 non std T B ] i
|Blower air flow switch wiring issue | 18 |wiring & l
. - . - lc{ontrols 2 | 2 4 | 3 | 2 | 2 | 2
Field wiring issues .1 1 | 2 | 4 ) | | I l
CIP sampling pump drawing, document, electrical and | 7 [ ' ‘ ﬁ
program changes ! ! 1 l 1 3 3 { i
|Membrane preservation | 6 | 1 | 1 1 0 1 2
Programming changes 6 1 | 1 3 —3 i - ]
Turbidimeter installation issues 6 2 | 2 0 | i B B 1 2 2
VFD !
Permeate pump drive issue 6 Tuning & | | . i
failures | Tims | 1 2 1 i l 2
Trains faulted due to ACH over dose | S d 1 ] 1 { | 1 1! ' | 2
|Reject pump failure 4 ’Tesco | I |
scope | 1 1 1 1 | | |
Blower belt installation, lubrication, alignment | 3 | ! 1 | 18
CIP system hydrotesting, faulty disconnect switch 3 | | 1 1 1 ( . i
Compressed air system leaking filter housing and i ' | l
compressor lubrication, improper installation of filters i 4 4 4 | I | 1
}lemqvingtem_poraw recirc loop piping 1 2 ] 11 1 B T L j .
Blower faulty VFD 2 = 4 T i 1 ] 1| | 1 i
Changes due to low Sodium Hypochlorite 2 1 | {
concentration SATEET 1 1 l L2
Changes to pump valve positions 1 1.1 | 1 1 | 1 1 1 T
Distribution channel level control and instrument
support T ol | 1 1 | | &
Incremental PM/Supervisor co-ordination due to delaysv | 23 14 ____ 1 e |- _ __ B
Total Incremental Hours due to delays and out of ‘ 280 ’
scope activities at site and support from office | ‘ 48 48 2 | 16 15 13 13 2
bra Commissioning Days  lemeay | | | ]f . ) I
1 Y N S N I
GE Warranty Impacts P e i 1 | i ) |
Instrumentwarranty 7 | L i ; L]
|Membrane repair table issues 14 | =) | 1 | |
PLC addressing issue 8 | | |
i’rogramming changes 8 ; - n ] o { h | [ b
10 communication between panels 9 | |
@r‘a_ne installation de|ay_h ) o G ———__— _T - | N : W il
Compressed air issues - ) ; e i | B V_ ¢_f
Membrane tools issues S e IIE
Process tuning R | g - e :
Electrical panel and programming L2 . I —_._ _: v | -
Blocked air compressor excessive run alarm, doesnot: 1 = . .
Black box cable delivery issue 1| l -
|MIT pressure issue H—— i I 1 o a
Total Warranty Hours Credit 80 | | K I -
GF:'Warranty Days Credit ~ 8 days I




Jeff Dees

From: O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power) <Joe.Reilly@ge.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 12:04 PM

To: Jeff Dees

Cc: Lahey, Matt (GE Power)

Subject: RE: Rancho Muerita, CA.......Scope Change Letter Validation for Extra Commissioning
Time

Attachments: DOC123.pdf

Hi Jeff,

Further to your email below and our telephone discussion, following documents discussed during our phone call are
attached for your review.

-Appendix 2 with dates and details of activities considered customer issues/delays and GE warranty issues.
-Appendix 3 with summary of delay/client issues by category and detail of office support .

-Daily Site Journal (DSJ) for Yathu, JAS & Cathy providing dates and details. The time spent relating to non GE issues
(claims) are hand written in the right margin.

The attached documents should provide the details requested in order to validate the extra commissioning time and the
associated incremental support from the office.
Let me know if you wish to discuss or need further clarification.

Thanks,
joe

From: Jeff Dees [mailto:JeffD@roebbelen.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 12:03 PM

To: O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power)

Subject: EXT: RE: Rancho Muerita, CA........ Scope Change Letter

Joe,
Just checking in on the progress per our phone conference. Any idea when | can expect so we can review?

From: Jeff Dees

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 9:57 AM

To: 'O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power)' <Joe.Reilly@ge.com>
Subject: RE: Rancho Muerita, CA........ Scope Change Letter

Joe,

We have reviewed your request again to the extent of information provided and can’t verify the hours for additional FSR
and office assistance without more detailed information per the line items. | have tried to break this request up into
areas we can review and respond to as to try to clear some areas. See below and attached description.

Iltem 1: This area is for the support of the FSR in the field for the additional hours. Since this is in relationship to the FSR
we would review this with the response to the FSR hours and evaluate.

Iltem 2: This area is for the travel time for FSR from port to port. They are claiming 60 mh additional for 3 trips which
would be 20 mh of travel for each trip. Considering each of them fly to different areas of the country it is hard to
evaluate again but | based this off of Sacramento to Cananda. Taking the most direct flight it would take about 8 hr of

1

24



6A

T T T T T
| L Rancho Muireta, CA -
| | GE Project No 501096 |
efer Daly Site Journals for Details | Appendix 2
Date | | Hrs FSR  |Description [
| JCustomer| GE |
16-Sep—15 Customer | 600 = YathuK |All equipment not installed and wiring not completed | o ]
17-Sep-15| Customer ~ 6.00 \Yathu K. |All equipment not installed and | wiring not completed | | 3
18-Sep-15/Customer | 6. 5.00 |Yathu K. Al |All equipment not installed and wiring not completed
19-Sep-15] Customer ~ 5.00 Yathu K. [All equipment not installed and s wiring not completed - | |
21-Sep-15|Customer | 2.00| YathuK. Compressed air system leaking filter housing and compressor lubrication |
22-Sep-15|Customer 0.50 __Yathu K. Compressed air system leaking filter housing and compressor lubrication
24-Sep-15 Customer 3.00 ~ lvathuk. _ CIP system hydrotesting, fauity disconnect switch | T i
24-Sep-15{GE | 9.00 Yathu K. o communcation between panels |l Jo_ W
25-Sep-15 Customer 5.00| __|YathuK.  [Field wiringissues | | | i |
25-Sep-15GE | 3.00| _Yathu K. [PLC addressing issue| 1o ] 1
26-Sep-15 Customer 0.50 Yathu K PLC integration | | |
26-Sep-15GE | . 6.00| Yathu K. PLC addressing issue| _ | B
28-Sep-15|Customer | 3.00/ MQ K. PLC , integration ! | o
29-Sep-15|Customer | 6.00] Yathu K. PLC integration | | | il
5-Oct-15ﬂgustomer 2. 00 - [Yathu K. IPLC integration I i1 |
5-Oct-15| Customer 1.00‘ 7‘_@1_u K. |Field wiring issues | 1 | | |
I 6-Oct-15‘GE | | 2.00|Yathu K. Instrument warranty | | 1
7-091;]_5 GE 1 4.00|Yathu K. [Instrument warranty | ‘
8- Oct—15'Customer | 1.00] |Yathu K. |Field wiring issues | 1l
~ 8-0ct-15 CE | 6.00 00| |Yathu K. Instmment warrant_y = | | | |
9-Oct-15/ Customer 1.00 lyathu K. 'Blower belt installation, lubrication, allgnment | |
9-Oct-15| VGﬁEi 1.00 Yathu K. lnstmment warranly
12-Oct-1 S]Customer 2.00 |Yathu K. [Blower belt installation, Iubncatlon allgnment i |
12-Oct-15| |Customer | 3.00 Yathu K. F|eld wiring issues | | | ]
14-Oct-15| Customer 2.00 IYathu K. Non GE supplied equipment issues |
14-Oct-15| |Customer | 8.00 |Yathu K. Membrane installation delay | |
15-Oct-15fCustomer 2.00 Yathu K. B_Iollv_er_ air flow switch wiring issue |
| 15-Oct-15 GE | 1.00 Yathu K. Blackbox cable delivery issue |
15-7('.)7t;t;175ﬂ |Customer | 6.00 Yathu K. r_l\_ﬂe_mbrane installation delay |
16-Oct-15 GE 1 | 1.50 Yathu K. |Electrical panel and_gro_grammlng | |
16-Oct-15|Customer | 2.00 Yathu K [Field wiring issues | |
[ 16-Oct-15| Customer | 6.00 |Yathu K |Membrane installation delay | |
| 19-Oct-15|GE . 3.00 Yathu K. Membrane installation delay i
[ 19-Oct-15| Customer 5.00 Yathu K. Membrane installation delay | | | |
| 20-Oct-15 | GE | 3.00|Yathu K. Membrane installation delay
20—0ct-1§pustomer 6.00 'Yathu K. Feed water availability issue | ’ | B
21-Oct-15 | Customer | 1. 00 YathuK. Non GE supplled equipment i |ssues al | | |
| 21-Oct-15 Customer 4.00 'Yathu K. [Feed  water availability issue 1 | | | |
22- thi15<Customer | 4. 00_ 'Yathu K. Feed water availability issue | B _
23-Oct-15|Customer | 4.00 Yathu K. F_eeqt water availability issue 1 | )
24-Oct-15] _(ljgon_lg 2.00 Yathu K. | Feed water availability issue | | -
| 24-Oct-15, Customer 2.00 YathuK. INon GE supplied equipment i lssues | 1 -
3@-409;15 GE - 2.00]Yathu K. |Programming changes o | |
25-Oct-15 Customer 4.00 'Yathu K. Turbidimeter installation issues | R |
26-Oct-1 siCustomer 400 Yathu K. ;Non GE supplied equipment issues L
27-Oct-15|GE | | 2, .00 [Yathu K. |Instrumentwarranty | e |
27-Oct-15,Customer |~ 4.00 | Yathu K. .Non GE supplied equipment issues i
28-Oct-15/Customer | 1 00 - Yathu K. 'PLC integration L - —
29-Oct-15{GE 1 i 4.00 Yathu K. Instrument warranty | N -
| 29-Oct-15|Customer 6.00 Yathu K. PLC integration | -
30-Oct-15 >| Customer | 1.00 Yathu K.  'Membrane preservation | - T N
3-Nov-15|Customer 4.00 __JasM. PLC integration i 1
4-Nov-15]Customer | 3.00 Jas M. |Backpulse system issues i B ]
5-Nov-15/Customer |  4.00  JasM. |Backpulse system issues 1 -
6-Nov-15/GE ] 1.00 Jas M. _MIT pressure issue | | | 1
8-Nov-15/Cu Customer | 2.00! Yathu K. _Backpulse system issues e -
[10-Nov-15 | Customer 225 'Yathu K ‘Backpulse system issues 3
10-Nov-15 Customer | 225 'Yathu K. PLC integration _ ] ol | —
11-Nov-15 Customer 1.00 _Yathu K. Feed water availability issue N
11-Nov-15Customer | 1.00| Yathu K./Jas Field wiring issues | )
11-Nov-15 Customer ~4.00 Yathu K./Jas Feed water availability issue -
11-Nov-15 Customer 1.00 Yathu K./Jas Backpulse system issues o »
11-Nov-15  Customer 1.00 'Yathu K./Jas Field wiring issues | - -
12-Nov-15|Customer | 1.00 Yathu K./Jas Backpulse system issues | | 1
12-Nov-15|Customer | 1.00 Yathu K./Jas Feed water availability issue ! ‘

25



12-Nov-15 Customer | 2.00, . Yathu K./Jas Backpulse system issues R
13-Nov-15Customer | 500 ‘Yathu K./Jas Non GE supplied equipment issues N
13-Nov-15|GE - 2.00 Yathu K./Jas Programming changes
13-Nov-15|Customer |  3.00 Yathu K./Jas |Backpulse system issues -
14-Nov-15|Customer 2.00 Yathu K./Jas  Backpulse system issues ]
14-Nov-15|Customer 2.00, Yathu K./Jas ' Backpulse system issues
14-Nov-15 Customer 1.00 Yathu K./Jas Feed water availability issue ik
15-Nov-15 Customer | 2.00 Yathu K. Feed water availability issue
16-Nov-15 Customer | 2.00; Yathu K. Feed water availability issue
17-Nov-15 Customer 1.50| Yathu K. | Blower air flow switch wiring issue B
17-Nov-15 Customer 150 Yathu K. |Backpulse system issues
17-Nov-15 Customer | 1.50| Yathu K. CIP sampling pump drawing, document, electrical and program changes
18-Nov-15 Customer | 4.00| | Yathu K. | Programming changes |
19-Nov-15 Customer | 200, Yathu K.  PLC integration R o -
20-Nov-15[Customer | 2.00! YathuK.  PLCintegraton D D | T
20-Nov-15GE | 2.00 Yathu K.  Programming changes | 1 N e .
23-Nov-15 Customer 5.00 B jatie H. Membrane preservation 1 [
24-Dec-15|Customer | ~ 4.00| . +Yathu K. CIP sampling pump drawing, document electncal and prot program cl changes _—
6-Jan-16 Customer 1.50 Jas M. Permeate pump drive issue il | 4 |
| _6-Jan-16Customer | 1.50} Jas M. Blower air flow switch wiring issue i |
7-Jan-16 |GE | | 4.50/Jas M. Compressed air issues
| 7-Jan-16 Customer | 2.25 Jas M. |Feed water availability issue | | 1 ]
| 7-Jan -16 | Customer | 2.25| _Jas M. \Permeate  pump drive issue | i B ]
8-Jan-16 | GE I o 1.00 Jas M. \Compressed air issues -
| _9-.@:16 Customer | 2.00] |Jas M. |Blower air flow switch wiring is issue i *
[ 11-Jan-16/ Customer | 2.50 |Jas M. \ |Blower air flow switch wiring issue | |
11-Jan-16+guﬁstgmﬁer ! 1.00! Jas M. \Non GE supplied equipment issues |
 12-Jan-16 | Customer | 2.00| Jas M. ‘R eject pump failure | |
13 Jan -16 | Customer | 1.00 Jas M. ‘Reject pump failure
13-Jan- 16ICustomer | 1.00/ Jas M. Blower air flow switch wiring issue
13- Jan 16 Customgr | 1.00 Jas M. CIP sampling pump drawing, document electncal and Erogram changes
14-Jan-16 |Customer | 1.00 Jas M. Permeate pump drive issue
14-Jan- 16xC_ustgmer | 1.00| Jas M. BLowir air flow switch wiring issue
| 14-Jan-16 Customer | 1.00| Jas M. ' Blower air flow switch wiring issue !
15-Jan- 1‘6_§E | ] 2.00 Jas M. Process tuning
16-Jan- 1(3‘ Customer | 1.00| bJas M. _Programming changes
16-Jan-1¢ 16 |GE | | 3.00 Jas M. |Programming changes
_1_£e_b—16 Customer | 9.50! Jas M. _|PLC integration
2-Feb-16| {Customer | 2.00| Jas M. Removmg temporary recirc loop | plpmg | | |
22-Feb-16|Customer | 2.00, {Cathy C. Blower air flow syvrtgh_wrnng issue | 1
23-Feb-16|Customer 1 00 Bl Cathx C. |Non GE supplied equipment issues
23-Feb-16|GE 6. 00/CathyC. Membrane repair table issues | [ | |
24-Feb-16|GE | | 5. 25 [Cathy C. Membra_ne repair table issues |
25-Feb-16 | Customer | 1.00 _ Cathy C.  Blower air flow switch wiring issue l
125-Feb-16|GE | | 2.50 Cathy C. Membrane e repair table issues | |
|26-Feb-16 Customer | 1.00; Cathy C. Blower arerjoy! switch wiring issue | | o | |
|26-Feb-16 | Cus_to_mer | 1.00| ~_ Cathy C. Membrane installation delay 1
|28-Feb-16 | Customer | 2.00; :Cathy C. |Backpulse system issues | L ]
2-Mar-16 |GE i . 525|CathyC. Membrane tools issues | | N
3-Mar-16 Customer | 3.00 [CathyC.  Non GE supplied equipment i rssues ! N o
4-Mar-16 Customer | 1.00 |Cathy C. Backpulse system issues B o - _:, N
4-Mar-16|Customer |  1.00 [Cathy C.  Feed water availability issue | [
7-Mar-16 | Customer 1.00; Cathy C. Backpulse system issues - - i_ T
7-Mar-16 | Customer 1.00! Cathy C. Feed water availability issue ]
8-Mar-16 GE ~ 1.00/Cathy C. |Blocked air compressor excessive run alarm, does not apply to screw compressors
9-Mar-16 : Customer | 2.00! [Cathy C. 'Backpulse system issues IS R
9-Mar-16 | Customer 2.00 [Cathy C. Blower faulty VFD N S e
9-Mar-16 | Customer 1.00 Cathy C. Changes to pump valve positions 1 ]
10-Mar-16 | Customer 2.00; Cathy C. _Blower air flow switch wiring issue N R ¥ 5
11-Mar-16 | Customer 1.00! Cathy C. Turbidimeter installation issues 1T
11-Mar-16 |Customer 1.00i Cathy C. Backpulse system issues -
12-Mar-16 | Customer 5.00i Cathy C. Backpulse system issues b
12-Mar-16 GE 1.00 Cathy C. Membrane repair table issues ) ]
13-Mar-16 Customer | 2.50| Cathy C. Non GE supplied equipment issues
14-Mar-16 Customer | 2.00/ Cathy C. Changes due fo low Sodium Hypochlorite concentration ]
15-Mar-16 Customer | 6.00| Cathy C. PLC integration
16-Mar-16 Customer | 3.00] Cathy C. PLC integration
16-Mar-16 Customer 3.00, |Cathy C. Trains faulted due to ACH over dose ]
Total Hour: 273.00 84.00| _
Total Days 27.30 8.40 |




| Rancho Muireta, CA

T PR —_— . —
I GE Project No 501096 | |
Appendix 3
Electrical Labour -
Customer Related Impacts Hours Comm Controls &! Mechanical Process
- PM  Supervisorf HW Design _Prog Labor Labor
5 ’ Delays due to availability of ] ! =
| 1 .PLC integration 747 TESCO - > 0 L
2 Feed water availability issue - 36  TESCO Controls 1 = | 3 i 4 |
3 Backpulse system issues 34 | TESCO Controls 1 2 2 2 | 8
4 Membrane installation delay 28 B I 1 2 | 1
lied equi t i T 2 | | 2 1 1 1
5 | Non GE supplied equipment issues o 25  |Tesco scope 1 2 | i_;_ 2 y 1 4 2 yo
6 All equipment not installed and wiring not completed 23 5 3 2
B i jg'l_ower ajr flow switch wiring issue 1 _J:W g&comr_dls— 2 ._ 2 _:_ 4 —1h . -2 E——_ ]
8  Fieldwiringissuess | 14 - 1 2.1 4 i 1]
CiP sampling pump drawing, document, electrical and 7 -
9 program changes __ Pumpssuppliedbyothes 1 | 1 | | 1 i
Assistance to preserve
Y. 6 membranes before GE left site
£ for extended breaks due to site
10 | - |delays. 1 - o 2 | |
11 Programming changes 5 1 1 2 ) 4
iy 2 - — o —t e -
12 :Turbida‘meter installation issues |5 | . 2 2 0 | | 2 2
| VFD Tuning & failures. This is ' il [ i
|Permeate pump drive issue S for delays due to faulty
13 - lequipment not supplied by GE. | 1 1 1 | 2
14  Trains faulted due to ACH over dose | 3 1 1 | 2
4 = | ; £
15 Reject pump failure 3 |Tesco scope | 1 ' 4
'This is for time GE spent on
Blower belt installation, lubrication, alignment 3 these activites which are not in
16 |GE scope. | 1 |
CIP system hydrotesting, faulty disconnect switch 3 This is for delays due to faulty
17 equipment not suﬂliiqby GE. 1
This is time spent due to
Compressed air system leaking filter housing and limproper installation of filters
compressor lubrication, improper installation of filters | |that were installed out of
|sequence specified on P&ID,
18 | | 4 4 4 ! |
19 Removing temporary recirc loop piping | 2 | 1 |
1 ! 1 . |
Blower faulty VFO 2 | This is for delays due to faulty
| 20 | {equipment not supplied by GE. | 1 !
Changes due to low Sodium Hypochlorite 2
21 :cuncentration - - ) if | ] 2
22 Changesto pump valve positions Pl 1 T b= 1 i
Distribution channel level control and instrument
23 |support ) 1 1 1 8
24 ‘,I_ncremgptal PM/_Supgrvisqr c_o—ordination due to delay} 23 14 i 1
Total Incremental Hours due to delays and out of 275
2% |scope activities at site and support from office
£ s - 'S (— L - ==t o
26 Extra Commissioning Days 27 1

__Actual time during start up

|
i

Preparing Claim

e

% time considered scope change

GE Warranty Impacts
Instrument warranty

Membrane repair table issues

'PLC addressing issue
_ Programming changes

10 communication between bﬂgls

Membrane installation delay

201 |

Compressed air issues

Membrane tools issues

|
1

w

o

1

|

Process tuning

Electrical panel and qn;_qgr_amming

Blocked air compressor excessive run alarm, does not :

N o olw|w|o

Black box cable delivery issue

e
n

_MIT pressure issue

2505 149 % 6 63 | 207 6935 |
| 2555% | 40.27% _100.00% | 100.00% 31.75% | 15.94%  28.98%
kL A - Al megress o ol sesdn 15 P e

Total Warranty Hours Credit

8

1
1
1
4.

5

GE Warranty Days Credit




Dally Site Journal

GE
Water & Process Technologies

Americas Commissioni

ng

+T rovel Arongements:
[*Sitw preporaion
14-Sep-2015 | e &0
|
! I
= Trovel from Toronto, ON t Foksom CA ‘
15-Sap-2015 | i Trovel 1285
| |
|
e Vet wih Foremen Eecicdl MoT, Mechani Roymond, S Super ol r
* PID Reviow/Eckt (S0% cormplatac)
o wifing, electicion to wire drov vendors
 recormendotion
WO & Lage
16-Sep-2015 Eqipment us
| Swmp
= S0P
= PEID Raview/Edi (! 53 completad)
s P " Test —
wimal ¥ th and b
{controctors ke
17-S0p-2015 . us
rmm. L icompiesd, 5 St procaed
1 s visible, ped
indictor possibly a pe
= Pump/blowar cre decoupled for Roson Test Kelayed undl Mondoy! \
|9 SUSP Raviaw Tk Geoting Discursion
Moin =] W Gloge
18-5ep2015  leUpioaded plart PED markups Ecuipmant 05
Storup
9 o power! (100% !
fUplooded dectricrs documents
Complated)
YO & Lerge
19-5ep~2015 Equipment 00
Stortup
"
!
20-5ep-2015

1302-083001) Rev 8 - Ver 0
Eftective Data: May 11, 2016

Pags 19of




-

GE
Water

& Process Technologies

—= B e

Americas Commissioning

Dally Sito Jessmal

n-& Yoow A L
225p01S | Vot Kaleswaron 700 1800
23-50p-2015 | Yothu Kolesworan 2 100 1700
| 2% Sap-2015 Yothu Kadesworan 700 1800
25-5ep-2013 YothwKolesworon 190 1600
% __5‘_-__,'_‘__ Yot Kalesworon 800 1B
27- 15 Yothu Kolesworon 1000 laog
e Assisted in  compresr
Compiet 1 sorng pr oftar the
comprestor oppeons to be leoks
st perist}
21-Sep-2015 Process Starep us
(*H8 & PLC program
[»4/0 rock networking sstup ongoing
fter iszus. leok no longer exist
10 & Lorgs
22-Sep-2015 Eqépment 120
Startup
rOck Nety Totup
[ Train 162 panel stort up A0 wiring verificationd
o DU/DO tasting (30%)
b P, gory verifed)
|» Atternpted e 1, Wil nead 10
O &large
23-5ep-2005 Eqrapment ue
Stortup
~CIF system hydrowsting T
*Train 3 Poned stort up Houlty daconnact switch informed dectrical engineer and requested
purchoss of new disconnect)
2stortun, twitching ing compieted
{1+ Elower motor rototon testing idockwse verlied!
remots K03 and moin
2650p-015 | BootpAISBRSLInK Assistonce 120
| |
U0 i R AR G g o e o S o el ‘
return, Fowd PLC Trein1 26303 ALC & 9
lor fuekd wihng hence ocjusted
[+LOV voives did not have power on stortup. Adjustad fleld wiring to complete comemissionng
W0 & Large
25-Sep-2015 Equipmant 100
Sorhp
ToIP oddretsng chonge 1o Char Gesirad [, AT#Toted 10 pag T30 SLppred P, Test showed o
| commuricotion.
00 o A 30%), ond NondAG
U0 &lorge
26-Sep-2015 Equpment 75
Stortup
Fﬁdmm
§*PSID drowing redines |
[+ Projact weekdy updotes |
|
27-Sep-2015 O a0

(302083-001) Rev B - Ver 0
Efective Dats May 11, 2018

L
5
3
&
5



Dedly Sits Journal

GE
Water & Process Technologies

Mmﬁmm mMmmmumwmm
S b dedoyt
[+ TESCO continued M) roubleshooting (3 hr delay!
[+1/0 Testing Al {95WL AD 95% ATI Free Chiorine anclyzer sstup
|*MIT air pressure tosting and enfbration
loTrovel 57O YO & Large
29-Sep-2018 Equipment 130
Stortp
= Trovel to YYZ
}
30-5¢9-2015 Trowsl 7o
an, PR redine upkood, CAE redine Lptoad]
{=AT! froe chiorine anclyzer seu
= Reviewed precaure reguiotor stomup |
1-0ct-2015 Omar L1
= Trovel receipts:
+New dady jog thest tralning
= New MPL trainng |
t
20a-2015 j oter oo
|
i
1
|
3-0ct- 2015
|
!'T’M © ]
i*Trovel o Folsorn CA
|
40ct- 015 1 Trowt 120
i
i |

A oA

{302083-001) Rev B -Var 0
Effactive Oata: May 11, 2018
Pege 21 0f

GE Proprietary



{302-082-001) Rav B - Ver 0
Effactive Datsc Muy 11, 2015
Pege 220!

GE
Water & Process Technologies

- o e

Americas Commissioning

e S 2 T P

#4/0 Testing Al {35%-L Instoled for foed ok AO (R5%-
blower signals (o b complatad], O (95W-missing field wiring for PSK DO I98%), Dt (95%, missing FSL
wiring for heater! {1ty delay)
| ~Commissionad ATI free chiorine analyzor VO & Large
5-0ct-2015 f Euipment 105
Startup
4 e —
" *Bodpuiss pump testng
$E+H Truin 21U 201 commissioning continued
*MIT ol testing ond cofbration ng AT onTrain |
f0&Lomge
6-001-2015 Eripment 105
Stortup
4 I
{ Pump testng complatad + T
*E+H Train 2 U 201 commissioning continued |
|
/O&lorge |
T-0ct-2018 Equipment 105
Sorup
|
—  TEnATen 20 Bicmm contrad
1 pump up charged 1o NO from NC. 8ack prassure sstup on
| downstreom PSV and ovespressiare PSV,
| *CIP tonk level n
|«QIP heatsr flowswitch wiring review with controctor |
VO & Lorge i
8-0ct-2015 Equipment 100 i
Stortup
s ’ L
[oHypo, Cliric 05d, ond HO pump stort Up. Bock pressuna et up 60 Gown sveam PSV and 1 ]
|overpressure PSV i
*Beil nstnliotion on the Asrzen bicwers
| sAssistad in lubricaiion of Asrzen biower motors.
i Y0 Giome |
9-0ct-2015 Equipmaent 100 i
Storap
“Viave Eming st on 00 Broy valves |
sChenmical injection pump dosing note setup for Hypo, Citric adid and KO
JoOH eiay 1 NO from NC. £o%up 00
|oumstream PSV ond overpressure PSV. |
10 & Lorge
10-0c3-2015 Equpment ae
Starup
| |
i ]
1 1}
| |
nocto1 | : ‘
| {
i |
]
I

Dally Sita Jouma GE Propretary



Daity Sita Joumal

(30208300t} Rev B - Var 0
Effective Datx May 11, 2018
Page 23 of

GE
Water & Process Technologuas Americos Commusstonmg

1oas ] ‘ 700 -1 5
[ 150amis 700 ] 153
| 360a-m8 700 1530
~170ams
+AOFL00KL A3 DCISE. Des5w |
{tam)
HOL commuriciation sss foed, Adpsstad GE wiring to matchad up with ssiocated MOl tonk |
Mdﬁ/d)hﬂ U0 &Lorge
120a-2015 Equioment 120
Stortup
|
-mmmxmmmnmmmwm
hssh 4 00 for 23 coys 910 Yok s o occur the RMCSO wil £t 2 cergles for
COD with one day wamaround
0 the et of plont 2 GE designoted to acoourt for:
| the voiume to plont 2 Instotation
13-0ct- 2015 200 95
i I
| the flow on KM
o copocdty tonk The wnk hos the coposity to hold
Bwo tank volumes:
i s the only way to send the g into drain The time 10 & Large ‘D
14-0ct-2015 required t empty -25-3hrs | Equpmant 05
Th uumm"mwmo 1 Startup i
supplied power trom GE PLC. on wiring into the |
b}
” drowigs 1o ek o
. e was to ocour on 140CTIS
T e
"eUpo s e |
(*The low flow for the blowers are wired into the WD Low flow would stop VD in im GEACwould |
-mowmmumm |
the RMCSD oddress than the plor to the FedEXs ditficufty |
of defivering 1 thw plont !
-mMmﬂnhumembhthdhm 1she. VO &loge
15-0c1-2015 fushing t ocour en 150CT1§ Eeupmant 95
Stortp
|
«Chonge: Renomad huses =3
{+Compietad FSL- 78 culibroton 0% =0 gpm, B0%= 600 gpm ond low flow 58t 0t 150 gpm ~47%
Changed PLC Whmnoummmu-—w
i howsver the heoter would not storten |
‘mul‘mﬂ mmmmnumfdmxmmmmun 1 i
.Mssummmumum&nmxms VD& Lorge
16-0ct-2015 Equipment 95 ‘
Swrtp
[*Oady Updotes
'* Project Communication
17-0ct-2015 | ore p 1
| |
q |
|
e
i
|
18-0c1-2015

;- L



Dully Stts Journsl

GE

Water & Process Technologies

Americas Commissioning

ojrad e s Mok
19-0ct-2015 Y wepor ot Instoliation 150
| mechonies contractor
prae
v
 BLibtis tomt mEcatad wirsl MO Bk T plgg. DRCoETed wehTon o 2 vk T
vt o TEICS PSR
food ot
| backpuise tomk vl wensrrstiar
. Membrone
20-0ct-2015 npr Serking g The bel. ne
gezive ofer e cover moybe | nstofiation
sesltang i e excesmve nobe,
#embrones requiry weter for tuching (6 deiod
e
portidy 3cotets
locis on Troin 3 lond2 |
--mmmhmwmwvmmﬂuﬁmm
recoSbrots
s e vaive wwm |
J
2.00-2015 l¢mmhxmdmmlbﬂsmm faere: | a08
T S e B O W ==
278
pwmﬁmmmmwmmmu
oquin pump 4
@ oy d the colibration colmn
in the #ne to 80 pyi and keep the overpresture ot 130
200215 ;,d esiramiccll
N—nnumm
I-xumdwmmam
* Emptied the Hypo Chemicol 1ot
y manualy
[ 730 om storted recinaulion, overfiowing issues dus 0 monual operation of ow woter feed vave
o
ot the permects pipng vonand
|submitted to lob for COD analysis. Sompies include 3 Row water ond 3 of soch of the UF tanks
-Mmmmwmwhmmzawmwmhm
'working. Attempted cyde, Wl need |
200215 [Kobold on Monday Oct 2815 insehaton | 0
Ganerol & hour deigy dus 1 opercting influent fiow monually
{
i
!
15508 — I
Cormpletad Mep with axetonces for RMCSD opergting wgd |
Ran GE system Troin § 6ad 2 on Run Mode for @ 1 hour dusotion
i=Troin went Nt stondby o3 the level trangmittar on the backpuise tank is nocourots. Tesco
contractor 1o troubleshoot. {2 hour deloyl
|*General 2 hour detay dua to cpercting influent flow manuaty
Membrane
woams | bostcisis 105
|
= ATiernptad CoRBroton of T hESenets mu&ﬂwmmm
o HACH to dik required.
mb&mhc"-‘ﬂ‘« -‘—4
mmnmammmmmmhm {
RMCSD the as they dity |
peormiruction
25-0ct-2015 7D new format Controls Testing 120
[:nhohvnlhrlhumm
FEED_CON JV_Si o the K butisa
mecEssory setpoint to cakadals e tim hlwwuhmm-mm i

S

{302-083-001) Rev B - Var 0
Effective Dstac May 14, 2018
Pege 24 of

GE Proprietary



Oally Stte Journal

GE

Water & Process Technologies

Americas Commissioning

2700215 Vot Kobesworon 700 1630
28-0ct-2018 Yothy Kaletwaran 790 1630
29-0-2015 Yothu Kalesworon 790 1930
0-Oct-2015 Yot Kolesworan £45 845
Nov-2015
2 — =
I How-2015
Bd oqupran:
ot POV for < o L buatly e Teen |
IF {
4 w08 22 10 1 Trokn 1wl ke fox @ whls b Tran 2 el
e | Conrots Testng | 100
. of
150 oda pror 10 ary MoOW sing
f = Naw y
 Ron plori on manuck wolar 10 prowas water 2 cleor wel bogi for TESCD tsting
s csarwed,
th level for acaurat high end
of backwash e
» Edited OSC with new faed chonnel tetpoints
+Edited HM and PLC for teed channal setponty
270c2-2015 N6 gineer who Controls Testng 100
Pp 0 O8RS
|eTested wrbidimater cutputs. 3hod o bod Cronged output ta 2
*Edited membrane tork satpomts i O5C
[estruciad RHCSD ond Rosbbien D he oer
. = L d clorm to sither the TESCO PLC
X obout Troin 1 iesus
icoibroted with a certfied standend {
USA wehs Conodo |
= TESCO contires to work on PLC, SCADA and field 10 issuss.
28-0ct-2015 L TESCO AL, leral Controls Testng 100
" for Train 1 The g o
|* TESCO. | with Sesting SCADA issues ware promi
rage with Mott Land Soe O; Jos will be covering 4 days during the week
{of G2NOV2015
|»RMCSD compisted piping to Flant 2, ewaiting COO results
TESCO testing. which did 08 RMCSD
|»Reploced Troin 1 E+H level tronamitter with spare.
29-0c1- 2015 Roebblen ob oter o Convols Testing | 120
[» Hacter stortup completed, LA adjusted 1o 60AMPs by electrical controctor
#Set OP TSH 10 107.6 degrees F
Wil compirte upon return tosite |
» instructad RMCSD not t use PAC for Plant 1, golds manber does not meet GE specfications
|+ Set alf levet satpoints on HM PLC |
o
g ot site ot 645 om, emptied of tain I
oCx n onks
' Trains wil not be fun or recirauloted over the weekend
[ Trovel to Y2
30-0c1-2015 Trovel 130
T
10w 015
2-Nov-2015

Rev B - Ver®
Effective Dets Muy 11 2018
Page 25 of

GE Proprietery



{302-683:001) Rev 8- Var 0
Effctive Dute: May 11, 2015
Pags 28 of

GE

Americas Commissioning

R T

S L SR

2-Nov-2015

INov-2015

5-Now-2015

6-Nov-2015

TTrvel

7-Nov-2015 Trevel 120

B-hiov-2015

Daily Sits Journal GE Propristary



({302083-001) Rev B - Ver 0
Effective Dxts: May 11, 2015
Page 27 of

GE
Water & Process Technologies Americas Commissioning

00 1800
830 730
700 1600
= 700 700 ]
100 ¢ 700 R
— [ 1830
$00 1400
mmmmmmmm B j e I
{eProject mestingApdate with
‘mmwuvmw: bockpulse pump storkup st on issue Discussed possible
‘sokutions with main controctor and RMCSD
“E‘HNMWUNWSH‘““ pled L d | {
|l\-¢\t New level tronsmitter to
S-Now 2015 Conirols Testng 100
1
|
o 3 = TRy o) = T
At )
Y08
— ¢
10-Now-2015 Doy P e Cortroks Testing 90 o
L
meﬁmmnmwwnmmimhmrmﬁ ! t
% the ine ond |
Wmhﬂﬂﬂmﬂ
-20 infsec o1 the stort of the backa
100% w 100%
T rate on the VD informad that TESCOls off on
11-Nov- 2015 vm&y““mmmbyhm | Controls Testing 100
ndoy focaulator to change poddies One of
waive 1o creek left open. The feed channel axdd not mainton
level and distrupted controls testing {4 hret
pia C=r-— ]
| etar tod chosen hemts.
Potsnimpiswiyvepiviing | qﬂ'
12-Nov-2015 | L ile
o 7 Doty grm s S a8 ey
Lt ah Cumira wailng
T - e
~Qp works wed
“Meeting with Rich (0R¢ and Main Controctor about irsues at dita |
TESCO
upoly bidity ] o CIP thiswd
require future progromeming.
13-Now-2015 Jnp, varfiow The overfiow  plumbed back Controks Testng | 110
the s o mojor when running the NOOH system
the use of il designed for fu by
then
-Mmmwmmmnmm Novemnber 23-24 2015
discharge the ful fos
bRty oapocity during
o Contirased controts testng ond reprogrameming of Bockgiss purmp Sovah )
of staps. 100% for 1115 then 7% for2-3 froly
It the PD loop ioke over
'GP conrols olorms: bt iz, |
Heating to be tasted monday. ’1
1Hov- D15 7 | tontrostestng | 95
|
‘wmmdmuumm-— ]
I ‘within the dancibond of the sersor +Site teom |
o PLC o iy folso reading HOR/RMC wn |
| Instod the level tronsmitter higher, ot least 12 inches above tha overfiow trough !
;*Raviewed troming documents.
15-Now-2015 Controls Testing 10

Dally Site Joumat QE Proprietary



Dally 82s Journad

@ Ve

& Process Technologies

Americos Commissioning

”

~Verrded 8 purrp 1 ond 2 WD ttgs are the same

i notwork

= Yestad Tork droim volume

oo AL instend of VID
~Operssor Vowusg

esang
- Sy Updiote Feeetng

~Chocked P pHwen logping i cede
-Mare QL

+ Cafled Kyl ko Riscck Box Svap
« Aded COMM_IN_ASALIYY togs  ALC cade for HeSight Team
= EPRDM bura.

- Tothad 10 Kyt erd Rorthamen st Dt e
- Vesoo Detoy -

took2
Over Tenco ides v coumd plorst 1 Sood egemn
| <Operoton tramng
(anciors: Machonend Equiment CEM, Baomeent Troubisshoatng £ Membrones Tering
wianés on 18 o0 g o System, wertop

Coorouae vohame of woks
- Addnd more 1Q3 RriRSoel tiarm m n:u::

et 1hour
Galoy

P ryng B program.
L rapectady whta trwng 10 d cavtrels tastimy
- Vays eotcusopion for UV caladonon

Convrols Testing

- UN caiticson oftar gucang halp from owl
« Racl QL terry

Comryoly Testig

40

Ddy oty Journcd
o203 o1

I's

(X2-083001) Rev B
Effective Dutxx Moy 0, 2018
Page 1 of

GE Propeietry



GE

Water & Process Technologies

ily:Site Jolirne Jtzmmt‘ ¢

(302-083-001) Rev B

Effective

Date: May 6, 2015
Page 1 of

Americas Commissioning

Project #

00501096

IProject Name: Roncho Murieto
'IProduct 2W 1000 CUSTOM

Commissioning Rep.

"23-Nov-2015

Katie Heinemann

Customer Signature:

~7:00

5:00

24-Nov-2015

Katie Heinemann

6:00

500 —

| 25-Nov-2015
| 26-Nov-2015

27-Nov-2015

28-Nov-2015

29-Nov-2015

i 23-Nov-2015

Finished LRV calculation
Answered customer questions
Travet to Oakland, CA

Chlorinated Trains 1 & 2 to protect membranes during period of inactivity
Customer will chlorinate train 3 tomorrow after testing permeate piping

Controls Testing 100 5_

24-Nov-2015

Travel from Oakland, CA to Minneapolis, MN

Travel

110

25-Nov-2015

Controls Testing

26-Nov-2015

Controls Testing

27-Nov-2015

Controls Testing

28-Nov-2015

Controls Testing

29-Nov-2015

Other

i
 [Distribution: GE Project Manager, GE Commissioning Coordinator

Daily Site Journal

Total Person Hours:

21.0

Z

GE Proprietary



Daily Stta Joumal

GE

Water & Process Technologies

|§

1-Dec- 2018

L 2-Dec-2015
3-Dec- 2015

|

4-Dec-2015

5-Dec-2015

$-Doc-2015

HEHERRE

3/8(8/313)8

|
|

1-Dec-2015

2-Dec-2015

60

3-Dec-2015

¥rip wrop up

8o

4-Dec-2015

5-Dec-2015

&-Dac-2015

{302083-001) Rav B - Var 0
Effective Dets: May 11, 2015
Page 29 of

GE Proprietary



Dudly Site Joumal

GE
Water & Process Technologies

=y e, -~

Americas Commissioning

1 Ciats DEUDOMAN. | ol R

:
YotwKolesworon =000 2 000 00
Yathu Kofieswaron — 000 %0
Yotw Kaletworon 000 300
Yothw Kolesworan 000 )
Yothw Kolesworon 000 000
7-Dec-2015
B-Dec-2015
!
9-Osc-215
[+Sits updote Meeting
s Troubleshooting with sita
*Trip wrop up
10-Dec-2015 O
11-Dac- 2018
12-08c-2015
13-Dec-2015

(302-083-001) Rev B - Ver 0
Effoctve

Dats: May 11, 2015
Page 30 of

GE Propristary



{302-033-001) Rev 8 - Var 0
Effective Data: May 11, 2015

Paga 31 of
GE
Water & Process Technologies Americas Commissionin

21-Dec- 2015

22-Dec- 2015

25-Dac- 2015

<Fedine for GF Samping pums
[»Progrom change for OP Samping pump

20-Dec- 2015 Cther a0

25-Dec-2015

27-Dac-2015

T T A AT R

Daity Stte Joumal



(302-083-001) Rev B - Ver 0
Effective Outa: May 11, 2018
Poge X2 of

GE
Water & Process Technologies

o it TR e

Americas Commissioning

A-Jon- 016 Yothy Keesworon 000 000
i 5-Jon-2016 Yothu Koleswaron 000 []
i - Jon-2016 Yothy Kalesworon 000 000
000 000
o000 000
000 00
m —
|
|
4-Jan-2016 |
|
|
Szl |
J |
] T
6Jn-216 | 1
| |
|
Verified and Uplooded PRD, EE Orawang
«Updalsd mesting with FSR Jox.
|
7.00n-2016 | oo 20
|
| |
-
t
|
8-4n-2016 ]
|
4 [
| |
| |
912016 (
’ |
L J
i {
1002006 |
|
|

Oally Site Joumad GE Propriatary



9102/60/10-3T8¥0DPT¥-960T0500|Nd OE-TT WV 00°8 o To To o 0 fo o o oNfo 0 onN[ 5] Fupsay siosuos] ) e pue T supeay] uiser whue]oT0z/6/T

U0 §,LIN Uny ums Jussop duind “peqpaa;
1T Buuuns ou *asnyey  duind afey uese
£ \ A L) 1] &
5102/80/T-SLEYOOVIV-96010500|Wd OE € NV 00:8 T T 0 0 0 0 0 T $IA) 0 $9) 58| Wifvsa) #HaRuo))| LTy | eBURN[oT0Z/8/T

T ujeig Ayapisuss Ay sBueyd ‘20r Yim AYI LIN
AJIaA € pue T ues) uo 51| uny ‘dn paslop
Joyy Arewspg ‘aseds Y sagy Arewpd soeydsy|
4 n 0} J
r!iSa S S o 0 o T T € seAlo 0 ) 3 8] 5j0RUC) i ser Jedueplotoz/L/t
T ujR1) "paoEIdas 3q 03 SPIU (A PR
3 ‘QIA dwnd ayesuniad z ugesy s3edisaau)
m ¢ ©0) BYE U0 GOFBY “WAISAS L€ LI PUR WASAS sje

Wawnasul o syes| seBsaau) (i poun) cosay)
Aj13d0.d pourg 3q 0} SpIU BARA WONLY) Buipe,

A %0 ' i Bunno dn daas 10UNE 10
o o q .ﬂ B o ..Iztw ¥ 7Y oL soRuo3, “oullgo 7 ey majaauf ¥

03 533t 0330) ‘Peq ) AP PRULIYUOD pue
9115 U0 SWIED UBPLII ‘91RBRSIAY| 03 UBIND
m 10) pasonbas ‘puncs ,dod, pnoj e pusay pue
“Jfeasq 34 39534 0} payn ‘paddyy 7 upes) dwind
LWLV (€ “Jamojq Iy} sire) AWwopues ‘suuee
154 1morg (Z Buljiey LIN ‘wieje 154 Buo) 00)|
, Bujuung $1055914U07) (1 -1=MISeAY) Pus sanssy

T

WILIND INOGR UURLLIH BAR(Q 0F Nje) ‘S YoraY

PUR 0U0I0) UBMIDG
Lok ) [eAR3)

9T0Z/S0/18-3LRYOOYTY-960T0S00| WY 00:ZT WV 00:2Y H §8t (Ll

ONjo

Js ¥

SY0L/£0/YY-8Z8¥O0VTY-360T0500 [Wd 0T —E< 00’y
2 } WV 00°L

=3
=
st
=
o
o
=]
=)

(X [T }U010} 0} |aARy)| ser YeBuen]STOZ/L/TT
STE[ Wusel fionvo) Bupsal sjoao) (BuRsipe PUs BURsanseAGi] AR SREUEW]STOL/O7TT
Aefap 4y T) LW Bupnp 1sd €1 yoeRs 03 unssad |
| Bi0w Mofje 03 INEA BuRENBaY AINSSRLd Asnipe
POy 3ounbas L1 $pUGSES ST 0} UKD 86T
PooU am ‘s1asuBlus UBSaQ O3 1€ 03 SA8Q Jof
‘wdB 009 8A0qR 308 0} $395 ST uryy saBuo| aym|
sdwind 4@ AjsnonuRues 300 pue doys/usels uns 0y
39 asApe ‘ajduies ayy uj 204 ou 5395 AP ‘(1nem}
Moy + syeaunsad 4n) Jem pepusgq jduies|
03 AYD 64} 10 STINUIUL O 1O Ujesy B3 uny

%
\O\ 7 °

S10T/50/TT-8ZRYOOYTY-960T0S00[d ST-¥ [Wvsve L4 0 0 0 10 0 o a onfo

<

K NsaL sjonuo)l  (Aejap y Z) seysempeg op o3 Wooi oW moge| T wWSTOZ/S/TT
O3 3990 O YUM JueL M@ Aisem ujesq (Aejap)
14 ) sayims 180y moj pur yBIH oy wsnfpe|
VEPIINE 30 03 549 Jesem payean ujerq Bupsay
stogue) susnbas HSYMIOVE ‘3WINd Allsan
ST02/v0/1T-5T8YO0VT-960T0S00(Wd ST WY sv'g € 0 o lo 0 o 0 o onfo Qm v s9) of, s8] fonuo)| *Aejop ser veBueni[stoz/v/tt
b €) anss) 2180) 2943 IAOSA €3 0OSIL M PeyJom)

“Bupyzom 101 3180y sdwnd S4g Jarep poIea|
Buise) 5j0.5u0) $30UINDES NOILINAOY

P,
STOZ/ED/TT-GTRH00PT¥-960T0500|Wd SVE WY ST L4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0- oN|O f 14 xy o) 58| uﬂ.ﬂ-._. nea:wlu (82y ¥)
L 101402 Op 30U PINGS ‘S YPUNY BIU]S SapeBdn] 4
VAVDS 00531 “BuRsa} $j|0U0D J0) ApEas g
BumeB ‘tNH pur J1d Yam auijuo 188 ', a1gd .
Hnos ’5: |
ST0Z/20/TT-8Z8p0OVT¥-960T0S00{Wd 00:TT WV 009 0 0 0 0 0 0 oN|0 0 oN s jonr)) WS04 Hiser VeBue ST 4

O3 CISPURIJ URS WIDY AP ‘(51Y ¥ 18AUSQ 38!
‘4 ul
s h L P e N0 Sent ays 0G]TN) SNL w0 DERID E ] E)

e B e A N 3

0% PIap uokiRg |- /ABOSAUNVD Lo e 2 DNEEEL =




9T0Z/TE/T0-STRYODVTI-960T0SCO]WY 00:ZT

[wv oozt

fe

onfo o

kA

oo

CBWIEDES G janel]

ufser eBuenfotoz/re/t

910Z/¢1/10-828¥00¥1-960T0500[ WV 00:ZT

-3

o

oo

S0

|OARIL

00101 G) oAt

_5 0021
WY 00:8

LDEE

S».W% ~

£3]8

Ly 44

Bupysa) spoRuo))

COSPURI] UES Oy [BARI] LIOGNG|

4294 39 0} |IOWD dMOS /47 PURS WOY4IT
WINg {NH 39 UD Y AWRUNY MIU peojuMDg
21807 31d dn uea)) seBueY INH PUt g Wisje,
Y4By AUpiqiny p934 PPY € ‘2 T sulel uo LW,
UI0MBd € ‘7 T SUje11 UC 0dAH URSP-IN WiSpRd

Ufsey yeBuei|otoz/Lt/t

34

or

1 SORU)

$$30044 J0j

S1033UIRIed S0 PUT SWN(OA L{RIP AjiaA We|
YBisu] pUB §5300.4 4O} TIEP PUSLL ‘GTOZ U,
PuzT Aepizd AQ pasaAliap aq 03 ‘5j03u03 UOROW|
YBnoAp BY1007 JAPIO € °Z *T SUJRIL UO LI
WHOMA € ‘7 'T SUjtIL U0 QD URIP-W WiopaY
SIQeW sulCiY put Hd Bege) Bupom|

] UOR3LOD NdA NOWA pue kP AR |

£ s sk

WY 008

EOA|

1 $j05003)

[ayBrsu| By 23 U 3y pauLyUCS UopURG “YMS

Al 2o

*E PUR Z ‘T 5ujus) uo ok urap-
WLI0}134 %) 3@ SBm )} pur iBuaRs uoRNOs 0dAH
P3SN GO Bujof
81 dmas {1 3Y JEU3 PUR YIOMISU AU UO XOq

HOMIRU 0962 8.38!3!..8..0!5,9._
00501 03 jpued [013U03 3D WOl JyBrsu) SO
“Alygeds ewa SujoBino pur dmas JyBsuy
BujpaeBas (0052) ) uopuaug pue (39) sy
WL "SAjISUIS 00 S7 dmeT wiam Asy) ‘prepdn
SBUNI5 Jawy Aejoy 154 Jemarg "uonEjiTIsuY}
snye Ajpson ‘dwnd
T UpR4Y J0j G4A 0r1das 03 AYs uo 0By

9T0Z/ZT/T0-828¥00¥T~96010500|Nd 00-Y

o5

§6

FinsaL fonuo)

oM 3] axewr 0 uUTWIaH)

2ARQ YUM Jo0ysaq ) dwnd
0uuE) ‘jaurd 3 oy Bupm dwind sydures |
diD MU “MOLIOWIO] IBUALS UORNOS
OdAH 1583 03 GSINY "SI S| UOREHUGO|
wdd 09 PaA3PE ‘UBIP ALPISIA woly
wdd o ueyy JazealB ansyde 03 uopeInp Busop|
ICVAU) € ULRIL Uo OdAH LRI~ WO
“piom Asyy Ajuan oy ujeBe seyayms progoy dmas
"PRPIT USRI J0U $30P AT NG AJL10A ‘Wuseje
54 JOMOtE SR "URLROND 1M J0oysIgNOL
T dwind 33(a1 U0 UEPILIID M J00YSAGNA]

TSOWY Yaim 2unjie) 7 dwnd 133]oy 300ysejgnol)
wdd gg pananpe Aug paynb
40} 53003 BUjsop Bursn T UfRI) UO UERD-WN OdAK,

111301384 S3utod ucpe{u) R Buidid fEsRuaY ysnyy

wea Puevnuiew|

]

m‘nﬂ

) $joNuo)|

T
) 0) yoRq uj joy9u wAsAs dwnd syynsig
Bujdid GSHNY "wnsAS 39 03 pageras suopsanb|
Aug JaMSUY - 3, M8 'S LI ‘SSUSAS umopinys|

Alpiqany wispiag - (Weip ma Buunp aesse

©3 JaBE1 yBy ¢ 150 ApuaLino) suuiere umopinys,

3 UuIR(R UBH AUPIQINL P34 PPY - Susid matau

1 33 Lo MAQ swreje 218y Busned qIA
PISU) papEIsu] Agjes o

POV "IN Q38 Bunye) 5,154 Jamorg wiopurey




910T/zZ/T0-82190¥Z1Z-96010500]Wid OF-L

AV OEsS

oNjo o

9T

TeweL]

*9315 UG 53ed pue iqE; fjEdR) pamaIAeY
03 MOY 510721200 POMOYS-52038I30 LM LPUMS
014 JOMOIG PRI U} PIAIEM | USYM SuLR(e
MOY MO| T J9MOIG ‘W JYPed wwd Og'y 03 wd
OF:T 3is UD " 153 Wwd QE:p-WE OE:E As O3 jones)

9T07/50/20-528¥00V 196010500

S10Z/v0/20-6T8¥00¥T +-960T0500

Ele 96010500

WV 00:Z1

ﬁ( 00:ZT
WV 00:L

S
ofs

32

Y|

Wd 00'S

(14

WV oo

§°6]

S

Wd 0E'S

:

13

$0A|

(113

Sb

s®A

|3AR2Y ]

RQUOIOL O} jPAEI]

[P O Sendwos|

VAVIS 338U 450p 5,348( 18 LPUMS POGOY aseds
1 - pays aBeicys 3y uj 11 sueds | - :sucds yum|
Ppeagdas Bupuorssiuuiod Supnp pasn sued aieds|
SIBAOY MAPUY PUE A}y, 0 20T ‘UURLLLIRH BABQ
R (B2 LORDINPOY) £/¥Z ‘WOYdII PEofumon
91 INH dnydeq ‘M peojumog [ned/aaeg

pus s10mad0) 03 3} puas DD dn uesp)|

OLNV U € pue Z ures ‘apoust NNY U] T ues)

oL 5003

MOLIOWEY 153} BOURLLIONIG

@ ums Juom 8y peucpuUB BATG RWdINbo 3

PU® ‘918 &R UTQ PUR UOSEF PIMOYS “SPABSLIBY
2VNPOQU} ‘UYOSUSGIDS [NBY PUR LUBWLLIOH BaRQ
oW 0 ‘ays uo Ajjay ueq pur puowW eig uoser
ue|d o b0 Judwuod BupyiAue aBuryd 03 Juem

SM UBYM RUBLIWCD OU SN 3ART AN g HAH
POULIOJU| “BW JAULNS O} 1581 OUBULIOLAY B}
Buiaow Ajgrssod 3noqe payey pus smoy uselp)

1% Buuuns Jnoqe paxim YaH ‘SaNsT) YaVIS|
Bupmey |33 Sue AN B PIULNOJ UURWLLIDH
9ARQ $J0)0MEIRd 1531 BUBULOLIIY PUT WasAs]

Ayi394 0 Avpoy a3is uo YQH ‘dmydeq 3oy QLNV|

Uj U213 4@ JO 3594 ‘SPOW NNY UY T UjeIL Ues

Aoy i pur uerd 1533 aoumidae st pagugns |

1|, SfonuaD)

“UCHINGIISHP 0) Jajem Bujpuas “MOLIOWO)

1500 B3URULOLIIY LIRS M 210}0G THIOM
0J48U303 J) 325 03 LOCLIAYR BY) 10} IPOW NNY
U T U2 paumS {3y 2 Avop) Bujdid dooy 2533)
Asmiodwa) anowas yom Bujdid SupBuenea,
‘UCRNGIASIP 03 J3em 4N Bulpuds s

01 Bupsedad QSHINY “moy S dn yoid (M OLNY
U] SUIRIE IS0 ‘LI 20 SURDP Aut pue ysemxeq
14408 sRW (|2 LORINPQIS U] 8] {jiM BPOwW
NNY ¥ T uje1) "AGpums OLNY U) sujea 130

“ISE I3 UNJ 03 MOY UO SOLRUSIS WAIBYIP
J3A0 JUBM “BARQ PUR [S0] G [[eD € dnyes

'8 UrJ 03 MOY 159) FUBWIIDLIE INOYE UUBWLDY

A%Q 03 Yje L SOTEA 130q PREPN ‘SWRIOA TFEM
43 PREPAN BY PUE ‘|30 UM [OA U{BIQ LLIYLOD

'} $j04ju0)

T 3529) 3¢ 10) 353) EOURNLIOYIY 40§ S UO 8 O
09534 PNsIND 39 pur QSOWH) Bupsngal Jou
pue a3js BujAea) 03531 AYPIIn Jajem paphoas
PUR ‘MO J33eMm PIPASRY iaj SINJEA draos

O 00531 Y o (Aejap 1y 7) ‘%ss 01 2wod 0}
JswwesBosd 00ta) Moy Juanyu) Joj Bupiem sem
WasAs 39 INq ‘WINSAS Lmis 03 3D Joj Bupjem
SBM 00SIL SUBUM 3POD U} OpeUDS ,dOC], | pUNYy
‘844 T 103 3ueyd a3 Le3e Y0U PinoD BuuswresSosd
S8R0 PUE S3N3T) YOYIS U0 J:0M O} &S LO 05a

SALY PUB BPOW NN U] UjeR 531, S T Ujel) unsf
03 pappap ‘wdB SES< Moy SN AR Joued PasIG)

fser

ser

TN |9T

SW|9T0Z,




9102/20/€0-8LT90¥Z TZ-960T0S00)

WV 00¢

WY 0E:L

ONjo

51T

#90

“TY YIEN 01 Wiy peBusy
- 403M 13YI0UR SYF UO AT ‘{=1BARS PapUAR)

pay 1ORE PUR UEIP YsEMP
10} sBURISS *JapI0 03 G0AOf - 90A0f 0) s
{00} SNITHED JO £3]d “WRPY PuB N O papaasu

ST0Z/10/€0-8L190¥Z 12-960T0S00|

NV 00:v

WV 0€:L

50T

Q0|

supape) ‘Neodletor/z/e

R T
U0 Y odAH 10§ pojesy yuR dID o Wwd 6 1 Jeey

1933 03 sogesad “umy u) T ujeIL Bujaesy ang ‘guey

diD JO Bupiedy pasa) g & UJeIp UMOD Mofs
03 yeam} 03 i} ‘RuIodFs Jpeyd o3 sw pase
120f “X2INb 00} 207 YUM SERY VI Ysemrpoed

f Q *SU0p SUESED 32Y OU ‘OsTY "SNP
LU} VORMUNIE JO 20T 03 $31d “UNJ BAISTINNS ‘318
M0j Jueld UD BOKY MYUIMO IO pagje> $1018I8AD)

9L-d 04U} H29q pUE BRI Jay OdAH T upel) |

108 ue) 05 7 Uje1] U0 YOmS Buppom B LM YIS
I8 PAYUMS "PapPaaU s)ed 300 3unBy o3 pIau

-1 07uNsSa 03 PaSU - NEW YUM Passrosiq

"Y€ pugy 10U PP - XOTS 3501 U0 Jjedad T U]

supape) ‘Nayo)[9T02/T/€

9T02/67/20-6£190Y212-96010500)

INY 000

NV 0EL

oN|

56

“Jjedas posu Jey) SPMS AjIusp) ) € ujes), Py
Aqqng “asow Jo 1sd 0 Bujsoy [N 1nq Jasjeq
Bun1e9 ¢, 1A “¥0Inb A1aA SUIIs uesp ysempdeg

| SR [ROIPJ} puep
ou] Jogous - sBupaes g4a

Pue os|ndyseg punogy “moy vspchpeg uo spud.Y
"POUd U] SUIRD 2u053q UADO $AAIRA Byd wes qing
paonou - dn SRS Juerd uoym giny i jBuppes)

{138 RIS 2UO - OP|S € 40 Sayed T LjRs) |

SupBID) ‘RIOD{9T0Z/62/T

910Z/9Z/T0-8LT30¥TTT-950T0S00

Nd 00:%

Y 0E:L

ON

501

1930 Aumw Buowre|

‘SUUEHE Mo MO [ 40MOIA “sHiedRs JBYE SPNS
€ U] DYR0f pey (RS "Lijedas T vjriy pouay iy pur
GRens pasaipy (SUUIM0 JO UJ 3| U)RIL ) Sup
Bupanb s03r10d0 raqye YUR U) YR APESTED
SOUIS Jj8 I PIIIHY J0U PRY-ARPIRISEA SiRd
oy as00] Bujjdnad qness - sLiN SRy 2 ujes)

supae) ‘N3yo0f9T0z/9z

9TOL/ST/T0-8LYI0PTTZ-960T0S00[NJ 00:h

Y 0E:L

oN|0o

50T,

‘50324300 0) ULIE)E SPURS pue Buipyel]

AU QUi udyMm ysempoeq Asane Aqpuess

g sujen nd pus Moy 5308 jEuLEYD-|aAd]
JOULLE PRYNEM “SUURIE MOy MO| T FAMO|E
"PINRIRI O{PURH-L 20 AU *HPURH-), 3Y J0U o)
$|00] - 003 830558 "EI0JRIDAO YYM [-7 ujes)
03 $4100Y "LIE)-SNFRNIIN WOLJ PAASOR) SV

supsae) Wood |910Z/L /L |

9T02/42/20-8LTI0¥LTZ-960T0S00

Nd 00'

WV OF:L

ON|

S'TT

“smoy
4B popuesy - YsEmipeg POYRIM sBumy
soy (s If=ws paseyound os
J03nBas ou) UG J0} 1048 JWIOH ‘PRISPIOR.
“VRLION SNSENPA 1103 53Ry 3580 0] 30O
W ) S2[ (RIM PaP-RURE PULRLE Yued umop)
INUS 20U PINOYS NN O MOfeq Qny | Ysemwpeg

|PoF 194 “uoRpR j907 M swely passrong)

BULIRE NAD[ITOL/vE/T

9T0Z/ET/Z0-8LIIOVTIZ-960TOSO0]Wd 0O

NV O€:L

(49

“QINLIH)

sempeg ‘mot) mo) duind upraq ysemxydeg ‘Mo
UNSERI HY Uiy GASTING J0ssasdwor) 1Y ‘Moj
T JaMOR ‘MO YsemDey '[oas] (Uey) e
40 90| PRORON "LO-10IBNOW Way ved
FPOUE PAIBAIQY "IF0Y U0 HPORIES 773 Buoim
- JapaBo) siqE1 Ing "WepY 0) SesNIYg D WepY

PUR g 3040f G uoRouNy Bqe) Jeday P 3l

supspe) UalodloT0T/€2/T




oaﬁeﬂ\moﬁ«uo&n.wﬁﬂﬁsgza [

WY 0€'L

N

ST

Bupsa; aouswIO)ag)

‘T U1R1L WO PRUSJSURL YPRS UO J0U INQ 934
BUO {IBS - £410004 2 w1} “sBul-o PaLIosy) ‘sued|
Bupsa p PPaL sseday 3
SPURN - O4A T Jemorg (3B pasump e
18304} suoeAIse: (8 paBump - Ams pepusixy

supeIRE) ‘NIYI[ITOZ/0t/E

910Z/60/E0-8L190¥L12-960T0S0G]Wd 00:%

WY 0E-L

ON

S0t

Supise) souruLIOLNg|

uasayip;

19pun uesq sey Bujpuasn Aw (v Suie(e moy 0
10 [H SAI3D8J $I0UIRCO J) 14O PUB UO XI0G PIAjeAl
u3q vasy sduind ujesQ ysemPRY PUB sding
dfl UO S3AJRA Ul (UBaS) 203210d0 1oy “COFR}
PU® UUBLLIDH PIARG 03 04U} DAY ‘Ausisem|

13PUN ‘QHA AlNE} -SPIOULDS POYED QA
U0 Yney Yiid “HAS I0U |IM T JeMOfg "SULIRie MOp)
YBIH pus M0) ysempeg pue osindxeg [Spual]

e Rapod]st0z/6/c

910Z/80/€0-8L190VZ12-560T0S00]Wd 0¥

NV 0E:L

ON|

1531 OuRULIOLRg

"N ¥orq I US3 iR OWOS 10} J30 5 06T
ouiRAIaAD $BUIPERI 7)) PUR GINg DRI M|
$9n5%) - WAB GEG UBY) JoyBy 03 03 JuRM 0U $90p
‘UURWLLIH neQ) J3g B OGS PUNAIE 9G PINOYS|
snosumumsy; of ‘WA GES 8 PINOYS MOy JaN
1907 LM SB38I MOY 153} J18g POSSIIS)() KIMOlq
UO S2ABBLS pA.NSEDY *5aMO|q 03 papaau Buidid
4% 18U} J) PaYSE-SPR Uo JyBrs) Aue g1 935 0
UILIFY LIOJ) S PIIEX-ULIE MOy MaT] Jamorg)
“weaBosd J7d U) LM SASSIOND pAyD0 -peay
51 PUT 00 BIGOY I axods “(ist S6) (1)
03 10881 aunssasd moq 03 08 J0U TROP RInssasd
1 440 INYS [lM UL ‘RO OU 3@ (UfrY OT-G)SRANU
{24885 JOJ PEOf JNOYM SUNL PaJ[l) JOUC "ULIRE
DAISTIOND ALY JOU P{NOYS 0S5 ‘S1055a0L00|
Ma125 5} pue ‘Unsseud g |1y 1snfpe Jouurd|
PaYIAA-| pRuIMB) deu Aoupiy:duso) |

upayIe) ‘Natodi910c/8/E

910Z/20/€0-8LYSOVZIZ-960TOSO0]Wd OFS

WY DE:L

ON

SOt

Bupsa aouRwWwIORg

U] ysempeg

Pue dg Bujpuau) ‘aBessaw yar-(jedeay) Auind

Pauoyd ‘15d 56 3¢ 51§93 U3 15d GZT 0) Sppld

"Appinb dn pasn aq 03 BulWes gy :uny ansseNg

dwo) pur ANSTALY Iy MO “MO| RunsTRIg

3V ‘UNJ aNSSOX WD Jre ‘MoY Mop T Jomojg

‘UIrIQ seMpPE MOy 4B “SUsEle S0uRsINU

U® BUpSY) ‘pUSPEM i3 A0 SLLIR)E MOY

werg PTg pus sncipeg ‘(suy B

‘dn paURSP pue IN0 PINP Jojeredo- s IsUES

dwag u) JRM) Wure aBury 30 IO dwa] wed

‘19uuRL Uj 1940y moj 03 Onp AQPuTyS U] sugex)

U) Bupwioo 1:3em pas) Uaym AQpuIs ) sujes) (uy

PoBBO| 10U Jojesd0) LRSS Lo dn Bupddod Jou

SURRIIT LIN ‘(LId 03 BWeA puey pasep) T upes|
10 JIN Bupnp Bumon;s ©ON :pusy

JA0 £/¥T 01 sfje0 9dpinw peyioda sioleiedO

o) ‘Naodlotoz/cje

9T0Z/V0/E0-BLTSOVZTZ-960TOS00| NV 00:¥

WV 0€:L

$6

Bupse) souruLodag

“Bujinue)]
WiB|E [949) MO{ [BUURLR Je Buj100] ‘SIYSEMIIER
Pue sasinchpes Jo spuai (. )
0059} WoIj 909G (RIM "danssaud [y isnfpe

910Z/E0/€0-8L190VZTL-960T0S00|WV 00:¥

WV 0€:2

ON

Bupse) oURLNCYSd

JouuE) “(N1edeay) Awinp peries :siosaduion)

supse) ‘R0 [otoz/v/E

"SR]

0 95NES PUY O} S1MO|] PuE L10STAMIWO0|

32 BUPIOGT "210 ‘Wi |3AT] MO FULURD)

‘MOL] YSSADRE MO ‘MOL4 S5|Ndxoeg |H ‘Mot
T J8M0lg ‘Anssad e Mo} Buiuuny aaeseo|
SI0S210U07 ‘QINL 1H *ALeNgR] JO (uow Uy
SWITE JO $3UY 00Q'LY ‘NS 03 Lodas Bupredesd|
© SR Ujesp ysemyoeg “yeday

supae) ‘Napod{9rn/e/e




9102/ L1/€0-8L190VE 1Z-06010500] WV 00-CT o ) Io 0 0 43 L ousLLIcpd “autoy NI T0Z/ LT
[94R)] "UUTWLLISH PIARQ OF JUIS PUB S0P |00
__ud "suioy yieq 534533 10d dys o) X3pay)
o 3 0 o TT| Wipse] esusuliopeg 332 nuodies| v impe) N0 |9T0L/S

1949 ‘SUBD ‘dINLL ‘Suass uo RupyRy) JojeiadO)
%605 Jo peeasu; %0/ xosdde Bujuuns sduwind wisad
Yum z ujesg uoysd 24~ pue T 1ed) uo fsd g
=40 SdVALL PUR T UIRIL UO Siiseje mojy mo| Buys
“HOV 30 #50p yBiy Pey (JUURYD pasy (xNOY Gg]
0 o BuREay 12307 LIM SIPPIU Uy JNOY T JNOK
4104 10 Jamod) s3noyY §°E Uj sauBap gz Inoqe o
PIIRAH-£ Uj8)) UO UED 23y S0; YUY diD) Bujyes
“UUBLLLIGH PIARQ PamOys pue Jneay D) syney

93mno Jamod PN Jamod J30 Bupung Aq Sdn)|
Bupsa) pue G4A T Jamojg paduey) ‘a3js Lo 0asay)
WReaL courwiioyiod|  WHIB0Id 31d U] VRdE pepRp SRR suneie NSSIToz/ET
dway +(39 uoN) 3ep 03 dn yoeq Jemod jo iy
SWOT ppe ABW UUGBWIIAH praeq “Jamod Bujso)
YT [QULIG 03 INp-Yne) 33834 ON ‘Jamod
$9501 3842 WO WY U) YIUms pasamod gr|
G3 a1 padmiL IO U0 Yney sa3eay dId P
*(Pasamod paAms |WH pue Y 39) umop of
03 Jld e PUt YQYOS pasnes Bunsay Ap

:
51
5]
&t
5
3
s
=
=]
£
—t
2
B

$~8:!8£38v5=-i.8§a3
%ES Wy 108 paads siomolg “paaepdn ITI60
R i BupuwesBoud uiie [349) [Buvey))

[WvoeL | G e 4“ \ﬂ | O R M| SOT| Wil swRIG gl aLowo) e T - ovEdo kT RenGew] Suieqes WA [SToLvITe
PINSTI UELY JIMO] A XU dID PUE BITAHUI]

uo saungesaduia] PIIOU LUBWAIIH piarg ‘SuURE

11¥ R4 MO SIS 0 LIW 1338 DU Bulsd

PRONpaY “Aepsany 189y € Ujel) U0 Yjem
-J0U PIp Inq "INCY b ULy sS4 U] (4 65) SMDHED
$90.80p ST paEy vy PINOYS JEY] PRIC
UUBULLIGH PIAR( "3YUIRA0 Xv0S 30} wdd 00S-00

m ©3 pasnyp ‘siormsedo yim “(wdd OOET) passng
FUHOIP MBU S0U|S UORENUSNIOD L0
YBiY '308 Puncse 03 pmeay -z ujesy uo odAy|
UR3|) 29y Pareat ‘Ap [IRs - ujel jo sAep |esanos]

JayrIelwsury) dws) Usgd ppRa) | puay;

J3A0 smoy o8} g YBy Buiap

Ppuauj “uuere |30 ;q_ _:e.ﬁ.ez,e.:e-em
| 910Z/E1/€0-8LTI0VTTZ-060T0S00|WY 00-ZT WYoo'zt 0 0 COR I . ) o [ | Tonfo on| Jugzust& “Uejieqe0y
S o3 saBuryo g4n p spew3
9Y0Z/Z1/€0-8LTS0VT 1Z-96010500|Wd 00°E WV 0E'L 0 o 0 o 0 o 0 o oN oN, Tr| unse] esusiLoeg
|H._ .zs_:x.s.ei !_.awc.!._s.nE&
i 3 4 5id mqen sredas ‘spua
[WvoEZ 0 o o o 0 0] o o oNfg oN| <t Ty EE 2. s3 79733 R £3500 AS G

duwind 03 onp 3w 48 _-Buzuﬂo«..late&
OU 0} 4§ I5RAV] U put {,06-,ETT HOUIS 18Iy
38) $PU3aS OT UeLp 5531 10} 308/s3u} 7- Mopeq|
#ABIO "uonpE 307 YUM SUDISSNINP - SPUSN
UIRIQ ysemydRg (1 yaym Iy P Pireg)
pea) quny 1 € UjRe] RN 03 ou) Jamorg|
"LIED IRSENOIN WOy SBUL-O TETR pasIpID)

Y W




(AR R AT B £ 1Y AT L OERT

Oct 28, 2016

GE Power & Water

3239 Dundas Street West
Oakville, Ontario Cananda
(905) 465-3030

RE: Rancho Murieta Water Treatment Plant Expansion
PCO #01 various design re-work and re-commissioning additional information provided

Attn: Joe O’Reilly
Joe,

We are in receipt of your additional information to your proposed change order. We have completed our review and have
attached the marked up calculation sheet (appendix A) for our current findings. We have also supplied the following
comments to address the PCO in segments to help clarify (areas 1-7). As discussed this is in review with your contract
and affected changes or delays caused by other to your performance.

Area 1 (PM and home office assistance)-

This time in our review is defined as overhead. This labor is not trackable as it is not onsite and is merely to assist with
FSR commissioning issues and prevelant throughout comissioning. Per typical contracts this is defined as 15% and has
been adjusted based on the currently agreed upon the additional FSR hours. This area also has the travel time and
expenses for FSR which for the additional agreed hours we concide would incur one additional trip.

Area 2 (FSR additional hours)-

We have reviewed the additional information provided to clarify the specific comments about additiona comments for
your claimed 280 additiona hours. We have compared the appendix 2 and daily reports to provide our appendix b. This is
to clarify comments by the day with the approved hours column dictating acceptable additional hours. In the comparison
between your claimed hours and further information we found areas that need further clarification and others than would
be considered problems that would be derived during standard commissioning. At the end of the review we have found a
total of 57 hours additional due to equipment breadowns, design changes, or other delays.

Area 3 (interest on unpaid invoices)-

This area is for interest on unpaid invoice balance. The majority of this was due to confusion by not providing the correct
conditional final release for payment to our accounting department to close out your contract at the time. Once the
conditional final release was decided to not be supplied because there was additional cost not presented a conditional was
provided and payment was processed in full. This also triggered the transmittal of the additional cost claim which was not

provided until this payment issue was resolved.

Area 4 (Embeed spools for train 4 air/permeate)-

After review of the email threads regarding the shipping of these embeds it was determined that no cost was claimed at the
time of the delivery or until the revised the proposal was sent. Since no notification was made about additional cost
pursuant to article 7 of your contract this would be grounds for denial. After review with the district they have decided

Roebbelen Management, Inc.
Roebbelen Coniracting, Inc. CA License #734124

1241 Hawks Flight Court Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. NV License #0056512
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. OR License #124156
p 916.939.4000 Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. WA License #ROEBBCI?67KQ
[ 916.939.4028 Roebbelen Construction Management Services, Inc. CA License #808764

www raebbelen.com ISO 9001: 2008 Certified

49



Roebbe

FR 27 & T 3TV F7 &2 AT LY B I AT LY A < F KR
that this would be necessary as part of future expansion and although notification was not provided per contract can
approve the cost of ($3,300).

Area 5 (Turbidity meter)-

The turbidity meter was sent out to replace the maulfuntioning turbidimeter sent per contract and swpped out. The district
retained the additional malfunctioning turbidimeter but incurred cost ($425 appendix C) to repair the other meter. This
additional cost was used to offset part of the approved “new” meter cost as outlined in area 4.

Area 6 (repairs to BP tank)-

As our email notification (12/4/14) has stated the tank was damaged at the time of arrival to the site. This was transmitted
via email and noted on the shipping tag upon delivery. This cost is to be bared by the others as it was damaged upon
arrival.

Area 7 (16 solenoid valves)-

The claimed solenoid vavles were transmitted as additional in error by GE. RCMS informed them about the additional
solenoids sent out and retained until FSR was onsite. These were to be sent back to GE but this never occurred by GE
staff. During commissioning the solenoids installed per contract were found to have multiple seals that were leaking and
these additional solenoids were used to replace those internal seals. In later conversations with you it was discussed to not
pursue these costs.

Please be aware we have completed our review of the additional information provided for your proposal in detail in the
hopes of coming to an amicable solution. As dilenated in previous responses the proposal did not follow the notification
procedures as laid out in your contract per article 7. After our review of these materials and per Appendix A calculation
we find justification for a total amount of $20,869 additional cost for commissioning. Let me know if you have any
questions or would like to meet to discuss our findings.

Sincerely,
Roebbelen Cgntracting Inc.

Jeff Dees
Project Manager
Roebbelen Management, Inc.
Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. CA License #734124
1241 Hawks Flight Court Roebbelen Confracting, inc. NV License #0056512
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 Roebbelen Coniracting, Inc. OR License #124156
p 916.939.4000 Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. WA License #ROEBBCI?67KQ
f 916.939.4028 Roebbelen Construction Management Services, Inc. CA License #808764

www.roebbelen.com ISO 9001: 2008 Cerfified



Rancho Muireta, CA

GE Project No 501096
ltem Description of Scope Change
1 Extra Commissioning
Impact Material | Hours Days Trips | Hourly Rate | Total
PM Labor (Site assistance visit) 48 2 1 170 $8,160 |site delays, rescheduling of PT
FSR Supenvisor (Site assistance visit) 48 2 1 170 88,160 |rescheduling resources due to delays
Electrical Engineering Hardware Labor 22 170 $3,740 Isite impact to in house resources
Elactrical Hardware 30
Elactrical Controls Labor 16 170 52,720 |site impact to in house resources
Electrical PLC Programming Labor 15 170 2,550 i
Electrical HMI Programming Labor 3 170 2,210 . ; . . y
@ Mechanical Engineering Labor 13 170 2,210 ‘5“ i (&3 FS (L C\{’f ol
Mechanical Equipment $0 < I c
Process Engineering Labor 32 $170 $5,440 O"\*‘P ~
Trips Taken (FSR) B — x §170 | }Lf 5 4
Total Trips Taken 11 &
Trips Sold in Proposal 8 e ; ?
Extra Trips & Travel time I b 1 10| _semto| A L, BOO
=
FSR Flat Rates from Service Hourly Rate Sheet X
Non Chargeable Warranty Work etc. { 1 /] P ‘?}7& O
FSR Hours 157\ 28 $140 [ $39.200
@ Air Fare (flal rate) RE—— i i 3 850 $2:550 7 oﬁ‘ iw
Lodging, meals & Auto perdiem o * # 3250 | $2.800 7
$92,340
@ .- |Interest on unpaid invoice 6 months at 1.6% per mont $56,656.70 | $61,950.08 D283
TOTAL $97,633
<‘ Embedded Spaol for Train #4 Air $1,650
Embedded Spool for Train #4 Permeate $1,650
@ — Turbidity Meter $4,660
<

e . Repair on BP tank 7
@ v/ 16 solenoids inadvertently shipped and retained as
. / spares }24)5'4'
~
TOTAL | s107677

@

Breakdown of Extra Commissioning

Commissioning Days used 107
Commissioning Days sold £9]
Commissioning Days overrun 38
less GE Warranty 8|see activity detail

GE overiap
Net Commissioning Days_overrun 28|see activity detail




Aep siy) pawiep Aejap oN

0 8 ST07/0T/0T
*Aejap 39 e st S|y} Aym Apiepd asesld ‘UoIONASUL uoilejjeisul ad yaayd uolejjelsul pue dnieis Jamojq ul paisissy wawudie T o1 ST0Z/6/01
uoie10] 39 JSYE J4e1S 10141SIp A 2UOP Sem uone|(elsul 3194 Jamo|g ‘uopeauqn| ‘uone|jesul 1jaq Jamolg
Al asea|d ‘Aejpp 80 u| Aejap Jo uonuaW ON sanss| Suip pRl4 T o1 S102/8/01
01 s80| Ajlep Ul 30ua1340. ou Ang AB[Dp Se pauied anss| Sutim plai4
Aep siyy pawiep Aejsp on 0 S0T S10Z/4/01
Aep siyy pawiep Aejap oN 0 S'0T ST0Z/9/01
1033y OF [ed1dAY Burinp pauinsse sy syl| J91eap pue JIWSURL] [SA3] 40 N0 XOBYD O] 104 Furim Sulssing sanss| Sulipm platd T S'0T ST0Z/S/0T
‘as|ndjoeq pue Ja3iwisues) 93| pas4 Joj pawie Aeq
Fa £9NSS1 uofEdIUNWWOo) uawdinba 02531 Yum Sufise) UOHEIIUNWIWIOY uoneidajul H1d 4 S'0T ST0Z/S/0T
JSYI0UE SEM BJBY3 J1 10 dZd J0 1eadl B sem siyy y1 Ajuepd asesld
0 (43 ST0Z/v/01
0 ] §T0Z/€/01
0 0 §T02/7/01
0 8 ST0Z/T/0T
0 14 S10Z/0¢/6
& ‘AjAnoauu0d 1004s3JqnoJ} AIH 02531 uiod uopesdaul Jd 9 €T sT0Z/62/6
39 40 Juapuadaput 100ysa|qnoI IIIH 0JS3L “Sunooysajgnouy| o1 jujod Wwod sjeudis ODSIL YHM Sulisa) UoHeDIuN o)
1IIH 4y € pue iod o031 ujod JWH 0JS3L 4y € Joj pswied Aejag
‘dnsels [euonippe swiojaid (Aejap 4y €) Sunnooysajgnoy JNH 0JSIL uonesdajul J1d £ ot ST0Z/87/6
39 BjIyMm 1004s3|qn0o.} [INH Juapuadapul 0JS3L Jof Juasaud Aejap ou
BY1 U3Y) 10U §| 439 PUB ODSIL JO AYAIDBULOIUL 0] BIUSIDSDA UL SIY} S)
Aep siyy pawiep Aejep oN 0 {4 ST0Z/Lt/6
N0 43342 39 JO dWi3 sy3 18 dnsess jueid Joy 'asuodsaa oN 'd| paljddns 0359 uofiesdaiui J1d S0 St S102/9T/6
Asessanau jou Inq 1uaBYP SuylaWos Ji pawied Aejep Ayue asesid| Suid o) pardwanly ‘dj 21isap JUBIP 03 saSueyd SuissaIppe d|
*35uodsal ou pue [pued 03531 Suid 03 P11 S| PAA3IDIR JUBLIWOD AjUD
*3WI SIY3 18 PUNOD) BJ. $1043 SULIM UOWWOD SE INO YI3Yd €/7/1 ules1 uo paxy aq 01 papaau Suum J1d sanss| Sulip pleid S 0t S102/5C/6
0/140 11ed 90 0} paWNSSe st S|y L "PIXY PUE N0 3I3Yd SulNp punoy
payIWSIW Sem ydiym [pued o ulam play SuipieSas wiep Aejeg
z sulswwod uawsde|das UOLIMS 1IBUU0ISIP € a st0z/ve/e
Aefop ay10ads Ajuepd asesld "Aep Jofew ou yum juswdinba PaJapa0 pue A}nej yopms 199UU0ISIP 9IUBIRSRL Ajled Ayjney ‘8uiisal0ipAy walsks 41
40 dnlJels [ew.iou Jo 1ed 90 O} SLUSSS SIYL  “YoHMS MU Jo)
0 T ST0Z/€C/6
paxy sem Ja1jy $)s1549d B3] OU pue aNss| PASSIPPE 101U uopiealign| Jossaidwod pue uisnoy S0 [4% sT0Z/CC/6
Supjes) pawiepd Aisnoinaad uswwiod 03 1da0xs Aejap uo JUBWIWOI ON 191y Bupjes) walsAs s1e passaidwo)
z *Asoyoey ‘3upjesj 8uisnoy Ja1ji pue swdinba uofeatqn| Jossaidwod pue §uisnoy i 1T sto0z/1z/6
Aq Suydnod a3nes /193y uo (anse|d) s[elivlew asoo| aaey 03 punoy|  Suoim pajjeisul J01PeUD *Supjes| walsAs e passaidwio) 19341 Suyea] walsAs e passaiduio)
sem 11 AjquuUasseas pue Ajquuessip JOYY ‘SujuoisSIWWOd O 851N0D
9Y1 Jano 3upjea) 03 anp sawil) [eJBASS padejdas aq 01 pey sey ey
Aejop noy § Ajie|d ases|d *sSoj Allep uo Aejap 1noge JudWWod oN So} u1 3d3ua49ya4 ON palvjdwod S ot ST02/6L/6
J0u Sutim pue pajjesul 1ou juawudinba ||y
Aejap 4noy g Ajuep aseald ‘919|dwod 8o} uy 22uaJaya1 ON pajdwod 9 S0t ST02/8L/6
Yasyd O/ 403 Apead jnun Ayages 1o} 440 Inys sem jaued siyj [pued J0u Supim pue pajjeasul 10u uswidinbs |y
ulew oy somod [enualod Juawwod 3da2xs Aeep IN0ge SIUSWWOD ON
Aleap anoy g Ajlie ases|d “jPam 'saJosuas ‘sagnes pajojdwod 9 ST S10Z/LE/6
Suimojjoy ay3 Suipuad sem juswdinba JO [eALLIR puE $399M 104 PRIsa)| Suissiw [jeasu; o) ue(d 03 @dusJayeY *SO| Ul SJUSWILLOD Aejop oN |10u Surim pue pajeisul 1ou juswidinbs |y
9q 03 3,usem Jey} WRISAs ysemsded INOGe j1ewa snoiasud ul pauljino
Aleap anoy g Ayliepd aseald jpam 80} ui syuswiwod Aejap oN parejdwod 9 STT §102/9t/6
Sumoyjo} ay3 Suipuad sem Juawidinbd JO [BALLIE PUE SYPIM J0) PRISDY 30U Sulim pue pajjeIsul 1ou watudinba |y
3q 0} 3,usem 1By} WalsAs ysemydeq INOGE [lewd snoiaasd ul pauljino
panosddy SIUBWW03 SINDY Soj Ajleg ¢ xipuaddy sinoy | sinoy 39 ajeq
|eioL Aejap E )

2

L {Uaddy




‘aulfpwil pssodoud ul paasiyde auaym sjeod Juiysnyy pue
Aep ay OT e 40} P3|y pue paule.p SUISG duBYM SUE) 41 Iy H AP SIYY
Aym Ayiep “vavos ySnoays Ajlenuew palesado sem aajea 1uana oy

'32130e4d SUIUOISIIWOD

pJepuels ag 03 pauunsse si uo1OUUOD adid ulesy ul syea| 03 siteday
paulesp U0

S)UB) [{i4 O3 SISE] [EUOIIRIOL B L0 PIZ||IIN SEM IS1EM 3|(RI0d ‘PajjeIsul
BJBYM SBUBIQUIDW [IJUN Pa)sa) UG 3, UDARY SUMOP INYS WaIsAs
341u3 3y} se uojanedaud Ayajes € 10} SARA [041U0D weansdn ypm
AepAiana go 1nys Suiaq sem Juejd ayk Ing UOREISAO SEM BABA [013L0D
ulew ay| (Ajuep asesld *Ayjiqe[ieA. J21BM P9y 40y Wiep AeRp 4y 9
éAejap 4y § e pasned Jeypn ~Aep uoile|jeisul Supnp pawiep iy §

Ajienuew anjen Jusnyys sy) Suiesado 01 anp Aeap 1y i jB18UD

pauedas 91oMm 33| 3IYM Jy T JOJ € UIRJ) PR1RINIALG

dnlJels aAjeA 191eM MEJ YUM 3|GELIOJIIOdUN
1113s semJuaijo se paulesp Suiaq 10U syuel 03 anp Aejap 4y 9

saljiep ut Aejpp SuipieSas s)uSWLI0d dY1ads oN

anss| Aujiqelieny 121 paad

sanssi auawidinb3 payjddns 39 uoN

sanssi Juawdinby payjddns 35 uon

Aejaq uoie|eISu| SuBIqUI

o1

ot

1T

1

§10¢/22/01

ST0Z/TZ/0T

§T07/0T/0T

ST0Z/6T/01T

Aep siya pawiep Aep oN

“{29M SuIMO}0} 01 ANDJO 1,UPIP UOHE|BISUL BURIC WSW

Y3noy3 UsA3 PaNUU0D [|i1s SUIUOISSILOD "paijlle(d 34 03 SPadu
uofie||elsul SUBIQUUIW 0} Snp pawie|d Aejap a|npayos 1y g |elauan)

9T/0T 4n220 03 sem Sulysn|4 *Aejap BUBIQUISL JY 9 [RIBURD)

Aeaq uonejjeisu} suelquisy

o1
S'6

St0z/L1T/0T
ST07/9T/01

Ajjney sem 31 se paoe|da. papaau asng 1@ng

03 XOQ] WO UBA 3] 0} 3.4IM [2UOIHPPE PUB WIOOJ XNY Ul P3|jelsul

90 03 AgjoJ J21eay 04 x0q Juspuddapul e pasinbau syl 1xeng

woJy paijddns a4m OGT 3sanbaa 4103084 UBY) 1DYLIRY SEM J23E3Y JO
uonedoT ‘39 YHM asueydxe jlews pue sfuimelp Jad padim sem Jaiean

6T/0T PaAj0Sa. BQ [jiM Sanss| Jajeay
P3WLIKUOY UBPIIIBT "PUBY IO OINE LI 14B)S JOU PINOM J21EsY
Janamoy ‘i030eu00 Ag 28UEBLD d41M JoYe dnylels so1esH

sanss| SuIp Pl

ST0T/91/0T

‘pajepljeA JBYLINE 3 03 spasu aARdINpodun

Ap12)dwiod sem ys3 1eys wiep ayL ‘AIessa0aU 33M 18yl WL SIY}
Sunnp Sujuaddey samAiIoe SUILOISSILLWOD Jj11S Sem Buay] "paignsn
3 01 SpA3U Aej3p LOIE|EISU] DUBIGWSW 10} pawiepd Aeap iy 8

ST/0T 4220 03 Bulysny) sueIGWBW AB[Bp Uy § [BISUSD

Aejaq uone|esu| sueiquis )y

ST0T/ST/0T

awdinbs Supesqijes jo ad3oead
Suluolssiwo? piepuess pawnsse si SIYL *Saljiep uo Aejap Jo wiep oN

MO} WINWIUIW JO N3}| Ul MO} MO| O} YIIMS I9MO|] 135

3Nss| SULIM YILMS MO} Jie Jamojg

ST0Z/ST/0T

‘paiepijea JOYLIN g 01 spasu aARINposdun

Aj219]dwor sem y¥S4 1eyy wiep ayL *AJessaoau auam eyl S siyl
Buninp Suiuaddey sapIAROE SUIUOISSILIWIOD [j13S SeM 243y L ‘paigisn
9 01 SPAAU AejSp UOIE|[RISUL UBIGUISW O pawiepd Aejap 1y §

¥T/OT 4N220 0} Sem UoHe||eIsul UBIQUIDIA ABjap 1y § [BJ2USD

Aeja@ uone|jeisuj sueiquisiy

STOT/¥T/0T

‘1oafoad a4nua sy
104 sueyd paljddns sem 39 se anss; UOIBUIPI0OD & PRIIPISUOD St SIY L

‘suejd a3 uo dsBYM
1.y} sso3jwisue.) |9A3] 104 39 Sunepdn uoy sem wiepd Aejp Jy 7

sanss| uawdinb3 patjddns 39 uon

S'0T

ST0Z/YT/0T

Aep siyy pawiep Aejpp on

STOZ/€ET/0T

‘SUOIIOE DAINIBLI0D dnitels |edidAL
pawnsse s} SIYL “Bulim pay J1 1n0 334D O/ Sulinp ySned jusem
SiY3 Aym pue A[1924103U} pasim sem 3 3t AJLIB BSB3|d §UOHREIIUNWIWIOD
104 @Nnsst BuLim play e 1o anss| Sulim juswdinbs e siyy sep

‘(44 €) juel 1DH palesolas yum dn ysrews
0} BuLnm 39 isn(pe 03 pey pue pajie) SNSSs| UOREIUNWILIOD TIH

sanss| Sulip paiy

s10z/Z/ot

"P1INIISUL SB SUOP SEM SILY. SE Ajap AJliep aseald

juswudije
SBABDYS JOMO|Q UOZJI. Ul Pajsisse ‘@1a|dwod dnjels Jamolg

93y uoIeI0. 35 JaE Jiels LISIP A SUOP SEM UOE|[RISUl JaMO|g

wawudije
‘uoneanign| ‘uonleieisui 13q Jamojg

(44

§T0Z/TT/0T




dAjep ases|d “Aejap e siyi sem Aypn ‘[oaess Suunp sondead
ysemypeq wiojaid 0} Jjeis 104 MO|je 0} 0INE U] BUOP SBM jUE) 91Sem
uieq "SuUUOISSIWIOI JO Lied se paPaau uolLeINSIU0IaL YIUMS 180|

"uonielSa1ul Wa1sAs ||y Joj 03 usddey 01 Pa3U PINOM UOHBUIPI00D)
XIJ1eW 39 UIYNM 10U S| SdgML Se Ajliepd aseald ‘g xipuadde
19d sanss| walsAs ssindyoeq jou pue SdgML Se saijlep uj paIsH s Syl

ay
T SUSeMYDE( 0 OO 10U MO||e 03 Jue) 81sem ujeiq “juel
Sdf Ul UORBINSHLI0IDI UDUMS 180} JOJ jUE) Ulesp 01 Aeppp 1y ¢

anssy
2180] 9A|053. 03 0ISIL YUM MIOM *Supliom jou 3i80| dEML

“Jaye Jpun
W31sAs 0198 1,uP|N0) "Bl Youn| §j13 3iepdn sjo1u0d 0ISIL

S9NSsS| WIsAs asjndyoeg

sanss| walsAs asindypeg

uoteifail Jd

ot

01

ST0Z/9/1T
S10Z/S/T1

ST0C/¥/TT

ST0Z/€/TT

*Aejap uofieasasaud sueiquiaw jo uluesw ay) Ajlie|d asedld ‘[oAes)
404 3us a3 Sulaes| uaym ao11oe4d plepuels aq 01 seadde pinom siyg

‘Aep [9A€1Y B UO UONEBAIDSSId SUBIQUWISW JOJ pawWied 4y T

uoeAIasaId BuelqudN

€T

§102/0€/0T

*so10ads ssa.ppe aseald "Ajliepo 01 s8oj Ajiep uy
Aejsp 1noge sjuswiwod aynads Jou Ing uole8alul d J0f wiep Jy 9

Ajaep aseald swajqosd Q|

00531 uo spuawwod uo 8oj Ajleq ‘uaieiZa3ul J1d 40j e Aejsp Jy T
$1011WISUBIY [9AD] YSEMOORG BUj) 9IUDIDJDJ 01 SIY] S| ‘SUIUOISSILOD

01 Aepap 1eym juiod uid 3,usaop S0 Ajiep se Juawdinbs yoym

Ajliep asesld ‘anssi Juawdinba paijddns 39 uou Joy pawied Aep ay
Fuuoissiwod

01 Aejap 3eym jutod uid 3,useop Soj Ajiep se Juawdinbs yaiym
Ajiaep oses|d 'anssi Jusawdinbs pajddns 39 uou 1oy pauie(d Aejap 4y ¢

50| U} 92U ON

uonesdanu Jd

uonesdaw 1d

sanssi Juawdinb3 patjddns 39 uoN

sanss| yuawdinbg patjddns 35 uoN

T

0T

ot

ot

§102/62/01

§102/82/01

§102/22/01

S102/9¢/07

ERIET
AQ s|e(J91eW UOLLIUSIU0I UOIRIGI[eD O anp aq 03 sieadde siy |

ASDIAIY YHM anss | uone.qi[ed 104 pawiied Aejop uone|jeisur 1y ¢

SaNss| UORE||eISU| 913N ANpigin]

[As

§10Z/5T/01

{Aejop 4y ) 1suueyD 191em pasj Ul JSNjWIsULL) [9AD] 104 Apuels o

(Aeppay
2) juey asjndyjoequl JIS1HWISURL [9AB] JO) ADUBIS 03UI JUSM Ujel]

sanss| Juawdinb3 paijddns 39 uoN

ST0Z/vC/oT

*doo| pajjo.nuod B Ul SEeM
wa1sAs a3 se Buluoissiwod dn pjay Syl moy Ajiep aseald "vavds
N1y pajj03uod Ajjenuew sayem Supesado Joy pawied Aeap Jy 7

Ajjenuew saiem Sunesadg

anss| Aujigejiey J91eMm pasy

S0t

§102/v/0t

‘aulfewiy pasodoud up pasdiyoe assym sjeod Suiysnj) pue
Aep 1y 0T e Joj paj|y pue pautesp Suidq 1Yym HHuel 31 ay i Aejap siyy
Aym Ajieep) yavods Ysnoays Ajjenuew pajessdo sem saajeA JUSNYS 9yl

anss| Aljige|ieAY J21e pasd

01

s10z/€Z/0T

‘auljpwiy pasodoud uj paasiyde aiaym sjeod Suiysny pue
Aep ay QT e 104 P3|y pue paulelp SuldQ aisym Suel 4 1y ¢ AejRp siyl
Aym e wavos ySnoays Ajjenuew pazesado sem sajeA JUBN[YD BY |

anss| Aujiqe|leay 1318 pasy4

§10Z/72/0T




JusWwWol Aep snotaaad se swes|

WBWWOI Aep snojAd.d se awes|

'sutodias|

30 Jo S2ueIR|0} UM 198 0] dn dwes Supsnipe Apsaw sem )i S|
SuIpUELSISPUN ANQ ‘JeAidde 0} Jouid dau ssanjepnuew Ag pauoissiwod
puE [eUO{IOUNY SEM }| SB DNSS] JOUWI0ISND B SIS} MOY Ajiied 3sed|d|
‘Spiepuels 36 03 Supsal j040) dals asindsoeq 104 wiepd Aejpp 4y §

syutodias|

39 J0 ddue.a|o) UM 135 03 dn dwes Supsnipe ARisw sem 3 si
SuipuelSISpUN JNQ ‘jeAlLle 01 Jolid dau Jaunjoepnuew Ag pauoissiwod
pue |euonaung sem 3| SE SNSS| JSWOISNI e S| SIYL MOy Ajlie asesid

Auejp asesld papiaoad Adod 01 anp 3o Ajlep
peaJue) “1siem pasy J0f Wep Jy T/anss asindyoeq Joj wiep ay T

Aitepp asea|d ‘papinoad Adod 01 anp So| Ajlep
peaslue) ‘Iajem pasy 404 WL JY T/anss) asindyeq Jog wiep 4y T

Ayuiep asesld 'papiaoid Adod 03 anp Soj Ajiep
pes.3ue) ‘iaiem pasy 40} Wepd Jy T/onss| asndxoeq oy wiep 4y T

Ajiiep asea)d “¥S4 JaYio Aq pawuie|d se Aefop aues 8q O} pawnssy

nys
SAjeA Pue paulesp sem juel ay L Sunssy Suunp punoy Suiuado Bugeq
SA[BA UlRIp 0} Bnp anss} AH[IGe [iBAR J91eM paay 0 pawie|d Aejop 4y ¢

“is1j4ed
14Snen j,usem 1ey} 1o H3YD Of piepueis jo yred aq o} sieadde siy

'vavos ui Suppesado sem qusnyul Ja1ep Aejep Apliep ases|d

Ayliejo aseajd 'auop Apeasje sem SUIUOISSILIOD JaanjoeNURW
Jaye piepuels 39 o} uoleaqed Yim anssi ue ujeSe sem siy) pawnsse
1ng Soj Ajiep uo peas 01 paey oju| *anss| asindxyoeq 104 PaWILP Sy §T'T

Ajliep asealq ‘auop Apeasje sem SUUOISSIUIOD JanjoRINUBW
J191e pJepuels 39 03 UOIIRIGIED YUM Snssi ue uleSe Sem SiL) pawnsse
1nq So| Ajjep uo peau 0} pJey ojuj "anss| asjndjoeq Joj PaWILe sS4y §Z'T

Ajiep aseald 'spaepuels

39 01 uopeiqijed SuIop AjIYm wlsAs as|ndioeq sy yum wajgqo.d

dn dwels e sem a2y} 18] DIEIS S3J0U INQ *UOHN|OS B PAIBYO pue
passnosip sem anss| e s23e1s 80f Ajleq waisAs asindxyoeq o1 Aejep 1y ¢

*spJepueis 3o 0} Suiisal |011u0d dals asndyoeg

‘34IM 2JBdS @ SEM YRS O] Ul PRlRUIUIBL DTd
SY3 0}U1 PRIBUILISL 10U S1IM }09.400 *3NsS| SULIM PRy Butim

sanss| walshs aspndyoeg
sanssi wa)sAs asyndyoeg
sanss| waishs asyndyoeg

sanss| Juawdinb3 patjddns 35 uoN

sanssi waisAs asindypeq

anss| Aujiqejieny Jo1em pasd

sanss| walsAs as|ndyoeq

sanss| SuLipn pleid

sanss| walsAs as|ndpeg
anssj AljiqejieAy 131eM padd

sanss| SULIAA PRI

onss| Al|ige|ieay 11e pRad

uopesSaut 31d

sanss| walsAs @sjndyoeq

$3nsst waisAs asjndyoeg

o~

§ST'¢

FTad

1T

11

1

o7

ot

STOZ/PT/TT
STOY/VT/TT
STOZ/ET/IT

STOZ/ET/TT

STOT/TT/TT.

ST0Z/TT/11

§70Z/TT/11

STOZ/TT/TT

ST02/TT/T1
ST0Z/T1/1T

ST0Z/TT/TT

ST0Z/T1/17T

S10Z/0T/1T

S102/01/1T

§102/6/11




'8 9102Z/8/1
anssi aAUp duwing ajeauiiag ST ST0Z/L/1T
pawiep Aeep Jy g pue pspasu juawade|das *SA[BA JUBNJJUI Jeam) anss| Alljiqejieay Ja1epn paa4 §TT 6 9T0Z/L/T
Q4A "Ajep aseald ‘uoneuipiood Julodias Suluolssiwod plepuels| o1 papaau pue Jie ysnoua payjddns jou Ag pasned Aepp iy
“hejop Ajutep aNss| JULM YIUMS MO} 418 JOMO]d ST §102/9/1
asedjd uawdinba paiddns 3o pasjedal pue peleSiisaul uediIs|3
‘paddod u uaym 13534 aq 01 PapPa3u pue paddLiy sem Jaxealq
€ Jey) swayuod Ajleq “sanssi dwind a1eawsad Aq pawiep Aejap ay €
*Aejop Ajuep asesld ‘juswdinba *sonss| dwind ajeswuad Aq pawiep Aepp ay € anss| aALIp dwing 1edWidd ST 6 9102/9/t
payjddns 39 paJiedal pue palesiiseAul ueIIB|g paddod 1 usym
19591 aq 0} papaau pue paddyy sem Jaxjeauq e jeyl swuyuod Ajeq
9102/S/1
stoz/sz/Tt
*8UIUOISSILIOD UO Paseq suonIpuod dHS 3unjing se sem siyl se Aejap sa8ueyd wessoad [e21409D 14 14 ST0Z/v2/TT
Ayiep aseald sy p wiep sagueyd Sumeap pue dwnd Suijdwes 4| “uawndop ‘sSuime.p dund Suyduwes 41D
sT0z/€7/TT
s10Z/TT/Tt
s10Z/Te/TT
§T0Z/L2/17
ST0Z/92/11
ST0Z/S2/T1
ST0Z/ve/1T
‘lPARL) PAINPAYIS uoneasasaid sueiquis iy S 01 STOZ/ET/TL
10} $4e1S 30143SIP 8Y) Ag Suop Suneuliojyd sem siyl se Ajuiepd ases|d
Aep siy1 pawiep Aeap oN N st0z/TT/1T
Aep siyy pawiep Aejap oN 4 ST0Z/TT/1T
4anss) uopedunwiwod Aes 0y sieaddy *Aejap (4 $'6 ST02/07/1T
00531 Ajuep aseald 'z xipuady 4d uonessSarul J1d uo wiep 1y ¢
S|1eISp Ul Pa1S]| dNSSI puly 3, ued uoneidarul )1d 4 S'6 ST0Z/6T/1T
nq Ajlep peaJ 03 pJeH 'z xipuady Jad uoneidaiul Jd uo wiep uy 7
00531 Aq paiajep pue apews sa8ueyd apod 1oy wiep AePp ay ¢ sa8uey) Sulwwesgold 14 S'6 ST0Z/81/1T
JUSWIWOI OU BARY §31jiEp INY JBJEM Pasy Jo) wiep Aepp Jy 7 sa8ueyd weidoud |eawoaje ST ST0Z/L1/1%
“swnoop ‘sfuimelp duwnd Suydwes 41
JUSWWOI OU dAEY SB1jiEP INQ JS1EM P} J0) wie AeRp Jy g sanss| wajsAs asindsjoeq ST S10Z/L1/1%
JUBWIWOD OU dABY S31j1Ep INQ JDIEM P} 10) wie|d Aejdp Jy g 3NSS| SULIM YOUMS MOY) J1e J1aMo|g ST 9’6 ST02/L1/1T
|suueYd pasy uf Juswadeld J013jWwsue)l [9A3] 01 9NP JIJeM P34 J0J 4y 7 anss| Ayjige|(eAy J2lep paad 4 96 S10Z/91/1T
[PuuBYd P8y uj JBWRdR|d J10111WsuURIY [9AS] O} INP US1EM P34 104 1Y T anss| AjjiqejieAy 191ep paad 4 1T S10Z/ST/1T
JuawWWod Aep snoinaud se awes anss| AljIgelieAy 91/ pasd T S102/¥T/1T




Jawo3snd e syl st AYp -pasejda. Sulsq pue Lied payddns 39 e si iy

9U0 MU pue A|199.1402 SUIUONIUNY JOU JOTMWISURIY 9] H'B3

STT 9102/2/€
- e ) S0t 910z/1/€
SUIUOISSILIOD YSH *1021100u1 S3UNIBS 4/ Ysemdpeq pue asindxpeg sanss| WalsAs asjndyoeg z 56 9107/62/T
snoinsad Sulinp pa102.102 Jou yi Aepp 12W01SNd pareadas e syl st Aym
*Aeap Joj pawiejo pue das ys4 snoiaaid Ag pauwiiogaad Apeadje sem siy|
Auep ases|d 'saijiep uo Ajeap SuipieSss Juswwiod dYy1ads o ufewsa. syea| Yo saedas AejoQg uone||eisu| DueIqUISIA T Q0T 9702/92/t
Juawdinba a9 wieje 2AnRIdR 3G 0) WIS SIUSWWOD saijiep ui Aejap Suip.iedal sjusiwod Jy1ads o INSS] SULIM UOJIMS MO} Jle 1amo|g T 90T 9102/52/T
T JOMO|g "SIUBLIIOD Joulw 10} }A3IXD Saljiep patutep 3,us! SIyL
¢ Xjpuadde uo Hodaa Ajtep uo ogul oN anss| uLIM YOUMS MO} Jie JBMo|g T S'0T 9T02/S/T
Wiejd Yoyms Mol Jie Jamojg *Aep [aAeL1 Ing Aejap 4oy Ajiep ul ojul oN
STt 9102/¥7/t
‘saljiep uo eiep Aejap 4oy 110da4 Atep uo oyul oN sansst juawdinb3g paijddns 39 uoN T 4) 9102/€2/T
oy1oads ou 3nq paisi| aaaym Auew se Juswdinbs yoym AjLe)d asea|d
‘spJepuels ufesado uiyum j|ej 0} JOMOo|g Sy JO UoKRIqLRIDY| PaISNipe PUB YI1iMS MO PIYIBYD "UWLIBJE MO} MO| T JOMO|g BNss| SULIM YIUMS MO Jie Jamolg {4 91 9102/21/T
17 910z/s/¢
0T 9102/1/¢
56 9102/¢€/t
'9191dW0d [13UN BAOWIAL 0} AJBSSIIBU 10U pUB PBAJBA SBM ) *(4y 2) Suidid 211034 98ue eI JO) PRWIEP Aejag Suidid 2410 dwisy Buthoway 4 0T 9102/7/¢
41 Ae[ap JBWIO)SND B SIYL sem AUAA *JJels 101SIp Aq pausioyaad sem siyy
‘uoijessdo Juejd Joj 1n0 Pa3ios aq 01 Suipasu afensue|]  OI$IL WOl Mol SuLinbaa sem 39 pue dnuels Joj WlsAs uopesdaul J1d S'6 §'6 9102/1/t
SuiwwieaSoud pue $10302.43U00 OM} USDMISC BNSS| LOREBUIPI00)| ID SuliiNbaJ Sem 0053 | BIBYM J0 AIDA0ISIP JIE)S Wie)d saljleq
S0t o10Z/T€/T
éAe1ap pasnea sadueyd 1eym Ajuep awi3 uni pue peojumop 3180| J1d dn ueap seBueyd (NH sa8uey) Sulwuueadoud T Tt 910z/91/1
aseald 'a1epdn Sujwiweadoad paepUELS 3g PINOM SIL3 S31fIEP W04
ot ar0z/st/1
wiep Aejap 4y Z |BI0} 104 JudwiLuod snoiasad Jo s1eaijdnp aq 01 Swoas aNssI SULIM Y2JMS MO J1e 19mo|g T 0t 9102/¥1/1
uoneiqied snoinaid woyy DAILISUDS 0} 195 J9MO|g ANsS| SUMIM YOUMS MO} Jie 1omo|g T ot Q10Z/¥1/T
SAIISUas 003 8q 01 SBUN1as 0} anp sem siyl sieadde 3 saljlep wouy ,
uswadejdas g4A dwnd azesawad ay T anss| aAlp dwngd s1eswed T ot 9102/¥v1/T
1wswidinba uoneiqijed pue yue) 4|) Jo UOIIEI0] 01 NP PIPI3U SBM SIY| joued 35 oul dwind ajdwes i) s1euwIs] so8ueyd wesSo.d [e214109]3 T 9T0Z/ET/T
‘quawnoop ‘sSumesp duund Suidwes dio
‘Supm pue wesBoud pue Juswdinba|  ‘paydle| ujewas 10U S0P Aejas BY3 AjIsA ‘waee 1S4 19MOlg aNss| SuULIM LPUMS MO)) Jie JBMO|g T 910Z/€1/T
00531/39 40 uoneuip.od 03 Anp Aejap Jswolsnd Aym AyLiey
uon|os 4o *z dwind 10894 U0 UBIIIIIB[E YIM 100Ys3|qNoIL ainje4 dwng 19fay T 5’6 9102/€1/1
25ned 1noge SIUBWLIOD J1dads ON "ain|ie} J0 asned 1004 AjlIe|d aseald
uonn|(os 10 aunjiey dwnd 303f24 4y 7 aunjie dwng 13fay 4 S'6 9102/TT/T
3sned 1noge sUBWWI0D Jyads ON "3iNn|ie} Jo asned 1004 Ajled ssesld
*Buiddisy Jamo|q Aq pawie(d Aejap iy g sanss| juawdinb3 payddns 35 uon X 9102/11/T
éanssiuiodias Suidddis samojq Ag pawiep Aejap 4y € aNss| SuLIM LO1IMS MO} Jie J1amojg S'C S'6 9102/1T/T
- .
9102/0T/T
iAejap ‘passpio aNSS| UM YOLMS MO Jie JaMOlg 4 v 9’9 9102/6/1




LS

vLT S'GY0T
14 910T/LT/¢E
€ $90p JOA0 HOY 01 anp paijne4 sufed| € 4/ 9107/91/¢
uoneISAUl Jd € 143 9107/91/¢
uonesdaul J1d 9 4 910t/ST/€
z 7 xipuaddy uonenuUAdUoD T 50T 910t/¥1/¢
odAH wnipos moj| 01 anp saduey)
Sunasas sanssi juawdinb3 patjddns 35 uon %4 S 910z/€T/€
pue sdwnd walsAs asindyjoecy Joj 3¢ 0} S{IBWS U] 9OUBI3JB4 SI SIYL
*suoniesado Sujuoissjwod paepuels aq 01 sieadde siy| ‘Buniepdn auij Jie pue spuaJy Mg SaNnss1 Wa1sAs as|ndyoeg S 1T 910T/TT/E
*[e00304d SUIUOISSILIOD [BULIOU B PINOM LOIUM SIUDLIUIOD asindpeq uo syuiod Suiasay sanssi walsAs asjndyoeg b T 910Z/T1/€
HS4 snoiasud uo vwmma"muc_on 8un1esel Ino §|jed sjuswiod as|ndxyoeg
4 ‘ASIINY Ag 4919w guny 03 aSewep 1oy 1no s|j2d So| Ajleq $9NSS| UOLE||RISU[ 1933N AUpIqunt T T 9T0Z/TT/¢
“Bunooysajqnoal pue §unse) Wieje J0f SIILAILIE BUjUOISSIWOD [ewIoU parepdn spuail Q4A Jomojq 9NSSI UM YOUMS MOjS Jie Jomold 4 It 910Z/0T/¢
10 BpISINO Aejap UO S|1EISP OU INg SPUBJI QA JOMO]q 01 48431 s8o] Ajleq
Lwd1sAs Swiieje Moy 07 40 |H 9A1939. 1ojesado uoiysod aajea dwind 03 saguey) T 9T0Z/6/€
3Y3 O SUIUOISSIWILIOD paepue)s JO 2NSS| JYIoU. 0] 3NP SIY) Sep 41 ujeap ysempeg pue sduind dg uo [enuew 0} aAjeA 195
z *padejdas pue uopdUNYEW Led “MaU palapio a4A Ayney 1amojg 4 9T0Z/6/¢€
pue 0S3L pawou] *Ajnej g4A MBI 10U ||im T Jamojd
‘Aejop 01 swueje Mojy ySiy pue Mo ‘ysemydeq pue asindyoeg sanss| waisAs asindypeg (4 50T 9T0Z/6/€
paiejas sanss 214103ds ou pue wie e INOGE 3 0} WIS SUIWW0I AjuQ
o1 9102/8/¢
‘8unnooyssjqnouy anss| Aljige|ieny 1a1ep) paod T 9T02/L/€
pue Su13sal WUele 10} S3IHIARLIE FUILOISSILILIOD [BWIOU JO SPISINO
Aejap 10y Soj Ajjep ui aduaisyes ou s1asaYy ‘o] Ajleg anssi Aljigejieae
Jajem pasy Ay T pue waishs asjndydeq Juy T 0} s1ayau 7 xipuaddy
‘Bunnooyssjqnosn sanss| WajisAs asinddjoeg 1 S0t 9102/L/¢
pue Supsel Wiele 10§ Sa1HARIE BUILOISSILLWOD |eWIOU JO SPISINO
Aefop 1oy So) Ajjep ul @dusiafal ou siaseYyL 'So| Ajleq -anss| Alljige|ieae
J9}eM pady Jy T pue walshs asindyoeq iy T 03 s1a4a. 7 xipuaddy
‘8uizooyss|qno.} anssj AuljigejieAy Ja1ep pead T 9102/¥/¢€
pue Sunsel Wiele 104 Sa1HARIE JUILOISSILUWOD [eWLIOU JO IPISINO
Aejap 10y Soj Ajjep ul dduaiagel ou s| aidyL "Soj Ajleq -anssi Aujigejiene
ialem pedy Jy T pue walshs asinddeq ay T 03 siayau 7 xipuaddy
: ‘3unooysajqnosy sanssi waisAs asindyoeg T 56 9T02/%/¢
pue Sunsal wieje 10} SBUANIE BUILOISSILLWIOD |BWIOU JO BPISING
Aejap .oy Soj Ajjep ui @duaiajal ou sjasyL ‘Bo| Ajleq *anss| Avijigejiene
J21eM paRy JyY T pue waishs asindyoeq sy T 01 Sia4a 7 Xipuaddy
Ke[ap o110ads 03 23ua.I2401 OU dABY sanssi Juswdinb3 payddns 39 uoN € ot 910¢/¢/¢

s80} Ajlep ang senssi Juawdinba payjdnns 39 uou Joj sjjea g xipuaddy




Acea G- +anke (gﬁmlwf

Jeff Dees

From: Dave Champion

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 6:28 AM

To: 'O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power & Water)'

Cc: 'Sukhu, Michael (GE Power & Water)'; '‘Penney, Donna L (GE Power & Water)'; Jeff Dees
Subject: RE: -33-14-007 - Rancho Murieta.......... Aco Polly Tank

I noted the damage on the shipping tag when | signed it.

Roebbelen

IMNs PRI P IsaNAL = ML E U IAL s IS RIS

Dave Champion
Project Superintendent

1241 Hawks Flight Court
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
916-300-2859 Cell
davec@roebbelen.com
www.roebbelen.com

From: O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power & Water) [mailto:Joe.Reilly@ge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 1:36 PM

To: Dave Champion

Cc: Sukhu, Michael (GE Power & Water); Penney, Donna L (GE Power & Water); Jeff Dees
Subject: FW: -33-14-007 - Rancho Murieta.......... Aco Polly Tank

Dave,

Further to your email below and the attached picture.
Was the damage noted on the B/L?
We will check with our supplier and advise.

Thanks,
joe

From: Dave Champion [mailto: DaveC@roebbelen.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 3:34 PM

To: O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power & Water)

Cc: Jeff Dees

Subject: RE: -33-14-007 - Rancho Murieta.......... Shipment of 5 Flowserve Pumps & Shipments in transit

1




The spools and the tank just arrived on site.

The is a slice in the bottom of the tank. Does not appear to very deep.
Someone should look at it and make that call.

See photo attached.

Thanks

Dave Champion
Project Superintendent

1241 Hawks Flight Court
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
916-300-2859 Cell
davec(@roebbelen.com
www.roebbelen.com

From: O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power & Water) [mailto:Joe.Reilly@ge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 10:43 AM

To: Dave Champion

Cc: Polo-Khosrow-Abadi, Robert (GE Power & Water); Jeff Dees

Subject: RE: -33-14-007 - Rancho Murieta.......... Shipment of 5 Flowserve Pumps & Shipments in transit

Hi Dave,
Thanks for the confirmation.
You should also be receiving the Polly Tank and some SS Spools this week.

Cheers,
joe

From: Dave Champion [mailto:DaveC@roebbelen.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 1:36 PM

To: O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power & Water)

Cc: Polo-Khosrow-Abadi, Robert (GE Power & Water); Jeff Dees

Subject: RE: -33-14-007 - Rancho Murieta.......... Shipment of 5 Flowserve Pumps & Shipments in transit

Pumps have arrived at Rancho Murieta district office.
Thanks



Water & Process Technologies

Joe O'Reilly
Jeff Dees 3239 Dundos Street West
Construction PM Oakville, Ontario L6M 4B2
Roebbelen Conoda
1241 Hawks Flight Court, T 905-465-3030 ext 3173
El Dorado Hills, Joe rellly@ge.com
CA 95762

Revised January 22, 2017
Revised September 29, 2016
Issued June 24, 2016

Subject: Rancho Murrieta, CA Water Treatment Plant
Commercial Impact of delays, various design re-work and re-commissioning

Enclosures: Appendix 1 Summary of Scope Changes Sheet
Appendix 2 Updated "GE Log Review Comments"
Appendix 3 Excerpt from GE Proposal
Appendix 4 Summary of Labor & Site Trips
Appendix 5 2015 ES Service Labor Rates

Reference: Roebbelen letter dated November 7, 2016
Roebbelen Log Review excel file provided December 8, 2016

Attention: Jeff Dees

Jeff,

This letter is being prepared as a result of various scope changes and delays in the execution of the
project. GE would like to highlight that we accelerated delivery of equipment as requested at great
expense which has not been considered in this letter. GE suggests that Water Treatment upgrades
of this size and magnitude would typically take 4-5 months for installation and 2-3 months for
commissioning rather than the 10 and 7 months respectively. Zenon Enviromental Corp/ GE Water
and Process Technology (hereinafter “GE”) is providing this updated letter outlining the commercial
impacts of the delays, incremental efforts and changes in scope as follows:

1- Office Support

Our office support and assistance included a disproportionate and incremental coordination with the
various Contractors, Engineer and the District. It also included programming changes to
accommodate “work arounds” due to the incomplete installation and changes in site conditions

Zenon Membrane Solutions

61



which resulted in piecemeal commissioning which was not contemplate by GE. GE does not
consider this as a “Typical” project due to the extended execution time mentioned above.

We have recalculated the incremental office support during commissioning at a nominal 5 hours per
week which includes Project Management, Commissioning Supervision/Scheduling, Electrical
Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Controls Engineering, PLC/HMI Programming and Process
Engineering.

The Commissioning period extended for 7 months as mentioned above which is 28 weeks.

The incremental office support during the commissioning stage is calculated as 5 hours x 28 weeks
= 140 hours. We feel that this is a reasonable compromise against our actual 201 hours initially
requested when considering the issues reviewed and resolved by the respective disciplines
supporting the project over an extended period of time. The concession to 140 hours has been
incorporated on the attached Appendix 1 Summary of Scope Changes Sheet.

2- Extra Commissioning

The GE proposal included 69 days of commissioning at site as outlined in the attached Appendix 3
from our proposal. Due to various delays, rescheduling and incremental effort etc., we have utilized
107 days. This results in 38 days over what has been contemplated. We have deducted 8 days for
GE warranty issues and 2 days for FSR overlap resulting in an excess of 28 days which we are
considering as an incremental change in scope due incompleteness of installation causing delays
etc.. We have provided additional information and clarifications requested by updating the attached
Appendix 2 "GE Log Review Comments" on the excel file provided on December 8, 2016. The
claim has been reduced from 280 hours to 152 hours which has been incorporated on the attached
Appendix 1 Summary of Scope Changes Sheet.

3- Extra FSR Trips

The GE proposal included 8 site visits as outlined in the attached Appendix 3 from our proposal.
The extra trips are due to various delays in the installation, availability of TESCO, rescheduling of
the Performance Test about 4 times between November 2015 and March 2016, etc. There were 6
trips between November 2015 and March 2016 mostly due to site not being ready for the
Performance Test. There are several email exchanges discussing these delays and
rescheduling/remobilizing our FSR’s during that period. We have utilized 11 site visits resulted in
11-8=3 extra trips. We have provided additional information and clarifications requested by updating
the attached Appendix 2 "GE Log Review Comments" on the excel file received December 8, 2016.
The 3 extra site visits have been incorporated on the attached Appendix 1 Summary of Scope
Changes Sheet.

In response to Article 7, on July 31, 2016 GE provided back up emails dating back to November
2015 providing notification of forthcoming claim. The claim was issued within 45 days of determining
the full impact following receipt of payment of the last invoice on the base contract in June 2016
which had been withheld since January 2016.

GE has incurred start up delays due to the status of the installation and wiring when we arrived at
site. The installation was not in accordance with what had been discussed during our pre-
commissioning site visit on May 26-27, 2015. None of the check lists discussed and communicated
on June 11, 2015 were available/provided when GE arrived at site. GE has also participated in
extensive coordination both at site and in the office due to the unavailability of TESCO and
status/demarcation of their scope. The delays associated with rescheduling of the Performance Test



are well documented in email exchanges. Our claim has been substantially reduced from the actual
incremental costs incurred as a concession to move this claim forward in an amicable manner.

GE respectively requests $ 67,365 to cover this incremental work due to these changes in Time
and Scope which have been outlined above and in the attachments.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

A/
Joe O’Reill/
Project Manager



Rancho Murieta, CAWTP
Scope Change Order No. 2

Various design re-work and commissioning delays detailed in
GE letter dated January 22, 2017.

This Scope Change Letter is intended to be binding only upon confirmation of a document signed by
all parties.

By signature of all Parties below, this proposal is accepted and binding and forms part of the
agreement number PO/Contract No T-43295, 211287 between them dated June 2014.

Accepted by: Accepted by:

Title: Title:

Zenon Environmental Corp../GE Water &
Process Technology Roebbelen Constructors

Date Date




Rancho Muireta, CA
GE Project No 501096
Appendix #1
Summary of Scope Changes Sheet

Item Description of Scope Change

1 Extra Commissioning & Support

Impact | Material | Hours Days

Trips

Hourly Rate

Total

|
Office Support 5 hours per wesk times 28 weeks= 140 hours 140

$170

$23,800

Pre-Commissioning Site assistance visit (May 26, 27, 2015)

Trips Taken (FSR)

Tota| Trips Taken

Trips Sold in Proposal

Extra Trips

$140

$8,400

FSR Travel time (10 hours each way) 60

FSR Flat Rates from Service Hourly Rate Sheet

FSR Hours 152 15.2

140

$21,280

3 850

$2,550

Air Fare (flat rate)
Lodging, meals & Auto perdiem 15.2

250

$3,800

Embedded Spool for Train #4 Air

1,650

Embedded Spool for Train #4 Permeate

$1,650

Turbidity Meter (less $425)

p4,235)

TOTAL

$67,365

Breakdown of Extra Commissioning

Commissioning Days at site 107,
Commissioning Days sold per GE Proposal 69|
Commissioning Days overrun 38
less GE Warranty 8.45
GE overlap 2
Net Commissioning Days_overrun 27.55

Revised Net Commissioning Days overrun 15.2

TOTAL| 367365

See Appendix 4
See proposal excerpt Appendix 3

See Appendix 4 for trip dates

See Appendix 4 for trip dates
See Appendix 3 proposal excerpt
See Appendix 4 for trip dates

See Service Labor Rate Sheet Appendix 5

See Appendix 2 updated “GE Log Review Comments”
See Service Labor Rate Sheet Appendix 5
See Service Labor Rate Sheet Appendix 5

Already agreed
Already agresd
Already agreed

See Appendix 2 updated "GE Log Review Comments”



T B dansy 03531 Yum BisaY 5] UonEBa| 3 [4 50T S10Z/5/0T |
JBYIOUB SEM DAY J1 10 424 JO 12GR) B STM S} )| AjR]> asedly
K Tt | swoefvfor |
0 0 sToz/e/or_|
0 3 510¢/2/0%
3 [ stoz/T/or_|
- B [ [ S10z/0e/6 |
3 T “ad03% 35 16} spunolepiom pue shepap uj Fjyngas - TRH 03531 Wiod GopEilan 31d B €1 stoz/6z/6
sy Aq RURYI o 10) pamoyje 1ou 52y EbRY IWH 0531 01 urod Wusod SEUB]S 0ISAL Y Buisd) uopeunwiwe)
39 “Bupaew JujuoissiwWO3aid Y3 32 PASSNISP ST YGYIS/INH PUE 1WH 14 £ pue 3ujod 01 1u[od IWH OJS3L 4 £ 40) Paweps Aegag
2% 343 03 yBNOIYY SAJLABP Pi8i) B3 WO PHALISA S| 43342 O/1 YL
[3 “sdo>s, “dnumis [EuofppE su0jexd {Ae1op 2y £) BupooysBGNOLI IWH 03531 uoneau; 51d € ot stoz/et/6
3 10 SPUNOIIYIOM PAIf} O3 814} [£1USWIAI3U) PUE sAZIP U| TUYNSaI| 3D My 1004S3IGNOI1 IYWH 1WaPUIAAPU| 0DSIL 10§ asasd Aelap ou
130 AQ AUNIIIULO) 3DURA 10 SSIUAINAWIOIU] 0} PIMOI[R JOU SEY( 343 UYL 10U 4 13D PUE OISIL 0 AUNISBULO3U| OF 3321 )31 Ul 543 5|
39 Buaaaw Jupojssiwuo3asd vy3 e PassNISP se YOVIS/IWH put
27 24 01 YBNOIYY SINADP PI31; BY) WO} PRLA 5 XD Of) B
i Aep sy3 pawiiry3 Azjap ON o v ST02/0/6
50 HP33Y> Aununiuod ilio30] 0F snp Wi 0 Y383 30 o aw siy1 e dnumis e 36){  esuodsai ON ‘dl paijddns o3gay M 50 s s1oz/9t/e |
Aressadsu 300 Ing Jaia P BUIYIBWOS i paLIE ARap Ajuiry> asearg|  Buid 03 paidwany “d] #J{58p Wi} 01 saBuryd Bussaippe d)
*3suodsas ou pur RPued 053} Buid 03 P31 5] PIASIRd WS LW AUQ
S Py 10U SEM 5] 5945 § Sinpays 35| "L I3 3¢ puno} a1 £i0.u3 BULi|M UOWWIOS SE W0 W393|  E£/2/1 UIRII UG paxi} 9q 01 papasu SiiM D1 senss) JUUIM P s o1 stoz/sz/e
o 284> Aynupuo) a3ujs 01 Bujary Aq auip 0f1 j0 wed 3q 01 pawinsse 5 5y “Paxy pur 180 Y33y> Bupnp puncy
39 PasnED Yarym AYlqisuadsal 39 10u sie sanss; Bupim Py samod PRPIBWRW sEM Y3{um [ued jo Bupim prayy BujpieBai wiep AeRq
10 WE| 0} 3np Pa1aidw03 3q Jou PiNad seAEA AD) vo Bulisa1 O/)
3 7 o0 SUBwWwes “usweoeidas PYMS ISP £ v [Ts0i/vese
Aq payddns uawd|nba 4o sainie | AQ PISIED awi|) (rIUBLAIY| pUE Aepap ofp10ads Ajuep aszayg “Arap Jofew ou yym Judwd|nba PaISPI0 PUE AYNE) UIUMS 10UL0DSIP DU Areq Ayne) BupisaiospAy waisAs g
apnyuBew 33 1o} Moj|# J0u Pip pur APAPedWO) 1sfoxd Sy piq 39 o dnUEIS (FULOU Jo LEd 3 0} SWAAS SIYL YIUMS MBU JO}
PaISANDR) SEM YDIYM YIUMS 138ULOISIP AYNE) IOQE 5 WAWWO3 AO
) 133 s10z/€z/6
o [T sisiisd yea( ou pus enss passaippe soLEIN0) uopESLqn| Wwo3 pue Bjnoy S0 (et | swefefe |
Bup{Ea] pawije)s Aisnoiassd a3 o) 1da0xa Aejap UO JUBLILIOD ON iy Bupresy waiss e 5
T [ Wasnoy 33y} 33, - “Kiowe) Fnyes] JShoy ey pue UopIaLqn| 1osiaxduiod pur Rufsnoy z 44 stoz/izfe |
U0 2ins5aad ye anssaxe Uy Bupynsal K3y aul syl jo Buildop Aues 4q Buipdno> aBned/sayy) uo {niseid) qupiaiew #500) sary 01 puncy|  Bucim pajiEisul Joenuo) Bupeaq WaisAs ie passaiduio) 10)) Bupjea waisAs se passasduio)
Ul BujynsaI POsIBAR) BIM LYY 841 5,01 d Jad paijrisul Ajeiyu) 10N sem ) Aquissszas pur AQUIESSIP 3Ly “BUIUO(SSILULIOI JO 3SIN0D
110428 paae|dal aq 0 pry srY Jey)
Buisnoy Jayy = 51 syL Bunjea) Jay|j 01 NP 5} AP U0 WaLWIOI AuO
o z *533A3p 0[rw Pudwing BUMOI[O), Ae(3p 100y 5 AJiIR]> aseaig -5B0{ A[EF UG AT[2p INOQE JUAWILIO> ON 30| U $3Rse 1 0N pataidiLios S o1 10276176
BNPaYIS RUIO{SILILO) JD U0 AYMIIE Jofew 1) YL 5] YIYM §I3YD 10U By pUE PA|EISU] 10U WIWAIND3 ||y
Of| PoALIap OS(E YL ‘SPUNOIEYIOM LW3{Y3 S534 Puty PUE LOyE(|EISUI|
341 40 $S2UNNAWIOIU| Y} FEHUNLILIO? pUE WILINIOP 'MBIAD) O}
Sui [e3awa il uy ujynsas 39 03 pawasaidaIsiul SEM LopETISU)
Y3 jo SRS AL ST/TT uny rews uj papiroid 31am sipayd
Pue 10431 841 'STOZ £2 '3 9T AT 2Us Ix SIS JO MB{AI PUR,
BuNaaw Rujuoisswwodaid 1ed K0OT PIIEISU] 8q 0 sem Juawdinb3
o £ T T T T saep sofew fudwing Bumofjo] Azop inoy 9 Aiep ssxaig siapdwo> By U) 23Us A BION poiadod 9 ot | ST0z/BT)6
#{NPeY2s RUIOISHLIWOD 39 UO AYAIIIE JOfEW ISI}) BYY 5 YIIYM 438> 23942 0/| 10} Aprau un Aajes Jog o Inys sem peued sy) ppurd 30U Buj3jm puR Paj|EISU} 30U JUIWAINDI 1y |
O/| PaAKIap OS® R SPURCIEYIOM WI|>1}e S53] PUlj PUT UONIENRISU [ Ul 0) Jamod [£310d WALILO) 183x8 ARJSP INOQE SWBWILIOI ON
241 j SRUIIAAIOOU] B4} SINUNILIO PUE WBLIN30P ‘MaIARI O
awp U Bupynsas 39 03 -
243 )0 SMITIS YL "ST/TT SUN( (1WA U] PapiAoxd S1am 51D
puR U0deI 3L "STOZ LT § 92 Axw ¥
Bupssw Suorssuiwodesd 1ad %00T PREISU| 2 0 sem JuawdINb]
] € “Ea3Ap sofew Widwing RimojiS)| Ajewp oy g AiTp stealg yaam “aiosiat Winey paladwGy B ST | stor/it/e |
#NPaYIS FUIOISWIWD 3O U0 AYA 1 Jofew i1y 31 5§ YIRYM XIIYD Fuimojjo) a4y Jujpuad sem WAINDS jo [EALE PUE SY8IM S0} paISIY|  BuissiL [(Eisu) 0} uerd 03 93URRRY B0f ) SIUSWWO) Arjap oN (10U Bupm pUR PaYjeIsU) YU YU WAINb3 1y
OfI PRATIR OS[E YL "SPUNOIEHIOM 1UB1(}4D 53] PUl} PUR UO(IENZISU)| 3G 03 J,USEM 1EY1 LuaisAs Ysemyarq 1NOQE 1R SOt U] PAUI|IN0
343 )0 $53UBALIOIU] BY} NEUNWILICI PUE LILINIOP ‘MAA] O3 2 LOTUSS BUISTHW O MajA2) 10} 1dadxa AEBP NOGE SIUSWLOI ON
aun u Buynse; 3003 sem
430 STIPIS 4L ST/TT BUNT HEWS U} PIPIACI 230M SISPIYD
PUE L10da) Y1 "STOZ £Z '3 9T AT 345 IE SISIDPYI 10 maiad) pue
Tupaaw BujuoissiWW033:d J3d KOOT Pa({EIsy] 3q 03 SeM Wwawdnb]
0 3 31Aap Jofelll Juxduing Kiimoiioy) Aeap inoy 9 KD sszeid eam 23] uj siuswwos Aejep oN paRdWioy 9 343 st0z/31/6 |
NP3 AUOISTUILIO) 3O U0 AYATIDE sofw YU 3y § YIIYM 3242 |  Tuimol[o] au3 BUIPURA sem JuaLdinba Jo JEALIE PUE S8 J0; PaIER) 10U U pue PA(eISU] 10U 1B WA|ND3 (I
Of) PRAZISP OS[E SIL "SPUNCITLIOM JUBI(}A S58( PUjj PUE UOIIERISU| | 3 03 3,US2M IPY) WAISAS YsEMIEq INOGE ((RWS snojadsd ul pau|no
Y1 JO TIIUNIAWIOIU] B] IITHUNWIWOD PUE LUMLNIOP ‘MIARI O} se IosuRs BUISSIW JO MBADL JO} KIaIXE ARBP INOQE SINBLILIOD ON
auwp vl Rupynsa; 39 03 sem
Y30 TEIS BYL"ST/TT BUNT [jEWd U} PapIACI 213 SIS,
PuE 110d2) 311 "STOZ £2 7 9T AR 235 18 SISIPIIIY3 J0 MaAAR) puE
Supasw BuolsRWWessAd 13 KOOT PARISY] 3 0) seM Juawdinb3
[ SaNoH 39 LT/v7 Ua) swawG 39 BUIULIC? SWIY 30y Ama T xjpunddy wnoy | mnoy 39 mrg
mioL L1/vz us; pmmpdn Asjop 35

Z xipuaddy



8901 prY S242 0/t Put 3oy sem uojie| 15 Ruram 3y}

“asindyreq pue AHWSULL [2A2] PRRJ 10} PAWIE ABRQ

T “doof paioAuo3 ¥ U sem Renurw JaEm 2iwed0 anss] A1 [qEiEAY JBIEM P32 z sor [ stoz/vz/on
wass 4 s2 oSS dn Py SIY3 MOY AJIED 3523l VAVIS
fuy) pa1joIIU0I AEnur 1olem Suneiado o pawsie)d Aej2p 1y 2
“AUNIDE T3 10] PATFSONE 3Lii] 9G) BIPLIDA WU pasodosd U pRABI{Y Siaqm SFoY RSy put AEp enss( L1 Ay JIEM po3] v o1 Stoz/ez/or
UJ PayNsa1 pur 3d03s 341 IPISING 5 Y3YM IARA S 1011031003 | Iy 0T © 10} Pajy pue pauleIp TG 223ym DYURY J) Y ¥ ARjap 1Y) Aym
Aesprworne o3 Ayjgeu) 0 anp Ajenuew Bujysny wiopad doypey 39 Ay vavOSs YIn0IYl Ajjenueiy paieado sem SAEA JUIN|YS Y|
“Aaon Y3 03 pa1eole iy oy Bupustse “U[[PU} pasoda)d Ul PaAMIYSE Sieym SFol RG] Pt AFp anssi ANIIGENEAY 191EM PId] v stoz/zzfov |
U1 PAYNSAI pue O3S B SPISIN S YII4M BAEA 5 JOLDRIUCI JOIWO3 | Y OT € Joj P} pur pauleip Bujaq D1aym SYUEL ) 1Y p ARIIP Sy Aum
Ajieapewoine o3 Aygey) o3 anp Ajlenurw Sujysny wioyiad 6oy pry 39! AJIEDD "YQYIS Y2N0LY3 Ajjenuiu palesado sEm aARA JUBN|LE 3Y]
“AUABE 9100} parEdOllE dwn 33 Buipuava DUl Pasodosd Uj paad|y 2t aym sead Jujysn)) pue Aep Ajjenuew anss| Aupqeliesy Diem pady v ot stoz/zz/ot
U} PaYNSaU pue adods 3} BPISINO 5 WONYM APA £ JOLRIN0I [013U0D | 1Y OT € 10 Pl PuE PauiEIp UG BIsyM SHUEL H 1Y b ALIP SY) Aym anjeA 1Nl 3y1 Fuiesado 03 np AEIIP 1Y i [£18URS
Anespewoine 03 Ayyqeu 03 anp Alenuew Bujysny wo43d doipry 39 Ajuer) 'vOVDS YBnoiy) Ajenurw paiessdo sem BAEA WaN|Ya AL
*188pnq 1o 01 SUNJAAO Busendedods IN0 BPISIND ‘D341 Fuju0i{Wod Pa.lEda) B1m 2R SyM 1Y T IO E Ui PRIEIN3PRIY sanss) uawdinb3 payddns 39 uoN 1 o stoz/1z/ov
S 4AYM WIS Jay) RUIILOISHUIWGT U) 0ISIL PHISESE 3D, PIEPUEIS 3 0} paLNSsE 5 UOf1auL) adid LJEL) ) e 0} jeday
“Bunsaw RuofsWWI02:d 34) 18 PISSNISP SEM UDIUM pautesp asuo ANUIRIS BAEA J1EM MES 1M IGELIO 0N sansst wawdinb3 paijddns 39 uoN 9 1 | svoz/oz/or
Buisa) 10j sajem me )0 AYjiqetieazun pur doo 33138y JO LofIE)RISY| D{UE) |j1} O} 5{SEQ |RUO{1EI0L € UO PAZ(jIin SEM 10I10M BqRI0 ‘PRI ISU| 11135 SEM U3 sE paure.p Bujaq Jou S{UE) 01 #np ARp Iy 9
03 anp Rujysny AD 01 Aejap pue Loy saym [1UN PI1SI) UIIQ | UIARY SUMOP INYS WalsAS
111u8 343 52 UONESRId ARJES € J0) BNEA (01100 Wiraisdn Yum
AepAsaas 430 1nys Bujdq Sem JUTID BY] NG UO{IRIICO SEM BARA [0I3LOY
Ul BYL QAJED 85Eald “ANIIGEIIEAR 1218M PBY) J0) WIE(D ALTaP 1y 9
“Bunsal 10)) Lheiap ry s € pasned jeym “Aep uoneje SB{Ep ) Arjap BuipieBal SlUAWWIO3 Hydeds ON Aejaq uone|eisu| auriquiawy H ST ST0Z/61/0T
191EM MEL 10 AYJIQR{IRAT LOU PUR JILWSUEL) [9A] paijddns J01e11u0d
Aynej 03 anp Bujysnyy supasho o3 Aerap pue Lo |eiuawe
K& 93 pewire)> Aejp ON o ot Stoz/ct/or
32 BUIMO[[0) 0} 21330 J,UPIP UOYiE] FIsU) suRIqUIBW [ GT/QT JN330 ) seM BUIYSN)3 “ALIRP BURIUIA 1y § [RIBURD Aetaq uoneyelsu| suesquan 9 s6 | stoz/at/ot
YBNOY3 LaAS panuiwo3 j[3s BUIUOISHIUI0) “PaYLIE] G O) SpasU
uofieije3su| sueiquaw o) anp pauiiep Ae)3p ANPILS Iy 9 €132
T Ay sem 1 sx paSEidal papeau esny RN G1/0T PaNOSa] 8 ([ Ta55 J03E0Yy B sanss| upim Piotd T 6 | stoz/at/or
©1X0q LU101) UE. 8q 0} Bi(M [EUC(LPPE PUE WOOI XY U{ PARISUI|  PIULIJUO UEIHINI “PURY O DINE LD LIIK JOU PNOM e
2q 0} Aeja1 131081 10} X0q JWBPUBIAPU| £ PJINDI YL WG 1ABMOY J0LEUDD AQ BBUEYD Bijm 1Y dnries saleal
oy panddns ijm 0T 153nba1 AKO1e) UeY) JyLE SEM IRy JO
UONEIC] 3D Y1 ABURYIX |1Ews pue SIUIMEIP Jad P ST JNEIH
“PRIEPI[EA 341N 8 OF PO ST/0T 40230 03 Ujysnyy sueiquawi Axfap Iy g jFisisn | Keaq uoneyeisul sueiquiapy 9 stoz/sT/or”
A@1a(duiod sea Y3 JRY) W BY| AIESSIORU B1aM JrY] B Y|
Bupnp Bupuaddery t3ALE BULOISHIULIOD {[{3S SEM 1L 'PjIasn|
#q 0} SpaaU AZ[ap UO{iE|RISU] AUTIQUIBWI Joj PawlE(d AR I\ §
“PaIidUICy UaRq 1ou LIUSPIAS peY Yarym sy3ay> Aunuliies Bupnp wawdinbs Kneigiies jo e3)>erd ‘M01J LINWIIUIL JO N31] Uf MOL) Mof 01 Yo3ms JBMOIG 1S | anis Bupm Yd}ms mojj e Jamorg [3 56 | stoz/sv/ov |
Pax} pue 1yBnea usaq BAY PINOYS YAym suopa PJEPUELS PAUINSSE 5| Y1 “S3]{EP UO AEI3P 4O Wiep ON
[rawa.ou} Bujsnes Aupqisuodsal 5,30 10u e sanss Bupiim praty)
Ty ‘PaIEp|[PA J34UN} 8 OF 5paSU ININPAIUR|  PT/OT IN2D0 O} sEM LOIEN|eISU| BteiGUIBW AEISP 1Y § [E908 | "AEjeq uopiEyrIsy) dueiquiay ] “Stoz/et/or
13RI U] JU13NTAI SPUNCIENIOM U3 jau] PU)y 0} PEY IO AaidLi0) sEM Y54 IEY WIe) ayL "AIETSIBU B13M JBY) W S|
Bupnp Rupuaddiy sapiaoe JU)UOISHILIOY (|38 Sam B30y “PaHIsNI|
q 03 spaau Azjap uoj e eIsu; auTqUIBW Jo) PaLEl AT Iy @
R $da3T T 5 wedy £ = “pefoid viue agy “Rued ayi o Sisym | sanssi wedidinb) payddns I N | Z s01 | TST0Z/¥T/0T
UBSAP 13T PIAI31 Jualud|nbe PaIANs 39 uou O} suopIE PO 104 sueyd parpédns sem 39 sz anss; . syl e 1343} 10§ 39 Bupepdn 1o} sEM Wiep ALRP Iy 7
UB{Sap Ay j0 1edun ay] maiadl o) Ayunlioddo sy uBAB jou sEm 39
Axp siy3 patjey> Aeep oN = 3 56 S10Z/ET/0T
"PAVEISIM 330/5q paadiID3 “SUGOY SA8105 diums e3rdhy (4 €) YU ToH parEasta yum di §3ied) sanss) BUIAR pratd € Stoz/TT/oN |
183G ATy pinoys Jey3 Bulyiawos JujiooysaiGhai 3wl 15of 39 pue PAWNSSE 51 1YL “BUDIM PY J) 100 43942 O/| BUNP 34Inea usem| 03 Bupim 39 ISNIpE 0} pey PUE Pafle} BASS LONE3(UNLLWOS TIH
PIAOWI J0u M BULIIM 343 NG PANOIRL SEM WAWAINDS '3 JuR 1DH | SIY3 AYM PUT A1381100U] PaIIM SEM U J AJIE SERLY JUCHENUALWIWIOD
10} anss; Bupim prayy € 0 3nss) Buliim uewd|nba € SY1 SEM
FUIGO|SAUINIE) J0 WISLIIUIWWO) 35 01 “pavniisu) se auop sem siyy se AEep AJiie 95E0ld e Ty Weundje 3 a4 S10E/TT/0t
Paiidwod udaq 2ARY PN 1Y) ISP B3 L0 SHNIIE i BSAL | OP3BYD UORIEICS 3D JAYR heis ISP AQ UOP seM UoLE|RISU] Jamofg | SaAEIYS Jamorq uozae U palsisse ‘a1aduiod dnyrls mOlE ‘uoieaLqGn| ‘uoje||eIsU] aq Jamolg
T AP 513 pauite> Aeiap ON " o 8 Stoz/or/or
“PapinoXd 511 2ay3 U0 puw Yuzeeils iUoisSUILio7 230 I parsnasip| AR 30 € 5 5y Aum AjiIer Sieejg onanasul BIP PUE dnueys samorq u) pasissy iRwusie 1 o1 5102/6/01
2 PIPIACID UaIQ BARY PINOYS B1r3{712:83 WBLIMIILI 3134 LopIEYEISU| UONEI0 30 JAYE RIS ISP AQ BUOp S2M UOIE]|RISU| 43q 1mOTg ‘UORIEIGN) “Uoel|EISU 1aq JoMOIG
Ajsan 03 [ard} Jaze) pasTyind 39 OS]V PANLIE 30 8108 PaRHdUILY
USBG BARY P{NOYS YHYM JOM YA JUB|D/I01T1IUOT PaySisSE
30 52 J0M 9035 40 1n0 AQ PASNED AW} jEuBwAIN| pur ALRQ
“SpUNCIE YoM JU AU 5§ uj Fujynsss Kpep> aseag Aejap 301 u) Aepap jo Uojiuaui oN sanssi FULIM PPfZ T ot ST0Z/8/0T
G 03 pRY DPRIYI O/ puT 1Bl SEM LOnTEIS Fupim By) 01530} A{|EP Ul 23uBJ3 121 Ou Anq ATIEP 52 PR} ansst JuLILm Praty
AP siq1 pawi|eps AZP ON 0 S0T S10Z/2/0T |
- — Sy padliepd Arep oN [ SOT__|_stoz/9/ot
“RPUMOIE X10M JU3{31343) 77 |BIAWA 13! ui Binsa palIqowal W83 OI (FfdAT FUURP pRWInsr 3| SUL|  J21EIH PUR JDNWISIRI] [BAN J0 MG %943 O o} BUim BusHk | anss T piRld 1 SO1 | "stoz/s/ot




a ‘swuodias “sprepues 35 03 Rupsal poa1uod dals agindhyaey sanss} wawdinb parddns 30 voN H 144 STOZ/ET/IT
39 J0 #3ues3j0) uryym 33 01 dn duwies Supsnipe Apsaw sem 3 5
BUIPURISIPUN NG “[RALLE 0F Jopd dal RNDPEMURW AQ PAUOISSILIOY
PUE [EUOIIOUN) SEM 3| 58 aNSSI IBUOIN ¥ 5 43 MOy AjR SsEald
a Ajuep aszag ‘papirosd Adoa 03 anp Boj Ayiep| sanss) wisAs sxndymg z stoz/eI/TT
PrasLue) “Jsiem pes) o) WiE Iy T/onss| asndydeq Jo) Wk 4y
1 “Aepop Bupise) pue Lo [EILSIY| Ajurp aszaiq papirosd Adod oy anp S0 Ayep ansm Aungereay so1em Py 1 stoz/z1/11
#01}13A0 el 01 Pa) 0DSIL AQ PRI1IUIO3 INSH BAJEA JIEMPEDY PEBILUE) “131EM PR9) 20§ UE)d 1Yy T/anss) Bsindyeq Joj unep 3y T
0 Auaer> asearq “papiaosd Adod o3 anp Sof Aqtep| sty warths sxyndydeg 1 1 stoz/zi /1
PE23 1,UED “131EM PaS J0) UHELD JY T/BNsst dsinchideq 10 unerd 1y T
o AJuwp B5elg "5 12410 AQ PaLLIE]D Se AEjap swies #q 01 panssY sanss) BUM P13 T Stoz/TI/TY
o sansn waishs asjcyrey T ST0Z/TT/TT
v 150 U0 y 1afing 885 “FUNSAL 5j01IU0D (FUBWDU| pur nys| anss) Aunqe]iRay J2ieM Pady 12 stoz/tr/tr
SARIRP L) paLNSI Banjiey 1BWAINDE OSINY |ENUELIBW Yy SBNSS) ANEA pue pauteip sem yuel ayL Buyisa) Bupnp puno) Bupusdo Sujeq
SAEA UIEIP 0} 3P BnSS! AJIGE(|RAE S21EM PaD} 0| POUNE(D AL{aD 2 |
s 105 9)s 12 panise 3 “Awpaes "B BJeds € SEM 201 O] Ul paIRUIULISL 314 5055} UMM praty 1 S10T/TT/TT
Aunuiuod syy Bupinp WBned Ua3q ARy PINOYSs 2013 Tupm sy | WBNES LUSEM JEYY INO Y2842 O) Plepurls 0 Urd 8q 03 siradde spy) | By1 01 PaIEUILLIEY 10U BiM 1384507 “BNSS] Bupim PRty BupA
0 VAVIS v Buneiado sem quanjjuy saiepm “Aejap Ajepd sseaid anss) Ayjiqejieay 101Mm paay v ot stoz/tr/u
stz “ButuoIssiwuges 39 10y swn| Ajtiey> 9se94g ‘BuOp APEBIE SEM BUIUOISSHIIOD JDINVEMLEW vopesa) 3id stz stoz/ot/tl
[eIusLEIN) pur sATiep Bujsney sants) BujwwesB0.d 314 weyd 03sa)|  se1ye PrEPURIS 3 O3 UOREMIEI YUm #nss| ue ujede seM ) paUINSse
1 B0y Ajep U0 PR3 03 PIRy OJU “INSS] AsindYIRq J0) PILLIEP S §2°T
set JO1RIUUO) (€1139{8 AQ ISYISURLY UOTEIYN A3 aseay ‘suop Apeasje sem SuluofssiuIo sINRjIURW sanss) walsAs asyndyeg sz 6 s10Z/01/TT
Paiie1suy Apsdosdu) o uofiEsoa1 81 anp paAeiep JuNsa) 0003 | seyE piEpURLs 3O 01 UONEINED M BT UE UjEBe SEM S Pawn se|
1nq Boj Ajjep uo peas 03 p1ey 0ju) "anss; agndxIeq JO) PAWIEP SIY ST'T
0 Ajumyy aswayy “spaepuels 12NSS WAsAs sxndydeg 4 ot s102/6/11
35 0) voy Bym WA SAYEY Y1 Yum warqosd
dn duies @ sEm 250y, $210UINQD UOINIOS € PRIBYO pur
PISINISIP sEM BNSt) € saymis Boy Awq ‘warsAs asynchyoeq o) Aejap 1y 7
SToz/9/11
{3 YIums LT aseatg “Ariap @ SiyL sem Aym AR Bunp ac1oesd " 53055 waiss esndyeg v stoz/s/it
01} JO UOIE)EISUY 10) Runyesm 03 8np PaAeiIp sem Bullsal HOUOD|  yseMYOLQ UL0JId O jyEI5 104 MOJ|E OLOITE U} BLIOP TEM YUEL DISEM| 7 SBSEAYEY 10§ WOOS IO MOYE 01 YUP) A1SEM LIEI] NURL
ueig 10 uwd se popasy PuMs 1013|548 U UONRIND UGN YOUMS 18015 S0 JuE) UIEIP O ARRP Y 7
£ wawidinba payddns 39 uou o 0IS3L| voneBaiu) wasis 4 01 iedduy 0] PadU PINOM UONEUIPIN)) ansy sanss) waisds asndydeg € ot sToZ/v/1T
Bupsysse u) aum UORRUIP10D PARIPNILE PIPIN IO 31YM UORIYIS | XTI 3O UIYIIM 10U 5 SHBML S¥ Aiwpd 3sealg 'Z xipuadde 30) 80523 01 0DSIL UM HOM Buppsom 10U HB0) IML
woy A Y1 dwnd [eURA AP pue|  sad sanss) washs asjndhyzeq 10U PUE SATML ST SHIITP Uy PaISH) § SYL
G4A 0531 ButuuiesBoxd 39 SN WAITAS asIndywg s2jEm pareas)
v Aye pun vopedaw id 4 or STOL/ESTT
wayshs U0 103 LUpIO) SUM WYIUN) i) S1ERAN 50103 0ISIL
o Tei¥p uofiEAe IR0 SurIquIB jo BUUTeW SU) KJIE] Beald WARI| RER (ORI ¥ UG UopErIe e oy pener 14 § T €1 [ Stoz/oefor
10) 35 23 Buirea) usym #211e3d pIEPUEIS 3 03 wadde pinom sty
3 “5101W0)| i3S seippe siEeid gy a1 290) Kiep ul| 7 B 5 4 Stoe/ez/or
Paiiddns 39 uou jo vl Bunisysse pur Arjap In0qE 53UBLILIO Hy123ds You Ing uoEBAY| Tid 40) wiep 1y g
[ Aguaeya asearg “swagqosd Of vonieisau D\ 1 ot s102/82/01
02531 U0 SIUAWILOD U0 Bof AlRQ) “LONEIIIN| Yid 10) wies Aejep 1y |
v Ja3Isuen) [003) Ysemydeq paddng B ysEMpEg aYy 194 s =anss) wawdmb3 pagddns 39 uoN v ot stoz/zz/o1
38 uou jo uopesyyipot U] 0531 Bupisisse pur BuRoOYsIGNOL} | O AERP 1M wiod upd 1,usa0p 30} AjiEp Sz JUUdINDE Yiym|
Agrep aseayg ‘anss payddns 39 vou Avap 1y p|
v "$52301d Bujuo(sIUILO) 33 0} Ariap Buruoyssiusod, o) ) ussajes oN sanss) wawidinb3 pajddns 39 uoN v ot s102/92/01
ue uf Bujynsas 1943 [uuRY> paaj dje30f8) ©1 Aejap Jeym Ju10d uyd 3,ussop Jof Aep se Juawdinbe yaiym|
0] pey AILU03 [RHIAD ST IJUIUNLO0D J0u PiN03 N1} H0I3U0; ‘anss 39 UOU 0} pawiep AeRp 1Yy p
2 PSP [ GSIWN Y3 N5 UORTIQIIES 0} POUITF]S AESP UOTIENEISUl 1Y ¥ nss RPN KIpranL v 3 st0z/5e/ot
Aq S{ELIEUL UOIIEIUIIN0I UOIIIGIES O} INP 3q 0) Lieaddr Sy |
4 T {A810p 1y 7) (puuwy> Ja1em paaj ui jasyussurs) (3As) 10} Apumis © (Rejap 1y sanss) Juawudinb3 payddns 35 uon z stoz/refor
4} (931 Jo§ A ) uam ues)




o uopRqiiE3 snojassd Wwoly BNYTUSS 01 W5 AMOIT #nss Bupipm Y MS MO| B SIMO[E T ot 910Z/¥1/T
BAY5URS 00} 34 01 STulias 01 anp sea sy SsEaddR I SaIEp Woi4
T wswadeids) QA dwnd sieaunisd 1y T anssy aaup duing MissuLing 1 ot 9t0z/PT/T
1 wawd|nba jaued 39 01w duind Bidwes 413 airujuuz) salueys wesSaid [wyae T 9T0L/ET/T
1[22 PUE YUE3 dI2 JO UONIEI0| O} 8NP PapaRy SEM SUL “uawinzop ‘Sujmesp duind Suydwes 43
[ “Bupim pue weBord pue Juawdinba | PSYILE] UIEU |0U S0P AZIRL BYL AJLI3A ‘Liele 153 J3molg 55 BULIM UIYMS MOf) e 13MOlG T otoz/er/t
03531/3D 40 UONIELPIO> 01 0P Aeiap JeLI0IN3 Aum Ajpierd
1 “wewd|nbe paijddns uonnjos so ‘7 duind 138(3) UO UBPUIMS Yiim 100ysHGNCIL a:njie duing 1fay 1 56 9T02Z/ET/Y
39-Uou JUNOOYSHIGNOL} 0} 8NP SAEIP 10K RIS PasnEs | B5nEd INOGE LAWY YIIAS ON “BINIR; JO BINED 1001 Ape] BsERl
Ppue 24035 39 U] 10U BIE $INSS U } [EIVEYIIW dwind PIfY
z ‘Wawdinbs payddns uoinjes 1o 24w duind 139421 1y 2 ainje4 duing 1efay z $6 910e/21/1
39-U0U BUIIOOYSHGNCIL O} P SAZIAP LIOYS [BIUAWRIZU| PISNEI | SSHED INOGE SILAIWOD H8dS ON 3IN[IR) jO BT 1001 AJLE BSER
Pue 3d03s 39 Up 10U BJE SANSS (BN § [E3urndaw dwnd 1Y
0 “Bupddys) 1amoiq AQ pawire}s Aerep 1y € sanss Juawdinb3 payddns 39 uoN T s102/1t/1
0 NS Jupdies Buddduy Jamolg Ag pawliepd Axep iy £ ans5 BULIM UIUMS MOy Lje Jamola sz 56 910z/TT/1
€ 5iUysea gAriap pur esne> Jama Buiddil Jamolq Ajump asesly
9102/0t/¢
0 iheiap “pasapio s BULIM YIUMS MOY] J|e 18MOtY T 5 970Z/6/T
Buiodsnd & sy 5 Aum “paderdas Bujaq pue Lied paiiddns 35 £ S Syl #u0 MBU PUE A139103 BUIUOIUN) 10U JORIWISURIL A3 HY
58 9102/8/1
. anss| BALpP duing jeaunag [144 s10z/Liv
14 paule;> Aejap .y 2 pur papssu Juswiaderdal AEA UBN UL YERMY anss| Ayjiqeyieay ;alepm paay (121 & 9%02/2/1
QA “Ajum> aseald "UojiEUIpI003 LI0dIas BUILOISSILO) plepuEls ©3 papaau pue Jje YBnous pai|ddns 10u Aq pasnes Aejep iy
0 “Aejap Ajued anssy BULIM {IUMS MO} Jje J3M0|8 ST S102/9/1
o5eald "Juaudinba pajjddns 35 pajedas pur paleBIsIAU| UL
peddod 3 Usym 13532 3q 01 papaau pue paddu) sem Jayeesq
€ 12y} suujuo) Ajjeq “sanss| dund aieaussad AQ pawiep Aeap Y £
0 “Aepap Ayse> aseald ‘uawdinba sanss duind ayeawsad AQ pawiEr AEep 3y £ anss| aaup dwng dreaunsag ST 6 9102/9/1
Paijddns 30 pasjeda pue paieRisaau| urd] “paddod Y Laym
1101 8q 0} papaau pur padd) sEm INERIQ € 1Y) S0 Aleq
9102/5/T
ST0Z/STITT
o “BUUOISSILIOI UO PASEQ SUOIPULOI BYS BU|YING ST SEM SIY) SE ARjep saBury> wesBosd (edd8» 14 1 stoz/ve/Te
Ajjiep> asesrd 'y v wiepd sadurys Bumesp pue duind Sunduses gi) wawnop ‘Supmesp dwind Bupdies 41
STOZ/ET/2T
svoz/ezfer
stor/te/en
swoz/cz/i
Stoz/9z/11
stoz/st/in
stoz/vz/1t
o “|aar1y panpay s uopEAseld BUEIQUIIW s ot STOZ/EL/1T
0) 1615 ISP BY) Aq Suop BuRULOYD SEM SIY) SE AJIE] dSESY
Aep sy pawiep Aejep oN [2 sTozfee/in
Aep siy3 pawiep> Aejap oN v stoz/1z/tn
z *pa1adpnq 5 pawedppue 903 LONEUNWWIOD Aes 0} uieaddy ARRp z 56 | stoz/oz/tn
SEM JEyM puoABq 0531 Yum sanss FupuwesB0d Bupooysagnos} 02531 Ajuiep aszaly 7 mpuady Jad UoIRLBa3u| 314 Lo Wiep 3y T
39 wweSosd UONIEIUNWILLOY DISIL YHM SINSS PARUUODY
14 PaREpNq 3§ paiedidfive S{|mI2p Ut parsy) enss puyj 1,ued uofiesaiu 31d z s6 s1oz/st/it
e JEym pucAaq 02531 Yim sanss) BujuweBosd Bujiooysaiqnosy NG Apep pras o piey ‘7 xpuady iad uoneBai J1d U0 wie) 4y T
39 Tujuiirioxd UONEUNWLLOI ODSIL YHM SANSS) PANUILC)
12 02531 Aq paieep pur 3pew saurys apo3 joj wiep ARRp 1y saduey) ujwweilord v 6 STOZ/RY/1Y
o WALIWOI DU BARY S3|[EP 10q J3EMm P32} 10} WIE(I ALjap 1y 7 safury> weidoxd (313300 ST s10z/c1/11
“wawnzop ‘Sumesp dund Sujdwes 9|3
0 WILIWOD OU IALY SI[[EP INQ JHIBM Pas) 10} W AP I T $aN3S| WAIsAs asyndydeg ST stoZ/L1/10
ST "u[13103d 344 40} 39 Aq peuBsap WALILWOI OU IARY SHILP ING II1EM PIR) IO} WIIR]) Atep 1y 2 B055 BUL{M YIUMS MOY IIE J3MOIG ST §6 | swoz/eyn
APUBHO S& PaiM J0U SEM UAYM YIUMS MO( JamOIG O) $31Kddty
z TPUURL3 pes; U Wewiased T9h3] C1 NP J3IEM P39} 15] G T anss| AY|IGEriEAY 2 1em Pasy z 56 | stoz/er/tn
H PUUEI paa; | swaderd [aA37 01 30p J3IEM P33} 105 1 T #ns3] KIIGEEAV T0I0A poo] 3 i ST0z/5T/T0
[ Wawiwo) Aep snopasd se swes anss| Ay|Iqeiieay Jaizm pasy T ST0z/vT/TY
0 Wawwo> Aep snoyaud se awes sanss| Waiss agndyrg T stoz/I/TL
z "3D Aq pajiddns Jou JUIGINI | Y 5ANSS] [E{URIL OF Wwawiwo) Aep smoiasd se sures anss) waishs exjndyeg z §6 | ST0Z/AT/IT
NP 5011U0) [euBlo Woi) dund 48 jo JuiwlieBosda) U Juads sy
€ '39 Aq pAIAdNns Jou BUGINT |BA Y1 SINTS] [£3{URYIW O) “swiodies sansy waishs axindyeg € 14 stoz/e1/1t

NP 5401103 R0 Woi duind 4@ jo Tunuuseso:des uo wads swy

39 10 35uesa10) UM 193 01 dn dwel Buisnlpe Aman s2m Y 5
BUIPURISIBPUR INQ “[EALIE 03 Joud dB) JAINDENURW AQ PALOISSLIOS
PUE [EUOHIUN) SEM 1) 52 8NS5 IBUGINI € 5 Y3 MOY AIED 35Tl
*spiepueis 39 03 Bunis 043103 d)s esjrchdeq Joj uie;d Ajap 1y §




S400H fei0L

S'SHOT

== 3] STOLILI/E
I ¥ = $30p 1840 HDY 01 80P payne sufei] € 44 s10z/at/E
| - - uoneday) 34 3 2 9T0Z/91/€
9 “spay ABAios Rupnp 1yITes waaq vopesBag) D1d 9 4 9N0Z/5T/E
BATY PIROYTYIAYM 0SS [£213018 UR 5| BULM 13123y BuNOOYSSINOIL :
T T o 3 7 apuaddy uopE/uaNI0Y T so1 9102/pV/E
odAH Wnjpos mof 01 anp saBuEY
0 r fupasa: 253 Wwadinb3 pa(ddns 39 YN 5T H 9toz/et/e
pur sdwind washs agnchyaeq 10) 3q O} §EWE U} 93UBIJRS 5| YL
[] $00NE3ad0 FU|UGISHWIOS piepuels aq 0) Lieadde sy Bujepdn sul| ¥ pue spUdLl ME “sanss| waishs asinduaen s 13 9t0z/2T/E
o - 12301010 BUjUOISHIC) [EUUI0U B PINGM UM SIS WO ssindyoeq U TiURd Fitwsay sansy uidishs agndydeg T 7 stoz/1r/e
Y53 snowasd uo paseq siujod BuISII N0 §[8) S1ULIWO) BRIy deg
3 ¥ “GSIWN Aq 121w qin) 03 afiewep o) ina sy Foy G sanss| BN AUpInL 1 [3 9T0Z/TT/E
] PR pusIl Q1A FMOR 55 Bupiim U21ms MOJ) 1[E 8ot 3 TIT | siedoik |
pue Bunsa) wiele 10§ sayAnIe BUjUOISSILIO (RULIGY O
BPISINC AZ]BP O S{{EIIP OU INQ SPUBI} QA Jemorq 01 J8jR B0y Ajteq
H 1 Bujpuasi| Lwaishs SuLIEE MOy 0 0 [H A58 JOIEIRT0 uvonysod saea duind 01 safury) i T02/6/E
ujopa1 01 anp Aepap pue 1eduw |RIUALAIN) Buipuan o) Peduwy 341 10 FUIOISUILIOI PIEPURIS J0 NS5} LYI0UL 01 3P Y1 ST | 4 Ujesp Yseavyoeg pur sduind dg ua [enuew o1 aNeA 1a5
84 Bupapisuo 1oy um suosod aneA paisnipe 0leiado ASINY
[ 4 - “pareydis pue vopunjeul Leg “Mau poiaps0 QA Auney semorg [ 9102/6/€
PUT 0531 Paussoju( “AYNE) QIA LIRS 10U (1M T semorg
T - Buipuasy Aepp 01 swie(e W01 By pur M1 "YSEMY>Eq put asindYorg sansy waishs sgndyoeg T S0 | 9toz/s/e
Bujopai 03 3np Aejap pue Pedw |ejuswaidug Buipudil 01 Dedw|  PaIRR2 S3NSS 211380 OU PUE LWIE(E INOQE 3G O) LUBAS SIUBLLIOI AjUQ
a oYM suofysod ipe 101810 ASINY i
] ot 9102/8/€
a Bunooyseqnoil| anssy Aupqepeay jatem pasg 1 ST02/L/E
PR Bu152) Liej® J0} SaUAIOE BUIUO(SSILILIO) [RULIOU J0 BP{SIND
| Aejap J03 3oy Ajjep ujousiapai ou sy 3134y Boj Areq enss Auniqeqiene
Ja1em paaj sy T pur waishs esindyoeq 1y T 01 siajas 7 mpusddy
o N = “Bunooysaqnon sanss wayshs sgndyieg T S0t 9102/L/E
Pue unIsa] ULIE|E SO} S BUUOISSILILIOD [FULIOU JO 3P(SING
Aejap 10) Boj Alep Uj 234313425 ou 8 10y B0j Aleq “anss] Algerieas
133eM ARy 1y T puE WalsAs aindydeq 1Y T 0} SR 7 xpusddy
[ . Fujooysagnon anssy Ajiqerfeay saiem paey 1 BIOE/v/E
pue Bujiea) uiirje 10) a8 BULCISSILILLO (EULIOU 10 SPISING.
Ae13p 10} Doy Ajep uf 33u2:3ja1 ou 5 21341 Bof Ajeq anss) Aliiqerien
J91eMm Pas) 1y T pur walsAs a5ndydeq 1y T 0) BRI 7 Xpusddy
o - T Sunocoyssgnon sanss waishs esincpoeg 1 56 9%07/b/E |
PUE BURS3) LLEYR 10} S UALT BUIUO(SSIUILIO) |BULIOV JO SP{SING.
Azjap 10} oy A u) 23usejad 04 B aiayy Boj Ajleq "anss) Aupqejieae.
J1TM PR3 1Yy T pue Washs sxndyIeq 1y T OF 881 Z xipuaddy
o o Aegop 3(j1ads 01 83uas )01 0l areq sass] wawidinb3 paiiddns 38 uoN € at stoz/e/e
530 Ajep 1nq s2nss) uawdinba paiidnns 39 Uau 10} sjjed 7 xypusddy |
ST SIOLTE |
= sor | oroz/ije
T anddns 35 vou jo {BuuossswIo) ys4 snojAasd | " Bessoou) U1 QIA YsEmpdE pue asndydeg sanss) weishs asinhpoeg z 13 stoz/e/t
39 01 3np ATjap pur LokA W] IUAS Aiealoupip|  BUNp P30 10U ) AL[BP JUIOISN pairedal ¥ sy 5 AU Aejap
Awapian 0531 "0053L A [TTY ¥ o) pauliep pur da) ys3 sn0iAaid Aq Pauiiojasd ApEaljE sem Sy |
T T AEp 30in3 Uo paynsal Uonesado pue Kjim> 35eaig “satiiep Uo Kjrap Bapieda] 1auii0> AN ON uewa) Sea| L jrda) Jejaguopeeisy weiqua | 1 sor | svoz/ezfz
Buise) oy sATAP Yum Loy [euawuasu) ‘Arp soud 39 Aq patsanbas
S8 POJSa] 1} PARLIA 10U STM UO{IEIRISU| JURIQLIA TSIWY
1 i = WAWITBI 35 itk anie1ada 9 61 Wads uanLGS Soyiep ut AP BuipiERa; a0 oy i>ads ON D T — 1 sot | stoessefe
T I3MOIR “SIUBLLIOD JOUU S0} 10X SI|{EP PHUIEP 3,US) SL
- o - 7 \puadde uo ~wode: Kiep ua oju on ansst Bupm YIUMS ot J1e semorg T sot st0z/se/z
WIEITYIUMS MOf) J{E Jam0rg ‘Aep j2AL)) Ing ARaP 10} AlEP U1 0ju) ON
S STU | stozmve/e
o “SajiEp o wiEp Aztap 1o Loda) Agep uo ojut oN sansst Juswidinb3 payedns 39 uoN 1 43 stoz/EL/t
24235 U 1q PRSI 21y Auew sz JuBudinbd Y3y Ajuie> aseelg
0 “ITPURIS U135 Uiy [1e) 01 33M0(Q SY) jO UONEIGIEIRY | PAISHIDE PUE YITimMs MO() PAXBYD “IETE MO(j MOf T JMOIE ansst BU1IM Qums moy) e amora z Eld 9stoz/ze/t
o 910z/s/2
ot 9%02/6/T
s6 9T0L/E/T
‘ P393 UD pars] s¢ MAUOISEUILGS 8181003 11U 3A0W) 01 AIRSSa3RU 10U PUE PAEA SEM Y (04 ) Burdid 301 aBuesies; so) paiiED Aeag Burdyd 3112 duwsay Buppowsay 4 ot stoe/efe
39 03 Joud P31dWO3 LIIG ALY PIROYS PIYM AN LEYS| I AZIZP JAWOISNI B ) SEM AYM RIS DUISIP AQ PauLIOjaAd sem SIY)
Juejd 1o} UORESUNULOI OIS YiM Sanst, doof, BujooysaqnoIL
0 “ofiesado 1uepd 10} o patios aq 01 Buipasu aBenBum)| 03511 woy Moy BUPINBIT sem 35 pue dnuers so) waisAs vopesaw) 314 (3 56 9102/1/2
pue oM UBaMIaq BNsS] 3| 39 Bupnbai sem 0353 asaym o AiaA0OSIP LIS Wi Safjieq
= - - §01 | STOLET |
o ¢Aepap pasne saBueyd Jeym Ay Buinl uns Ut peojumop B0y 11d dn Leal> salueyd IWH saBuey ) BupunursBosg 1 s 9102/91/1
aseald “siepdn SujwwesBoid piepunis aq pnom RY1 AR Woly
ot 9102/51/1
o LT} AZISP 14 2 [£101 J0) BUIOD SHOWAId JO BIEMHANP 3 0} 5S35 ansst BuLsm 21MS Moy 4R Jemolg 1 o stoz/et/




/L/ppg//!)[)( 5

Water & Process Technologies

4 Commissioning and Post Commissioning Services

Commissioning Services

With hundreds of full scale Wastewater and Water piants started up and in operation, the
Commissioning Department of GE Water & Process Technologies (GE) has developed a
powerful infrastructure that provides timely support and management of all commissioning
activities. This department takes full responsibility for in-house testing. Seven active PICS
(Programmable Industrial Control Simulations) stations are available at GE's Center of
Excellence for UF Membrane technology, in Oakville Ontario, for testing newly developed PLC
code before deployment. Owner training packages are developed, maintained and delivered
by this same group.

Specific field service is included with the equipment supplied to provide the Owner with:

a Technical Assistance to Contractor for equipment installation;

g Technical Assistance for Mechanical Equipment Testing and Demonstration Testing;
a Technical Assistance for Performance Testing; and
u

Operator Training.

Summary of Commissioning Services

The following is a summary of the Field/Technical Support Services provided by GE for the 4.0
MGD Rancho Murieta CSD Water Treatment Plant (Phase 1).

No. of Person No. GE No. of
Task Days Personnel Trips
Technical Assistance to Contractor for equipment 8 1 5
installation
Technical Assistance for Mechanical Equipment 45 1 3
Testing/Commissioning
Technical Assistance for Performance Testing 8 i
Operator Training 8 . 1 2. =
Total ‘ 69 ) 8

Programmable Industrial Control Simulation (PICS)

Programmable Industrial Control Simulation (PICS) is a software package that provides a
means to simulate plant operation in the office. This advanced software simulates real
inputs from an operating plant, which allows the program code to respond as if the plant
were actually there. The programmer, together with the GE Service Representative (FSR)
assigned to commission the project, test the entire control documentation. This software
allows us to test the control logic of the plant to ~90% accuracy - prior to the program,
programmer or FSR leaving GE!

GE Confidential and Proprietary Information
Rancho Murieta Community Services District, Water Treatment Plant

Proposal Number 794287 Rev 5 - Section 4 -Commissioning and Post Commissioning Services Page 1 of 16



Rancho Muireta, CA
GE Project No 501096
Appendix 4

Row Labels Catherine ( Jasjit Man¢ Katherine | Manuel Es Matthew L: Stewart Ke Yathukulan Kaileswar: Site Day FSR Trips
1/19/2015 2

1/20/2015 7 1 1
1/21/2015 7 1
4/29/2015 2
4/30/2015 1
5/1/2015 2
5/4/2015
5/5/2015
5/6/2015
5/7/2015
5/8/2015
6/11/2015 1.5
5/12/2015
5/13/2015
5/14/2015
5/15/2015
5/18/2015
5/19/2015 1.75
5/20/2015 0.75
5/21/2016 1.75
5/22/2015 1.75
5/25/2015 7.5 1
6/26/2015 75 1
5/27/2015 75 1
5/28/2016 75
5/29/2015 1
6/1/2015 0.25
6/2/2015 0.256
6/3/2015 0.25
6/4/2015 0.25
6/5/2015 0.25
6/8/2015 1
6/9/2015 1
6/10/2015 1
6/11/2015 1
6/12/2015 1
6/15/2015 0
6/16/2016 0.25
6/17/2015 0.256
6/18/2015 0.25
6/19/2015
6/22/2015 0.5
6/23/2015 0.5
6/24/2015 0.5
6/25/2015 0.5
6/26/2015 0.5
6/29/2015 0.25
6/30/2015 0.25
7/2/2015 0.25
7/3/12015 0.25
7/6/2015 0.5
7/8/2015
7/9/2015 0.5
7/10/2015 0.25
7/13/2015
7/14/2015 0.25
7/15/2015 0.25
7/16/2015 0.25
7117/2015 0.25
7/20/2015 0.25
7/21/2015 0.25
7/22/2015 0.25
7/23/2015 0.25
7/24/2015 0.25
7/27/12015 0.25
7/28/2015 0.25

7/29/2015 0.25



7/30/2015
7/31/2015
8/3/2015
8/4/2015
8/5/2015
8/6/2015
8/7/2015
8/10/2015
8/11/2015
8/12/2015
8/13/2015
8/14/2015
8/17/2015
8/18/2015
8/19/2015
8/20/2015
8/21/2015
8/24/2015
8/25/2015
8/26/2015
8/27/2015
8/28/2015
8/31/2015
9/1/2015
0/2/2015
9/3/2015
9/4/2015
9/7/2015
9/8/2015
9/9/2015
9/10/2015
9/11/2015
9/14/2015
9/15/2015
9/16/2015
9/17/2015
9/18/2015
9/19/2015
9/21/2015
9/22/2015
9/23/2015
9/24/2015
9/25/2015
9/26/2015
9/27/2015
9/28/2015
9/29/2015
9/30/2015
10/1/2015
10/2/2015
10/4/2015
10/5/2015
10/6/2015
10/7/2015
10/8/2015
10/9/2015
10/10/2015
10/12/2015
10/13/2015
10/14/2015
10/15/2015
10/16/2015
10/17/2018
10/19/2015
10/20/2015
10/21/2015
10/22/2015
10/23/2015
10/24/2015
10/25/2015
10/26/2015
10/27/2015
10/28/2015
10/29/2015

0.25
0.25

0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25

0.5

0.5
0.25

0.5

0.5

P R NS 'Y

7.5

2.25

2.25

JEE NPT N QP QP QT Qi G Qi i G O



10/30/2015
11/2/2015
11/3/2015
11/4/2015
11/5/2015
11/6/2015
11/7/2015
11/9/2015

11/10/2015

11/11/2015

11/12/2015

11/13/2015

11/14/2015

11/15/2015

11/16/2015

11/17/2015

11/18/2015

11/19/2015

11/20/2015

11/21/2015

11/22/2015

11/23/2015

11/24/2015

11/25/2015

11/26/2015

11/27/2015

11/30/2015
12/1/2015
12/2/2015
12/3/2015
12/7/2015

12/10/2015

12/14/2015

12/15/2015

12/17/2015

12/18/2015

12/22/2015

12/24/2015

1/4/2016
1/5/2016
1/6/2016
11772016
1/8/2016
1/9/2016
1/11/2016
1/12/2016
1/13/2016
1/14/2016
1/15/2016
1/16/2016
1/17/2016
1/18/2016
1/19/2016
1/20/2016
112172016
1/22/2016
1/25/2016
1/26/2016
1127/2016
1/28/2016
1/29/2016
1/31/2016
2/1/2016
2/212016
2/3/2016
2/4/2016
2/5/2016
2/8/2016
2/9/2016
2/10/2016
2/11/2016
2/12/2016
2/16/2016
2/17/2016

17
8.5

10 8
95
1.5

10.5 6

4 9.5

3.5 9.5

9.5

9.5

9.5

4

4

1

105

10

10.5

1

5

2

11

12

8
2
18.5
9
9
8.5
55
9.5
9.5
9.5
10
10
1.5
10.5
1
12
9.5
10
9.5
10
1
35
5.5
25

JEE NS N T G Gy

1.5
0.75
1.5
1.5

[EE G G G

0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25

[ G N T QF G Q'

1.25
1.25
1.25
1.256
1.25

o
3

-
_ A

oo =
S OONNNNNOONNNNN

0.5

0.5

[ NN (T (S QT QI (U (I QI G |

RO T Yy



2/18/2016
2/19/2016
2/22/2016
2/23/2016
2/24/2016
2/25/2016
2/26/2016
2/29/2016
3/1/2016
3/2/2016
3/3/2016
3/4/2016
3/7/2016
3/8/2016
3/9/2016
3/10/2016
3/11/2016

3/12/2016

3/13/2016
3/14/2016
3/15/2016
3/16/2016
3/17/2016
3/18/2016

3/19/2016

3/21/2016
3/22/2016
3/23/2016
3/24/2016
3/28/2016
3/29/2016
3/30/2016
3/31/2016
4/1/2016
4/4/2016
4/5/2016
4/6/2016
4/7/2016
4/8/2016
4/11/2016
4/12/2016
4/13/2016
4/14/2016
4/15/2016
4/18/2016
4/19/2016
4/20/2016
4/21/2016
4/22/2016
4/25/2016
4/26/2016
4/27/2016
4/28/2016
4/29/2016
5/2/2016
5/3/2016
5/4/2016
5/5/2016
5/6/2016
5/9/2016
5/10/2016
5/11/2016
5/12/2016
5/13/2016
5/16/2016
Grand Total

5/26/2015

GO WN OO WO

25

314

272

105

16

-

O._x_‘
-~ 77
[$ N4 4]

¢ _._‘._‘_._. o
O = b DO - an

S N =Y
o oo

151

65

613.5

o
M= 2@ a0 aaaaaanandaanaadg

o

107 9

precom missioning 2
Total Trips 11
8

Son.in-Proiosal .

1536.5



Jppexpix 5

Service Headquarters
G E 3239 Dundaos Street West
Qakville, Ontario, CANADA L6M 4B2

Water & Process Technologies ™ o seom s
2015 ES Services Hourly Rates - US Sites
All currency figures are in US Dollars (USD $)
Skill Category Price/Hour
Technician Level
Field Service Technician Product Support Technician $125
Specialist Level
Field Service Representative Membrane Specialist $ 140
Commissioning Specialist Plant Controls Specialist
Engineer Level
Project Manager Electrical/Controls Engineer $170
Process Engineer Operator Training Specialist

For multiple, scheduled site visits, please feel at liberty to request a firm Service Proposal from your Regional
Lifecycle Manager.

Scheduling - Service requests should be directed to our Service Headquarters. Business hours for daytime Technical
Support by telephone are 8:30am to 17:00pm Eastern Time GMT-5, from Monday to Friday

Conditions

1. Travel time will be charged at the applicable Service rate. Travel hours will originate at the GE
representative’s residence or airport and will end at arrival to the hotel or work site. Travel hours returning
after the visit will be calculated in reverse order. Minimum site visit duration - 4 hours including travel time.

2. in general GE does not bill overtime. However, a Surcharge may be applied to extraordinary weekend,
statutory holiday, overtime, or any urgent call-out for unscheduled emergency work requiring immediate
deployment and requiring disruption of already scheduled work. The application of a Surcharge will be
determined on a case-by-case basis. Hours in excess of a 10 hour day or a 40 hour work week may be
considered overtime. Statutory Holiday rates may be applied based on the statutory holidays prevailing in
the country where the work is being performed.

3. Lodging, meal and auto expenses will be billed based on a flat, per-diem rate of $100/day for local service
and $250/day for non-local. Flight expenses will be billed at a flat rate of $850/return flight unless otherwise
specified. Flight change fees initiated by customer will be invoiced at cost +20% administration.

4, For extended duration work assignments, staff rotations are scheduled on a monthly basis and may be
subject to travel expense charges.

5. Supplies, materials or services purchased ad hoc for direct use during service delivery will be charged at
actual cost +20% administration.

6. State/Provincial taxes, use taxes, withholding taxes and all other taxes are extra where applicable. The
Customer is responsible to provide any applicable tax exemption certificates with its purchase order or work
order.

7. All services provided are governed by the prevailing standard version of the GE Water & Process
Technologies Term and Conditions except where specific other terms have been agreed to in writing.

8. Rates and conditions are subject to change without notice after 30 days from Customer receipt of this rate
sheet.

abour Quoting Tool GE

©GE Water & Process Technologies. Confidential and Proprietary Information - The information contained in this document is submitted for evaluation to
the Customer only. Customer agrees not to reveal its contents except to those in Customer's organization as is necessary for evaluation. If the preceding is
not acceptable to Customer, this document shall be returned to GE Water & Process Technologies.



& 8Roebbelen

QUALITY CONSTRUCTION SINCE 1930
IMSTITUTIOMAL = COMMERCIAL» INDUSTRIAL

Feb 2, 2017

GE Power & Water

3239 Dundas Street West
Oakville, Ontario Cananda
(905) 465-3030

RE: Rancho Murieta Water Treatment Plant Expansion
PCO #01 various design re-work and re-commissioning additional information provided

Attn: Joe O’Reilly
Joe,

We are in receipt of your response received Jan 25, 2017. We have completed our review and have attached the marked
up calculation sheet (appendix A) for our current findings. We have also supplied the following comments to your
response in segments provided (1 thru 3). As discussed this is in review with your contract and proposed changes or
delays caused by others to your performance.

-Area 1 (Office support)-

As previously mentioned this time is impossible to track and is a support role to onsite field service reps. The current
claim is for 140 hours of time which is compared to the currently offered 152 FSR hours additional per your appendix 1.
In review of the issues and without major defined design changes claimed which would have conveyed individual changes
to scope and could promote an issue we are offering a percentage base of 25% of calculated FSR hours we find amicable.
This results in approximately 58 mh in comparison to the 130 mh for FSR hours we offer per comments below.

-Area 2 (extra comissioning)-

We have reviewed the additional information provided in GE appendix 2 about 152 currently claimed hours. In the
comparison between your revised claimed hours we found areas that would be considered problems that would be derived
during standard commissioning or not resulting in additional scope. These mostly line up with membrane installation
delays and backpulse startup issues and have been highlited in Appendix 2 attached for reference. The membrane
installation was supervised by FSR after repeated meetings and analysis of installation instructions and we saw no major
delay in installation of provided equipment. The other days claimed for delay proceeding the originally planned
installation where still utilized in commissioning of other elements of the process that were available and necessary that
hadn’t been fully commissioned prior. The backpulse system was installed and tested per manufacturers installation
instructions. Our understanding of the delay claimed was due to programing issues with VFD turning and controls.
Throughout commissioning GE supplied a few different FSR that all retuned the backpulse system to accommodate their
setup after arrival. These multiple retuning attempts caused incremental delays throughout the remainder of startup and
are not assumed to be part of additional commissioning as much as a coordination effort between systems. Although we
have other areas of claimed additional commissioning we take objection to we propose 130 FSR man hours additional to
be an amicable offer.

-Area 3 (extra FSR trips)-
We have reviewed the trip log against daily logs and can concur on the trips taken in question and take no objection based
on additional FSR hours offered.

Roebbelen Management, Inc.
Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. CA License #734124

1241 Hawks Flight Court Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. NV License #0056512
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. OR License #124156
p 916.939.4000 Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. WA License #ROEBBCI?67KQ
f 916.939.4028 Roebbelen Construction Management Services, Inc. CA License #808764
www.roebbelen.com ISO 9001: 2008 Certifiza

77



8Roebbelen

I ==\
QUALITY CONSTRUCTION SINCE 1930

IMSTITUTIOMAL = COMMERCIAL» INDUSTRIAL

In respone to your claim regarding Article 7 GE did provide notification of potential additional cost in Nov 2015 and Feb
2016 via email. At this point forward commissioning continued until 3/16/16 when onsite commissioning was completed
and final performance test commenced. From these notifications and completion of onsite commissioning no cost was
presented till June 24, 2016. During this timeframe 100 days had past from last day onsite but per contract this required a
45 day time limit on cost to be presented from a change. As dilenated in previous responses the proposal did not follow
the notification procedures as laid out in your contract per article 7. After our review of these materials and per marked
up GE Appendix 1 calculation we offer a total amount of $49,356 additional cost for additional commissioning. Let me
know if you have any questions or would like to meet to discuss our findings.

Sincerely,
Roebbelen Contracting Inc.

Jeff Dees

Jeff Dees
Project Manager

Roebbelen Management, Inc.
Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. CA License #734124

1241 Hawks Flight Court Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. NV License #0056512
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. OR License #124156
p 916.939.4000 Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. WA License #ROEBBCI?67KQ
f 916.939.4028 Roebbelen Construction Management Services, Inc. CA License #808764

www.roebbelen.com ISO 9001: 2008 Certified



Appendix 2

GE delay Updated Jan 24/17 Total
Date GE hours | hours Appendix 2 Daily log RCMS comments GE comments Jan 24/17 GE Hours Approved
precommissioning meeting and review of checklists at
site May 26 & 27 2015, The report and checklists were
provided in email June 11/15. The status of the
installation was misrepresented to GE resulting in
incremental time to review, document and
No comments about delay except for review of missing icate the i of the i
sensors as outlined in previous email about backwash  [and find less efficient workarounds. This also delayed
system that wasn't to be tested for weeks and arrival of{1/0 check which is the first major activity on GE
All equipment not installed and wiring equipment was pending the following week. Please  |Commissioinig schedule following bumping major
9/16/2015 | 115 6 not completed No delay comments in log clarify 6 hour dealy devices. 3 0
EQUIpMeNT Was T0 De INstallea 1uue per
precommissioning meeting and review of checklists at
site May 26 & 27 2015. The report and checklists were
provided in email June 11/15. The status of the
installation was misrepresented to GE resulting in
incremental time to review, document and
No comments about delay except for review of missing the i of the i
sensors as outlined in previous email about backwash |and find less efficient workarounds. This also delayed
system that wasn't to be tested for weeks and arrival of{1/0 check which is the first major activity on GE
All equipment not installed and wiring | No delay comments in log. Reference to plan to install|equipment was pending the following week. Please inig schedule following bumping major
9/17/2015 | 115 6 not completed missing gauges, sensores. clarify 6 hour dealy 3 0
Equipment was to be installed 100% per
precommissioning meeting and review of checklists at
site May 26 & 27 2015. The report and checklists were
provided in email June 11/15. The status of the
installation was misrepresented to GE resulting in
incremental time to review, document and
No comments about delay except comment potential thei of the i
power to main panel. This panel was shut off for find less efficient . This also delayed
All equipment not installed and wiring until ready for 1/0 check complete. Please clarify 6 |1/ check which is the first major activity on GE
9/18/2015 | 10.5 6 not completed No reference in log hour delay ig schedule following bumping major 3 0
ning meeting and review of checklists at
site May 26 & 27 2015. The report and checklists were
provided in email June 11/15. The status of the
installation was misrepresented to GE resulting in
incremental time to review, document and
icate the i of the i
and find less efficient workarounds. This also delayed
1/0 check which is the first major activity on GE
All equipment not installed and wiring No comment about delay on daily logs. Please clarify 5 [Commissioinig schedule following bumping major
9/19/2015 10 5 not completed No reference in log hour delay devices. 2 0
Only comment on delay is due to filter leaking. This is a|
filter housing that has had to be replaced several times
due to leaking over the course of commissioning. After |Not initially installed per P&ID's. The filters were
Compressed air system leaking filter | Compressed air system leaking. Contractor installed |dissambly and reassembly it was found to have loose  |reversed resulting in early clogging of the fine filter
9/21/2015 11 2 housing and compressor lubri wrong equi and filter housing leaking. materials (plastic) on filter/gauge coupling by factory. |resulting in excessive air pressure on the filter housing. 2 2
Compressed air system leaking filter No comment on delay except to comment previously
9/22/2015 12 05 housing and compressor lubrication Contractor addressed issue and no leak persists | claimed leaking filter was fixed 0
9/23/2015 1 0
Only comment is about faulty disconnect switch which
was requested for new switch. This seems to be part |GE bid this project compeditively and did not allow for
CIP system hydrotesting, faulty Daily reference disconnect switch faulty and ordered |of normal startup of equipment with no major delay.  [the magnitude and incremental time caused by failures
9/24/2015 12 3 disconnect switch re ment. Please clarify specific delay commetns of equi supplied by others. 2 2
1/0 testing on LCV valves could not be completed due
Delay claim regarding ficld wiring of pancl which was  |to lack of power. Ficld wiring issucs are not GE
mismatched found during check out and fixed. Thisis |responsibility which caused GE incremental time by
assumed to be part of I/O check out as common wiring |having to troubleshoot since continuity check on GE
9/25/2015 10 5 Field Wiring Issues PLC wiring needed to be fixed on train 1/2/3 errors are found at this time. Schedule & check list was not completed. 5
Only comment percieved s tried to ping tesco panel
and no response. Please clarify delay claimed if
IP addressing changes to client desire IP. Attempted to|something different but not necessary for plant startup
9/26/2015 7.5 05 PLC integration ping Tesco supplied IP. No response. at this time of GE check out Incremental time due to incomplete continuity checks. 0.5
9/27/2015 4 0 [No delay claimed this day
The 1/0 check is verrified from the field devices
through to the PLC and HMI/SCADA as discussed at the|
Is this in reference to inconnectivity of TESCO and GE? |precommissioning meeting. GE has not allowed for
If not then the no delay present for TESCO i of ethernet ity by others
Independent HMI troubleshoot while GE preforms resulting in delays and Incremental time to find
9/28/2015 10 3 TESCO HMI troubleshooting (3 hr delay) additional startup. workarounds for GE scope. 3
The 1/0 check is verrified from the field devices
through to the PLC and HMI/SCADA as discussed at the|
Delay claimed for 3 hr TESCO HMI point to pointand 3 |precommissioning meeting. GE has not allowed for
Communication testing with TESCO signals comm point|hr HMI ing. TESCO HMI i of ethernet ity by others
9/29/2015 13 6 to point. TESCO HMI troubleshoot independent of GE connec! resulting in delays and workarounds for GE scope. 3 3
9/30/2015 12 0
10/1/2015 8 0
10/2/2015 0 0
10/3/2015 0 0
10/4/2015 12 0
Please clarify if this was a repeat of P2P or if there was
10/5/2015 10.5 2 PLCi Communication testing with TESCO another equipment communication issus? 2

79



Delay claimed for Feed level transmitter and backpulse.
Missing wiring for 10 check out of level transmitter and

n was incomplete and 1/0 checks
had to be remobilized resulting in incremental &

10/5/2015 | 105 1 Field Wiring Issues Heater This is assumed during typical 10 checkout. inefficient work arounds.
10/6/2015 10.5 0 No delay claimed this day
10/7/2015 | 105 0 No delay claimed this day
The wiring installation was incomplete and 1/O checks
Field wiring issue claimed as delay buy no reference in |had to be remobilized resulting in incremental &
10/8/2015 10 1 Field Wiring Issues No mention of delay in log daily logs to delay. Please clarify inefficient work arounds.
Delay and incremental time caused by out of scope
work as Gt assisted contractor/client with work which
should have been completed before GE arrived. Also
Blower belt installation was done by district staff after
Blower belt installation, lubrication, GE rotation check per installation instruction. Please |discussed at pre commissioning meeting and on check
10/9/2015 10 1 alignment Assisted in blower startup and installation clarify why this is a GE delay. lists provided.
10/10/2015 B 0 No delay claimed this day
Blower belt installation, lubrication, Blower startup complete, assisted in aerzon blower [Blower installation was done by district staff after GE | These are activities on the checklist that should have
10/12/2015 12 2 alignment sheaves alignment rotation check. Please clarify delay as this was done as [been completed prior to GE commencement of
Was this a equipment wiring issue or a field wiring
issue for communication? Please clarify if it was wired [HCL tank & equipment was relocated but the wiring
incorrectly and why this wasn't caught during /O check|was not moved and GE lost time troubleshooting
HCL communication issue failed and had to adjust GE |out if field wiring. This is assumed typical startup something that should have been completed before we|
10/12/2015 3 Field Wiring Issues wiring to match up with relocated HCL tank (3 hr). corrective actions. started.
10/13/2015 | 95 No delay claimed this day
GE was not given the opportunity to review the impact
of the design modifications to non GE supplied
2 hr delay claim was for updating GE for level This is considered a coordination issue as GE was. equipment received after design completion. This
10/14/2015 10.5 2 Non GE supplied Equipment issues  [transmittors that where on the plans. supplied plans for the entire project. cremental impact lered a scope change.
8 hr delay claimed for membrane installation delay
needs to be justified. There was still commissioning
activities happening during this time that were
General 8 hr delay Membrane installation was to occur|necessary. The claim that FSR was completely GE had to find inefficient workarounds resulting in
10/14/2015 8 Membrane Installation Delay 10/14 unproductive needs to be further validated. cremental efforts.
Field wiring issues are not GE's responsibility causing
incremental efforts troubleshooting which should have
No claim of delay on dailies. This is assumed standard |been caught and fixed during continuity checks which
10/15/2015 | 95 2 Blower air flow switch Set blower switch to low flow in lieu of minimum flow |comissioning practice of calibrating equipment had evidently not been completed.
8 hr delay claimed for membrane installation delay
needs to be justified. There was still commissioning
activities happening during this time that were
necessary. The claim that FSR was completely
10/15/2015 6 Membrane Installation Delay General 8 hr delay membrane flushing to occur 10/15 |unproductive needs to be further validated,
with GE. Location of heater was farther than factory
Heater startup after wire change by contractor,  |request 150 wire supplied from bucket. This required a
however heater would not start on auto or hand.  |independent box for heater relay to be installed in Aux
Electician confirmed heater issues will be resolved  |room and additional wire to be ran from box to bucket.
10/16/2015 | 95 2 Field Wiring Issues 10/19 Fuse needed replaced as it was faulty
General 6 hr schedule delay claimed due to membrane
installation needs to be clarified. Comissioning stil
General 6 hr membrane delay. Flushing was to occur | even though b i ion didn't
10/16/2015 | 9.5 6 Membrane Installation Delay 10/16 occur to following week.
10/17/2015 10 0 No delay claimed this day
Incremental effort and delay to Glycerine flushing due
5 hr claimed during installation day. What causeda 5 [to faulty contractor supplied level transmitter and non
10/19/2015 15 3 Membrane Installation Delay No specific comments regarding delay hr delay? availability of raw water for testing.
6 hr delay claim for feed water availability. Please
clarify? The main control valve was operation but the
plant was being shut off everyday with upstream Incremental effort and delay to Glycerine flushing due
control valve for a safety precaution as the entire to incomplete installation of Recirc. Loop and
6 hr delay due to tanks not being drained as client was |system shut downs haven't been tested until unavailability of raw water for testing which was
10/20/2015 11 6 Non GE supplied Equipment issues still uncomfortable with raw water valve startup  |membranes where installed. Potable water was discussed at the precommissioning meeting.
GE assisted TESCO in commissionming their equipment
Repairs to leaks in train pipe connection is assumed to |which is outside our scopecuasing overuns to our
10/21/2015 | 10 1 Non GE supplied Equipment issues | Preciculated train 3 for 1 hr while leaks were repaired [be standard comiisioning practice. budget.
The effluent valve was operated manually through | GE had top perform flushing manually due to inability
SCADA. Clarify why this delay 4 hr if tanks where being |to automatically control contractor's valve which is
General 4 hr delay due to operating the effluent valve |drained and filled for a 10 hr day and flushing goals |outside the scope and resulted in extending the time
10/22/2015 | 10 4 Feed Water Availability Issue manually where achieved in proposed timeline. allocated for this activity .
The effluent valve was operated manually through  |GE had top perform flushing manually due to inability
SCADA. Clarify why this delay 4 hr if tanks where being |to automatically control contractor's valve which is
drained and filled for a 10 hr day and flushing goals |outside the scope and resulted in extending the time
10/22/2015 4 Feed Water Availability Issue where achieved in proposed timeline. allocated for this activity .
The effluent valve was operated manually through GE had top perform flushing manually due to inability
SCADA. Clarify why this delay 4 hr if tan<s where being |to automatically control contractor's valve which is
drained and filled for a 10 hr day and flushing goals  |outside the scope and resulted in extending the time
10/23/2015 10 4 Feed Water Availability Issue where achieved in proposed timeline. allocated for this activity .
2 hr delay claimed for operating water manually
controlled thru SCADA. Please clarify how this held up
10/24/2015 | 105 2 Feed Water Availability Issue Operating water manually as the system was in a controlled loop.




in feed water channel (2

Train went into standy for level transmitter i

standy for level

10/24/2015 2 Non GE supplied tank (2 hr delay) hr delay) 2
4 hrinstallation delay claimed for calibration issue with|This appears to be due to calibration concentration
10/25/2015 | 12 4 Turbidity Meter Issues RMCSD materials by district. 4
Controls testing could not commence as electrical
4 hr delay claimed for non GE supplied equipment contractor had to relocate feed channel level
issue. Please clarify which equipment as daily log transmitter resulting in an unproductive delay to the
10/26/2015 | 10 4 Non GE supplied Equipment issues No reference in log doesn't pin point what delay to process. 4
4 hr delay claimed for non GE supplied equipment
issue. Please clarify which equipment as daily log
doesn't pin point what delay to comissioning. Is this to |Troubleshooting and assisting TESCO in modification of
10/27/2015 | 10 4 Non GE supplied Equipment issues reference the backwash level transmittor? non GE supplied backwash level transmitter. 4
1 hr delay claim for PLC integration. Daily log on
10/28/2015 | 10 1 PLC integration comments on TESCO 10 problems. Please clarify 0
6 hr claim for PLC integration but not specific
comments about delay in daily logs to clarify. Please |T ing and assisting in of non
10/29/2015 | 12 6 PLC integration address specifics. GE supplied controls. 3
[ This would appear to be standard practice when
1 hr claimed for membrane preservation on a travel |leaving the site for travel. Please clarify the meaning of]
10/30/2015 13 1 P! day. |membrane preservation delay. 0
TESCO controls update till luncht time. Couldn't get on
11/3/2015 10 4 PLC integration system until after. 4
Treated water backpulse system utilizes GE
This is listed in dailies as TWBPS and not backpulse |programming, TESCO VFD and client vertical pump. The
system issues per appendix 2. Please clarify as TWBPS |delay stems from mechanical equipment selection
TWBP logic not working. Work with TESCO to resolve [is not within GE matrix. Coordination would needto  (where GE exceeded anticipated cordination time in
11/4/2015 10 3 Backpulse system issues logic issue happen to for full system integration. assisting TESCO on non GE supplied equipment. 3
Float switch reconfiguration needed as part of
2 hr delay to drain tank for float switch reconfiguration|comissioning. Drain waste tank was done in auto to
in BPS tank. Drain waste tank to allow more room for |allow for staff to preform backwash practice during | Controls testing was delayed due to waiting for
11/5/2015 4 Backpulse system issues backwashes 2 hr. travel. Why was this a delay. Please clarify? stallation of float switch. 2
11/6/2015
2 hr delay to backpulse system. Daily log states a issue
was discussed and offered a solution. Our notes state
that there was a ramp up problem with the backpulse
system while doing calibration to GE standards. Please
11/9/2015 10 2 Backpulse system issues clarify 0
2.25 hrs claimed for backpulse issue. Info hard to read
on daily log but assumed this was again an issue with | Controls testing delayed due to relocation of
calibration to GE standard after manufacturer improperly installed ultrasonic transmitter by electrical
11/10/2015 9 2.25 Backpulse system issues i was already done. Please clarify conntractor. 225
2.25 hrs claimed for backpulse issue. Info hard to read
on daily log but assumed this was again an issue with
calibration to GE standard after manufacturer Tesco Plant PLC programming issues causing delays and|
11/10/2015 2.25 PLC integration was already done. Please clarify cremental time for GE commissioning. 225
Please clarify delay. Water influent was operating in
11/11/2015 | 10 1 Feed Water Availability Issue SCADA. 0
This wiring error should have been caught during the
Wiring field wiring issue. Correct wire not terminated [This appears to be part of standard 10 check out that ~ [continuity testing before GE arrived at site for
11/11/2015 1 Field Wiring Issues into the PLC. Terminated in 10 rack was a spare wire. |wasn't caught earlier. commissioning. 05
4 hr delay claimed for feed water availability issue due |Issues with Mechanical RMCSD equipment failure
to drain valve being opening found during testing. The [resulted in delays and incremental Controls Testing.
11/11/2015 4 Feed Water Availability Issue tank was drained and valve shut See bullet 4 on DSJ. 4
11/11/2015 1 Backpulse system issues 0
Assumed to be same delay as claimed by other FSR.
11/11/2015 1 Field Wiring Issues Please clarify 0
1 hr claim for backpulse issue/1 hr claim for feed water|
11/12/2015 | 11 1 Backpulse system issues Can't read daily log due to copy provided. Please clarify 0
1 hr claim for backpulse issue/1 hr claim for feed water |Feedwater valve issue controlled by TESCO led to plant|
11/12/2015 1 Feed Water Availability Issue Can't read daily log due to copy provided. Please clarify|overflow incremental effort and testing delay. 1
1 hr claim for backpulse issue/1 hr claim for feed water |
11/12/2015 2 Backpulse system issues Can't read daily log due to copy provided. Please clarify] 0
Please clarify how this is a customer issue as it was
ional and comissioned by rep prior
to arrival. Our understanding is it was merely adjusting
11/13/2015 11 5 Non GE supplied Equipment issues Backpulse step control testing to GE standards. ramp up to get within tolerance of GE setpoints. 0




5 hr delay claim for backpulse step control testing to GE|
standards. Please clarify how this is a customer issue
as it was functional and comissioned by manufacturer
rep prior to arrival. Our understanding is it was merely
adjusting ramp up to get within tolerance of GE

Time spent on reprogramming of BP pump from
original controls due to mechanical issues with vertical

11/13/2015 | 11 3 Backpulse system issues setpoints. turbine not supplied by GE. 3
Time spent on reprogramming of BP pump from
inal controls due to mechanical issues with vertical
11/14/2015 | 9.5 2 Backpulse system issues Same as previous day comment 2
11/14/2015 2 Backpulse system issues Same as previous day comment 0
11/14/2015 1 Feed Water Availability Issue Same as previous day comment 0
2 hr for feed water due to level transmittor placement
11/15/2015 [ 11 2 Feed Water y Issue in feed channel 2
2 hrfor feed water due to Tevel placement
11/16/2015 | 9.5 2 Feed Water Availability Issue in feed channel 2
2 hr delay claim for feed water but dailies have no Applies to blower flow switch which was not wired as
11/17/2015 | 9.5 15 Blower air flow switch wiring issue comment originally designed by GE for device protection. 15
2 hr delay claim for feed water but dailies have no
11/17/2015 15 Backpulse system issues comment 0
CIP sampling pump drawings, document, 2 hr delay claim for feed water but dailies have no
11/17/2015 15 electrical program changes comment 0
4 hr delay claim for code changes made and deleted by
11/18/2015 | 9.5 4 Programming Changes TESCO 4
Continued issues with TESCO communication
2 hr claim on PLC integration per Apendix 2. Hardto  |p ing, GE ing p ing issues
11/19/2015 | 9.5 2 PLC integration read daily but can't find issue listed in details with TESCO beyond what was anticipated & budgeted. 2
2 hr claim on PLC integration per Apendix 2. Please | Continued issues with TESCO communication
clarify TESCO delay. Appears to say i ing, GE ing issues
11/20/2015 9.5 2 issue? with TESCO beyond what was anticipated & budgeted. 2
11/21/2015 4 No delay claimed this day
11/22/2015 2 No delay claimed this day
Please clarify as this was chlorinating done by the
11/23/2015 10 5 Membrane preservation district staff for scheduled travel. 0
11/24/2015
11/25/2015
11/26/2015
11/27/2015
12/21/2015
12/22/2015
12/23/2015
CIP sampling pump and drawing changes claim 4 hrs.
CIP sampling pump drawings, document, Please clarify delay as this was as builting site
12/24/2015 4 4 electrical program changes conditions based on comissioning. 0
12/25/2015
1/5/2016
Daily confirms that a breaker was tripped and needed
to be reset when it popped. Electrician investigated
and repaired GE supplied equipment. Please clarify
1/6/2016 9 15 Permeate Pump drive issue 3 hr delay claimed by permeate pump issues. delay. 0
3 hr delay claimed by permeate pump issues. Daily
confirms that a breaker was tripped and needed to be
reset when it popped. Electrician investigated and
1/6/2015 15 Blower air flow switch wiring issue repaired GE supplied equipment. Please clarify delay. 0
Standard comissioning setpoint coordination. Please
Air delay caused by not supplied enough airand |clarify. VED replacement needed and 2 hr delay
1/7/2016 9 225 Feed Water Availability Issue needed to tweak influent valve. claimed 2
1/7/2015 225 Permeate Pump drive issue 2
1/8/2016 85
E&H level transmittor not functioning correctly and [This is a GE supplied part and being replaced. Why is
1/9/2016 55 2 Blower air flow switch wiring issue new one ordered. this a customer delay? [
1/10/2016
Please clarify blower tripping event cause and delay?
1/11/2016 9.5 25 Blower air flow switch wiring issue 3 hr delay claimed by blower trippping 0
1/11/2016 1 Non GE supplied Equipment issues 3 hr delay claimed by blower tripping. 0
Reject pump mechanical & electrical issues are not in
Please clarify root cause of failure. No specific GE scope and caused incremental effort delays due to
1/12/2016 9.5 2 Reject Pump Failure 2 hr reject pump failure comments about cause or solution ing non-GE supplied equi 2
Reject pump mechanical & electrical issues are not in
Please clarify root cause of failure. No specific GE scope and caused incremental effort delays due to
1/13/2016 | 95 1 Reject Pump Failure Troubleshoot with electrician on reject pump 2. [comments about cause or solution ing non-GE supplied 1
Blower FSL alarm, verify the relay does not remain |Clarify why customer delay due to cordination of
1/13/2016 1 Blower air flow switch wiring issue latched. GE/TESCO equipment and program and wiring. 0
CIP sampling pump drawings, document, This was needed due to location of CIP tank and
1/13/2016 1 electrical program changes Terminate CIP sample pump into GE panel calibration equipment 1
1/14/2016 10 1 Permeate Pump drive issue 1 hr permeate pump VFD replacement 1
From dailies it appears this was due to settings to be
1/14/2016 10 1 Blower air flow switch wiring issue Blower set to sensitive too sensitive from previous calibration 0




Seems to be duplicate of previous comment for total 2

1/14/2016 10 1 Blower air flow switch wiring issue hr delay claim 0
1/15/2016 10
From dailies this would be standard programming
1/16/2016 | 115 1 Programming Changes HMI changes clean up PLC logic download and run time|update. Please clarify what changes caused delay? 0
1/31/2016 105
Dailies claim start discovery of where Tesco was Coordination issue between two contractors and
requiring GE system for startup and GE was requiring |programming language needing to be sorted out for
2/1/2016 9.5 9.5 flow from TESCO plant operation. 0
Troubleshooting "loop "isues with TESCO
This was preformed by district staff. Why was this a communication for plant start up which should have
customer delay if it was valved and not necessary to  |been completed prior to GE commissioning as listed on
2/2/2016 10 2 Removing temp circ piping Delay claimed for rearrange recirc piping (2 hr) remove until complete. checklist. 2
2/3/2016 9.5
2/4/2016 10
2/5/2016 11
Blower 1 low flow alarm. Checked flow switch and  |Recalibration of the blower to fall within operating
2/22/2016 16 2 Blower air flow switch wiring issue adjusted standards. 0
Please clarify which equipment as many where listed
2/23/2016 12 1 Non GE supplied Equipment issues Noinfo on daily report for delay but no specific data on dailies. 0
2/24/2016 11.5
No info in daily for delay but travel day. Blower air flow|
2/25/2016 | 105 1 Blower air flow switch wiring issue No info on daily report switch claim on appendix 2 0
This isn't claimed dailies except for minor comments.
2/25/2016 10.5 1 Blower air flow switch No specific comments regarding delay in dailies Blower 1 comments seem to be repetative alarm. Ge 1 1
RMCSD membrane installation was not verrified &
No specific comment regarding dealy on dailies. Please|tested as requested by GE prior day. Incremental effort
2/26/2016 10.5 1 Membrane Installation Delay repairs left leaks remain clarify with delays to testing and operation resulted on 1
This was already preformed by previous FSR rep and  |Backpulse VFD settings were performed by TESCO.
claimed for delay. Why is this a repeated customer | TESCO evidently did not verrify settings. Incremental
delay if not corrected during previous FSR effort and delay due to GE troubleshooting of non GE
2/29/2016 9.5 2 Backpulse system issues Backpulse and backwash VFD settings incorrect.  |comissioning? supplied equipment. 2
3/1/2016 10.5
3/2/2016 115
Appendix 2 calls for non GE suuplied equipment issues
3/3/2016 10 3 Non GE supplied Equipment issues but daily logs have no reference to specific delay 0
Appendix 2 refers to 1 hr backpulse system and 1 hr
feed water availability issue. Daily log. There is no
reference in daily log for delay outside of normal
3/4/2016 9.5 1 Backpulse system issues commissioning activities for alarm testing and 0
Appendix 2 refers to 1 hr backpulse system and 1 hr
feed water availability issue. Daily log. There is no
reference in daily log for delay outside of normal
3/4/2016 1 Feed Water Availability Issue commissioning activities for alarm testing and 0
Appendix 2 refers to 1 hr backpulse system and 1 hr
feed water availability issue. Daily log. There is no
reference in daily log for delay outside of normal
3/7/2016 105 1 Backpulse system issues commissioning activities for alarm testing and o
Appendix 2 refers to 1 hr backpulse system and 1 hr
feed water availability issue. Daily log. There is no
reference in daily log for delay outside of normal
3/7/2016 1 Feed Water Availability Issue [commissioning activities for alarm testing and 0
3/8/2016 10
RMCSD operators adjusted valve positions without
Only comments seem to be about alarm and no specific|considering the impact to trending. Incremental impact
3/9/2016 105 2 Backpulse system issues Backpulse ard backwash. Low and high flow alarms |issues related to delay. and delay due to redoing trending. 2
Blower 1 will not start. VFD faulty. Informed TESCO
3/9/2016 2 Blower faulty VFD and ordered new. Part malfunction and replaced. 2 2
RMCSD operators adjusted valve positions without
Set valve to manual on BP pumps and Backwash drain iff Was this due to another issue or standard considering the impact to trending. Incremental impact|
3/9/2016 1 Changes to pump valve position operator receive H or Lo flow alarms commissioning of the system? and delay due to redoing trending. 1
Daily logs refer to blower VFD trends but no details on
delay outside of normal comissioning activities for
3/10/2016 | 115 2 Blower air flow switch wiring issue blower VFD trends updated alarm testing and troubleshooting. 0
3/11/2016 12 1 Turbidity Meter Installa Daily log calls out for damage to turb meter by RMCSD. 2 2
Backpulse comments calls out resetting points based
on previous FSR comments which would be normal
3/11/2016 12 1 Backpulse system issues Resetting points on backpulse protocal. 0
3/12/2016 11 5 Backpulse system issues BW trends and air line updating. This appears to be standard comissioning operations. 0
emails to be for backpulse system
3/13/2016 5 25 Non GE supplied Equipment issues pumps and reseting 0
Changes due to low sodium Hypo
3/14/2016 | 105 2 concentration Appendix 2 2 2
Troubleshooting heater wiring is an electrical issue
3/15/2016 12 6 PLC integration which should have been caught during continuity 6
3/16/2016 12 3 PLC integration 0
3/16/2016 12 3 Trains Faulted due to ACH over does 3 3
3/17/2016 12
1045.5 274 Total Hours 158 55
28

130




10

Jeff Dees

From: O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power) <Joe.Reilly@ge.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 7:06 AM

To: Jeff Dees

Subject: RE: Rancho Muerita, CA........Scope Change Letter Validation for Extra Commissioning
Time

Hi Jeff,

We accept the offer presented in the response letter below in the amount of $49,356.
Do you need anything further from us?

Once approved by the board, can we simplify the transaction by issuing a Debit Memo for payment with the final
waiver?

Thanks,
joe

From: Jeff Dees [mailto:JeffD@roebbelen.com]

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 11:51 PM

To: O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power)

Subject: EXT: RE: Rancho Muerita, CA........ Scope Change Letter Validation for Extra Commissioning Time

Joe,

See attached response. We had the opportunity to meet with the district end of last week to review and they hope we
can close this out with this final offer so they can take it to the board next week. Let me know if you have any questions
or can confirm so we can put this into the board package for approval. Our deadline would be Thurs so let me know if
we need to discuss tomorrow over the phone.

Thanks,

From: O'Reilly, Joe (GE Power) [mailto:Joe.Reilly@ge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 6:29 AM

To: Jeff Dees <JeffD@roebbelen.com>

Subject: RE: Rancho Muerita, CA........ Scope Change Letter Validation for Extra Commissioning Time

Hi Jeff,
Attached is our updated claim letter and native format of the “GE added Commissioning Log Review Comments” file
provided below.

The Log is also included as a pdf in the letter for your review.

Thanks,
joe

84



R bb I Prime Contract Change Order
()e e en RCON RCMS AT&T Standard

RMCSD Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project # 33-14-007
7220 Murieta Drive Tel: Fax:
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683

Date: 2/10/2017
To Contractor:

Roebbelen Construction Management Services, Inc. Contract Date:
1241 Hawks Flight Court Contract Number: 002
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 Change Order Number: 019

The Contract is hereby revised by the following items:

GE added comissioning

CE Number Description Amount
218 GE additional comissioning $49,356.00
The original Contract Value was............coccoeevieiiiiieniineenn. $11695388.00
Sum of changes by prior Prime Contract Change Orders $366,560.43
The Contract Value prior to this Prime Contract Change Order Was.............oooiiiiiiiiiieiiiiieee e $12,061,948.43
The Contract Value will be changed by this Prime Contract Change Order in the amount of..............cc..cc..... $49,356.00
The new Contract Value including this Prime Contract Change Order will be...............cc.coce...... $12,111,304.43
The Contract duration will be changed by ... 0 Days
The revised Substantial Completion date as of this Prime Contract Change Order is...........cccocoviiiiieiiiinieenn.
HDR Architecture, Inc. Roebbelen Construction Management Rancho Murieta Community Services
Services, Inc. District
ARCHITECT CONTRACTOR OWNER
2365 Iron Point Road 1241 Hawks Flight Court 15160 Jackson Road
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 Rancho Murieta, CA 95683
Address Address Address
By Mason Beck By Robert McLean By Darlene Thiel
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
DATE DATE DATE

Detailed prime contract change orders grouped by each prime contract change order number. Rounds to the nearest dollar.

Roebbelen Management, Inc.

Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. License #734124

Roebbelen Construction Management Services, Inc. CA License #808764
Roebbelen Construction Management Services, Inc. NV License #0056512

IS0 9001: 2000 Certified

1241 Hawks Flight Court

ClNavada LElIa AN AE720

phone: 916.939.4000
fax: 916.939.4028

11

85



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SECURITY DEPARTMENT

YEAR IN REVIEW

PRESENTATION

By
Paul Wagner
Security Chief



MEMORANDUM

Date: February 7, 2017

To: Board of Directors

From: Darlene J. Thiel, General Manager

Subject: Consider Adoption of District Policy P2017-01, Submittal and Review of Board Goals
RECOMMENDED ACTION

Adopt District Policy P2017-01, Submittal and Review of Board Goals. This Policy supersedes District Policy
2010-02.

BACKGROUND

At the January 16, 2017 District Board Goal Workshop, the Board recommended updating District Policy 2010-
02 Submittal and Review of Board Goals. Attached is the Policy with the suggested changes in red.

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 12 a.docx



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Category: Administration/Board of Directors Policy # P2017-01
Title: Submittal and Review of Board Goals
PURPOSE

Rancho Murieta Community Services District may conducts a Board Goal Workshop annually for

the Board of Directors te-review-previeus-geals-and-to submit, discuss, and agree upon new goals.
The purpose of this policy is to establish the procedures for the submittal of and review of the goals
set by the Board of Directors, which are high level, direction setting goals for the District.

BASIC POLICY AND OBJECTIVES ‘

Definition of a Goal

A goal is defined as :-a desired
result or possible outcome that a person or a system envisions, plans and commits to achievean-object-or

Submittal of Board Goal Suggestions

) Murieta Community Services District's Board of Directors
a Board Goal Workshop annually every-yearto review
e submlt discuss, and aqree uponmewde new goals.

Manage#& Manaqement staff may attnd the meetmg also.

2 Each Director is given an updated copy of the Board Goals from_the

previous years,ah-dupdated-copy-of-the Strategic Plan-Action-tems, Rules
and Roles for Workshops and a blank dialogue sheet to complete.

3. The Dialogue Sheet is for the Directors to write down their suggestions for
Is for the District. The areas covered on the Dialogue Sheet include:
r/Wastewater/Drainage, Security, Solid Waste, Community
Relations, RMA/RMCC Relations, Employee Relations, Development,

and District/Board.

4, After each Director completes and submits his/her Dialogue Sheet, the
District Secretary will combine them onto one sheet, color coding them by
Director. The Dialogue Sheet is used to consolidate items for discussion.

5. At the Board Goal Workshop, the General Manager will provide a
summary of the suggested goals and include objectives for each goal
based upon input from the Directors.

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 13 b.doc 1



6.

At the Board Goal Workshop, each-Directorwill-explain-histhersuggested

goal—Directors, along with Department Managers, will discuss each
suggestion. The Directors will then agree, by consensus, on whether or
not the suggestion is a Board goal.

Once a goal is agreed upon, the Directors, with input from Department
Managers, will agree upon a start date and a due date for the goal_as

necessary.

The General Manager will provide the Board of<Directors a quarterly
status report on the progress of the Board goals..These status reports will
generally be given at the April,
July, and October -regular Board meetmgs‘& as needed. The fourth
quarter status (for the period of October.through December) will be given
at the Board Goal Workshop.

Approved by Rancho Murieta Community Services District’s

Board of Directors

-

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 13 b.doc




MEMORANDUM

Date: February 7, 2017

To: Board of Directors

From: Personnel Committee Staff

Subject: Consider Adoption of District Policy P2017-02, Drug and Alcohol Use
RECOMMENDED ACTION

Adopt District Policy P2017-02, Drug and Alcohol Use. This Policy supersedes District Policy 2011-09.

BACKGROUND

With the recent legalization of marijuana for recreational use, the District reviewed the current drug and
alcohol use policy to ensure that it is clear regarding the prohibition of recreational marijuana use at work or
when assigned to call-back duty.

The Personnel Committee recommends adoption.

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 13 a.docx



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Category: Personnel Policy # P2017-02

Title: Drug- and Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy-Use

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to confirm Rancho Murieta Communi
commitment to maintain a drug and alcohol-free workplace, insure ealth and safety of all
District employees, customers and the general public;to identify and discipline employees who
use _or abuse alcohol,_marijuana or drugs while On-dutyuse—contrelled-substances; and to
establish guidelines for drug and alcohol testing for all District employees.

rvices District’s (District)

The District recognizes that the use of alcohal,
substanees—or the abuse of legal drugs in the w not conducive to safe working
conditions. In order to promote a ductive work environment for all
employees, it is the objective of the Distri ave a wor e that is free from the influence of
alcohol, marijuana, and drugseen licy, and the distribution of it to
District employees, constitutes the Di and alcohol-free workplace awareness

program.

or illegal drugs eentrolled

in insuring the health and safety of its employees. It has an
obligation to insure i ees do not present a safety risk to the general public.
job performance.and employee and public safety. Subject to the

requirements of-the Ff and state laws ™ concerning persons with Americans—with

DdlsablhtleS—Aet—(A-D-A) the Dlstrlct WI|| be flrm in |dent|fy|ng and dlSCIp|InIl’lg those employees

sebstaneeselwwolatelen—ef thls pol|cy

1. Applicability
This policy applles

Il employees when they are on District property,—e+ when

performi -—related business, during —H-alse—applies—to—off-site lunch
periods en an employee is scheduled to return to work, and when te
employees assigned to on-call duty (collectively “on-duty”).

a. “Illeqal druq means any druq or controlled substance that (i) is not legally
obtainable; (i) is legally obtainable but has not been legally obtained;
(i) is legally obtainable but is being sold or distributed unlawfully; or (iv)
is legally obtainable but is being used for any purpose other than the
purpose for which it was prescribed or manufactured or in a guantity,
frequency or manner that is contrary to the instructions or
recommendations of the prescribing physician or manufacturerbrugs:

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 13 b.doc 1



b. "Alcohol”_means —the—use—of-beverages—or—substances—mneluding—any
oot T | I o . I )

. 2 [ the intoxicating agent in beverage
alcohol, ethyI alcohol or other low molecular weight alcohol, including
methyl or isopropy! alcohol, and including liguor, wine and beer.

C. “Legal drug” means any drug, including any pres
the- counter drug, that has been legally obtalne

drug and over-

d. Medical-m“Marijuana”_means marijuana or mari a product as defined
at Health and Safety Code sections r 018.1.

e./ “On-duty” is defined in secti : iol juana.

f. “Possession” or to “posse oloyee has the substance
on his or her person or ot his_or her control.

>

3. Policy
No District emp -
a. ) ) drstrlbute transport, or be under the
drugs-er-other-illegal-mind-altering
b.
c Use or be under the influence of marijuana
d. the use of a legal drug whenever such impairment might

safety of the employee or some other person, (ii) pose a
ant damage to District property or equipment; or
terfere with the emplovee's job performance or the

Any employee who feels his/her performance of work-related duties may
be impaired by use of any legal drug that substance—which-carries a
warning label that includes that mental functioning, motor skills and/or
judgement may be adversely affected, should report it to his/her
supervisor and medical advice should be sought before performing work-
related duties. In the above instance, an employee using a legal drug

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 13 b.doc



i may
continue to work if the supervisor determines that the employee does not
pose a safety threat and that job performance is not affected by such use.

e: Employees will be subject to drug and alcohol testing when there is
reasonable suspicion that the employee has violated the-rules-expressed
in-this policy-Section-L-andlor2-andfer3-abeve. In addition, when such an
employee has already been found in violation of this Policy through any
action or medical examination process under this P , as a result of
substance testing under this Policy, or by the empl own admission,
the employee will be required to submit to pe substance testing,
provided that he or she is not terminated, as a.co of remaining in or
returning to District employment.

4, Disciplinary Procedures and Sanctions

a. This policy will be enforced by the Agency General Manager. Any

Discipline or termination shc ntil a thorough investigation
has been completed.

The decision.--to. discipline terminate an employee found to have
violated this policy used-and/orbe underthe-influence-of drugs—alcohol;
i 0 3 : oufs-may
be d or held in abeyance by the General Manager pending said-the
employee’s attempt at rehabilitation, depending upon the circumstances.
The General Manager has discretion to handle each case individually with
factors such.as the employee's. frequency of use, commitment to
rehabilitation, type of substance taken and severity of violation and
resulting - performance impairment and/or accident as part of his
consideration regarding the waiving of penalties.

O
m analo © - ala alilaVa N alaya a NA-\A/O alallla
Ci ot oo - o i oo vaw AR O

d. Discipline or termination that is waived or held in abeyance pending
rehabilitation uld be done on the condition, set forth in writing, that the
employee:

1. ssfully complete an approved rehabilitation program;

2. aithfully comply with maintenance and therapeutic
measures (e.g. attendance at AA or NA meetings); and

3. Be subject to periodic testing without further reasonable
cause.

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 13 b.doc



Approved by Rancho Murieta Community Services Distri
Board of Directors

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 13 b.doc




MEMORANDUM

Date: February 10, 2017

To: Board of Directors

From: Personnel Committee Staff

Subject: Consider Approval of the Addition of an Operator in Training Position to the 2016/2017 Fiscal

Year Budget

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Approve the addition of an Operator in Training position to the 2016/2017 fiscal year budget.

BACKGROUND

Staff is requesting the addition and funding of an Operator in Training (OIT) position in the 2016/2017 budget due
to the anticipated increasing needs of the District’s Operations staff. It is anticipated that the Wastewater
Reclamation Facility will have an early start this year. Also, ongoing needs for the new water treatment plant and
sewer collection system are placing additional demands on existing staff. The filling of the OIT position will ease
some demands on existing staff and put the District in a better position to cover staff shortages that occur
throughout the year due to illness, FMLA leave, vacations, and other lost time situations. It is difficult for the
District to quickly train staff on the operations of the new Water Treatment Plant and the Wastewater
Reclamation Facility. The position would be funded out of the Water, Sewer, and Drainage Budgets.

As of December 2016, the Water and Sewer funds reflect Net Income of $317,041 (of which $208,104 is over the
expected Net Income per the year to date budget). Therefore, this additional position should not create an
adverse impact to the Water, Sewer, and Drainage Budgets this fiscal year. Considering that this position could
alleviate a significant portion of existing operator over-time pay, the net financial impact of adding the OIT
position should be negligible. During calendar year 2016, the District paid $65,951 in O.T. (1,250 hours of OT) to
its existing operators. Assuming an average employer burden of 50% of wages, the estimated cost of adding the
OIT position would be $60,690 to $75,864 (based on the 2017 wage schedule listed for the position). While OT
during 2016 was affected by the water treatment plant start-up, average OT for calendar year 2013, 2014 and
2015 is 566 hours, which is equates to roughly $30,000 in OT wages on average (fully burdened this equates to
$45,000). Assuming that the OIT position would offset approximately 80% of OT, OT savings would be
approximately $36,000 ($45,000 x 80%). The added cost to the budget for the OIT position, at the step 1 level,
would be $25,000 (derived from $60,690 - $36,000 = $24,690). An additional benefit to adding the OIT position is
reducing the potential OT burn-out placed on existing Plant Operator staff.

Board approval is needed as this position is not funded in the Position Listing of the 2016/2017 budget. This is the
entry and training level in the Plant Operator class series. Incumbents work in a training status under supervision
of a qualified, certified and experienced operator until certifications are achieved. This position will have the
opportunity to help out field operations staff while obtaining the necessary experience to achieve certifications
while working for the District. Once certification is obtained, the OIT could work independently as needed and
have the potential to fill a vacant Operator position, if available.

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 14 a.doc



Attached is the job description. The OIT wage schedule is already established in the Memorandum of
Understanding with the Operating Engineers Local 3. The 2017 wage schedule for the OIT is $40,460 (step 1) to
$50,576 (step 6) (519.452 to 24.315 / hr. respectively).

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 14 a.doc



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATOR IN TRAINING (OIT)

DEPARTMENT: WATER/WASTEWATER

FLSA OVERTIME STATUS: NON-EXEMPT
BARGAINING UNIT: OPERATING ENGINEERS LOCAL 3

APPROVED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS - 12/16/09

SUMMARY: To assist with the control, operation, and maintenance of District water and
wastewater treatment and various pumping facilities, machinery, equipment, structures,
and grounds, and to perform other related duties as required.

SUPERVISION: Receives direct supervision from the Chief Plant Operator.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following. Other duties may
be assigned.

e Assists with controlling the operation of water and wastewater treatment and
pumping facilities to achieve proper processing of wastewater and disposal of
sludge and effluent within mandated operating requirements; assists with the
monitoring of treatment processes and enters data in appropriate logs;

e assists with starting and controlling plant processes, chemical systems, and power
generators in a safe and orderly manner; keeps machinery, equipment, structures,
piping, work areas, grounds, and landscaped areas in a clean and orderly
condition;

e assists others as needed, maintenance of grounds, machinery and equipment
maintenance, repair, and overhaul,

e assists with the transport and storage of hazardous chemicals and gases; utilize
self contained breathing apparatus as required; inspects pumping stations, control
equipment, facilities, and grounds for needed maintenance and repairs and unusual
operating conditions;

e assists in the operation, repair, and maintenance of related storm and drainage
systems, lifting and pump stations and collection systems;

e learns how to perform operating procedures; learns sample collection and
laboratory testing and analytical procedures; work in or around hazardous electrical

Z:\Personnel\Job Description 2016\0OIT.doc



panels and equipment;

e learns and trains in proper operating and safety procedures for normal operations,
chlorine leaks and other emergencies.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS:

This is the entry and training level in the Plant Operator class series. Incumbents work in a
training status under supervision of a qualified, certified and experienced operator until
necessary certifications are achieved.

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS:

To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty
satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill,
and/or ability required.

The ability to learn and apply the practices, procedures, techniques, regulations, and laws
pertaining to water and wastewater treatment plant and pumping facilities operations and
maintenance, and the ability to learn to operate and perform routine maintenance on
treatment plant equipment and related facilities. Learn to read and interpret a variety of
meters, gages, recording charts, and mechanical and piping diagrams. Have the ability to
perform a variety of skilled and semiskilled maintenance and repair work. Understand and
carry out oral and written instructions. Maintain and update records and logs in paper and
electronic format using computer software such as word processing, spreadsheets,
computerized maintenance management software, etc. Work unusual shifts, weekends,
evenings, overtime, and holidays when required. Establish and maintain cooperative
working relationships.

EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE:

Must be eighteen (18) years of age prior to appointment because of the hazards of the
job, as defined by the Fair Labor Standards Act.

Minimum Education: High School diploma and/or equivalent.

No experience is necessary to obtain this position, however any combination of training
and experience, which would likely provide the required knowledge and ability, is
qualifying. A typical way to obtain this knowledge and ability would be:

One year of experience as a Utility Worker with the District; or

One year of general work experience in the operation and maintenance of machinery and

equipment, preferably including water treatment, wastewater treatment, water distribution,
or wastewater collection systems equipment and facilities.

Z:\Personnel\Job Description 2016\0OIT.doc



CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS:

Possession of the category of a valid California Driver's license required by the State
Department of Motor Vehicles to perform the essential duties of the position. Continued
maintenance of a valid driver's license, insurability, and compliance with established
District vehicle operation standards are a condition of continuing employment.

Possession and maintenance of a CA Grade 1 Water Treatment Operator's Certificate by
the California Department of Public Health, is required within 18 months of hire date.

Immediately upon hire, the OIT must file an OIT application with the State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Office of Operator Certification for a Grade 1 OIT
certificate, signed by the District’'s Chief Plant Operator.

Possession and maintenance of a CA Grade | Wastewater Treatment Certificate by the
State Water Resources Control Board within 24 months of entering this position is
required.

Promotion to Plant Operator | is at the discretion of the District, position availability, and is
not automatic upon obtaining required certifications.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to stoop, kneel,
crouch, or crawl. The employee frequently is required to stand, walk, sit, and climb or
balance. The employee is occasionally required to use hands to finger, handle, or feel
objects, tools, or controls; reach with hands and arms; talk or hear; and taste or smell.

The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 75 pounds. Specific vision abilities
required by this job include close vision, distance vision, color vision to interpret a variety
of colors on graphical and computer displays, peripheral vision, depth perception, and the
ability to adjust focus.

WORK ENVIRONMENT:

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an
employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently exposed to wet and/or
humid conditions. The employee occasionally works near moving mechanical parts; in
high, precarious places, and in outside weather conditions and is occasionally exposed to
toxic or caustic chemicals, extreme cold, extreme heat, and vibration. The noise level in
the work environment is usually loud.

Z:\Personnel\Job Description 2016\0OIT.doc



COMMENTS:

Employees appointed to positions in this class are required to be neatly groomed as
needed to wear respiratory protection or other safety equipment. Ability to wear and use
SCBA units as regulated by Cal/OSHA.

Z:\Personnel\Job Description 2016\0OIT.doc



MEMORANDUM

Date: February 10, 2017

To: Board of Directors

From: Darlene J. Thiel, General Manager

Subject: Receive Update on the 2017-2018 Fiscal Year Budget
RECOMMENDED ACTION

No action. Receive update.

BACKGROUND

Due to the Board’s request to include a 5 year budget forecast and a 5 year Capital Improvement Plan in the
2017—2018 budget planning and discussion, | am recommending that we hold a special budget review
meeting on Thursday, March 9, 2017 from 4:00 — 6:00 p.m. | feel that with the amount of information to
review and discuss that it will be best to dedicate meeting time for the process.

Also, at the February Finance Committee, the Committee requested that the 2017 -2018 budget be presented
in a three-tier format of a low, medium, and high budget for Board consideration.



MEMORANDUM

Date: February 9, 2017

To: Board of Directors

From: Darlene J. Thiel, General Manager

Subject: Consider District Board of Directors and/or Staff Attending Various Community Meetings
RECOMMENDED ACTION

No action. Discussion only.

BACKGROUND

At the January 16, 2017 Special Board meeting, Board Goal Workshop, the Board directed the
Communications & Technology Committee to discuss enhancing community relations with more effective
District attendance at Rancho Murieta Association and other community meetings. The Communications
Committee discussed the parameters regarding Directors attending other community meetings and the
guidelines for their participation in those meetings. The Committee requested that staff bring forward a
guideline to the February Board Meeting to assist Directors in understanding how they should conduct
themselves when attending other agency meetings.

As noted in the District’s Board of Directors Guidelines, District Code Chapter 2, it is acceptable for a Director
to attend meetings of other public agencies and to take opportunities to develop relationships but always in a
way that supports the District Board’s policy and avoids accusations of deal-making (i.e., the appearance that
an individual Director is making back-door deals).

When a Director attends another agency or community meeting, how the Director interacts and participates in
that meeting is determined by several things:

1. When attendance is directed and authorized by the full Board of Directors to convey the District
Board’s position on a certain topic:

a. The Director should introduce themselves so others attending the meeting know they
are present.

b. The Director should clearly state that they are attending as authorized by the District
Board to express the District Board of Directors’ position on the subject matter in
question.

c. The Director should take care to not deviate from the District Board’s message or
position.

2. When a Director attends another agency or community meeting but not specifically authorized by the
District’s full Board to convey a District Board position:
a. The Director should introduce him or herself themselves so others attending the
meeting know they are present.

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 17.docx



b. The Director should clearly state that they are attending as an interested party only and
that they are not there to express any particular position of the District Board of
Directors.

c. If the Director is asked questions regarding the District Board’s position on certain
topics, and if the Director is not certain of the District Board’s position or if the District
Board has not yet taken a position, the Director should answer clearly that they are not
certain of the District Board’s position at that time. Care should be taken in expressing
their individual position on the topic and, if shared, the Director should clearly state that
it is strictly their opinion as an individual Director.

d. If the District Board position has been taken on the subject, the Director should
represent and support that position even if it is counter to their personal position on the
subject.

3. When attending another agency or community meeting as an individual resident:

a. The Director should introduce themselves and clearly state that they are attending the
meeting as an individual resident and not in their capacity as a District Director.

b. When commenting or contributing to the discussion of topics, the Director should again
state that they are making comments strictly as an individual. Keep in mind that even
when you say you are speaking as a private individual, many in your audience
nevertheless hear your comments in light of your position as a Director of the District.

4. A Director can attend other District committee meetings as an observer only. Should you decide to
attend a committee meeting, on which you do not serve as a member, you can listen to the discussion
but you cannot comment. Even if someone else (a committee member, staff, media, the public, etc.)
asks your opinion at that meeting your response must be that you are there only as an observer and
cannot contribute your comments or position.

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 17.docx



MEMORANDUM

Date: February 15, 2017

To: Board of Directors

From: Darlene J. Thiel, General Manager
Subject: Receive and Consider Updates

PARKS COMMITTEE
Director Pecotich will present an update on the Parks Committee to include:
1. The letter to RMA Parks Committee dated February 8, 2017 from Kevin Kemper, Phillips Land Law,
Inc., who represents Rancho Murieta Properties, LLC regarding applicable trail standards.
2. Tentative March meeting to continue discussion of the Park Committee Operating Guidelines.
Tentative trail site visit once rains subside.
4. RMA question on how CSD is considering/not considering security taxes on common/open space
areas.

w

PENDING AND PROPOSED LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS
There is continued activity regarding the Riverview and Residences East developments with inquiries regarding
the developer obligations to the District and associated costs/fees.

The revised Rancho Murieta Properties proposed development plans reduce the total density to 795 lots. No
word yet from County Planning on the probability of issuing a new Notice of Preparation for the draft EIR or if
they will continue with the current drafting of the EIR.



5301 Montserrat Lane

PHILLIPS LAND LAW, INC Loomis, California 95650
Telephone (916) 979-4800

Telefax (916) 979-4801

February 8, 2017

Ms. Cheryl McElheny

Parks Committee

Rancho Murieta Association
7191 Murieta Parkway
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683

Subject: Parks Committee - Discussion Regarding Applicable Trail Standards
Dear Ms. McElheny

On behalf of our client, Rancho Murieta Properties, LLC, we wish to respond to
the matters described in the “Rancho Murieta Park Committee Overview”
document dated 9/15/16 (the “Overview”), which was provided to the Parks
Committee for comment at the Committee’s November 1, 2016 meeting. While
we appreciate the opportunity for comment on matters related to trail standards
for the Rancho Murieta North development, we respectfully disagree with
certain positions taken by RMA Staff regarding the ability of the Parks
Committee to unilaterally establish new trail standards for Rancho Murieta
North.

As Staff correctly notes, development within Rancho Murieta is subject to three
Park Development Agreements (PDAs); the two PDAs applicable to Rancho
Murieta North were adopted in February and June 1991, respectively and both
agreements are substantially similar. Section 3 of the PDA (Pedestrian and Bike
Trail System) provides as follows:

Landowners agree to develop and upon completion, grant to RMA at no
cost to RMA, a system of pedestrian and bike trails, constructed to
standards and specifications as approved by the Parks Committee and
consistent with state and federal regulations, which shall be incorporated
in subdivision maps as development progresses. The pedestrian and bike
trails may be incorporated in the road sections of subdivisions or through
parks to be dedicated to RMA or granted as separate parcels (or
easements) as determined by subdivision design and County of
Sacramento approval. The trail system may include a river crossing,
subject to any required approvals and any conditions imposed thereon by
all applicable government agencies. The approximate locations of trails to



be developed are shown on Exhibit E attached hereto. It is expressly
understood and agreed that locations shown on Exhibit E are conceptual
only and that the actual trail configuration shall be as shown on final
residential subdivision maps to be approved by the County of
Sacramento. Such locations must be consistent with the density permitted
under the Rancho Murieta Planned Development Ordinance Mo. 77-10
("PD Ordinance"), applicable state and federal statutes and regulations,
and customary and reasonable planning and marketing objectives.
Changes in the plan shown in Exhibit E will be subject to the consent of
the Park Committee, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld.”

The PDA requires that the developer is to provide a system of pedestrian and
bike trails within each subdivision, as development progresses. Exhibit E to the
PDA conceptually describes the “approximate locations” for pedestrian and
bicycle trails within Rancho Murieta. However, Section 3 of the PDA provides
that the actual trail configuration is to be shown on final residential subdivision
maps approved by the County of Sacramento. No provision of the PDA
(including Section 3) provides the Parks Committee with the authority to
develop or adopt standards or specifications for pedestrian or bike trails within
Rancho Murieta North, apart from the conceptual definition of the trail system
set forth in Exhibit E. The provisions of Section 5 of the PDA related to Parks
Committee review and approval of construction plans for park facilities do not
apply to the trail system, which is governed separately by Section 3 of the PDA.

It is our opinion that adoption of new standards and specifications for trail
facilities by the Parks Committee would require an amendment to the PDA,
which would have to be agreed-upon by all parties to the PDA, including
Landowners. However, as matters stand today, nothing in the PDA provides the
Parks Committee with the authority to unilaterally dictate trail standards or to
impose standards outside the County’s subdivision review process. Our client
has been working through the County’s subdivision review process, and is
poised to submit revised tentative maps in coming weeks, which will identify the
proposed trail facilities within the subdivision.

The Parks Committee is welcome to comment on the proposed tentative map as
part of the County’s process, and we are willing to discuss the proposed trail
system with the Parks Committee at any time. However, our clients are not
willing to agree to amendments to the PDA that would vest all authority to
determine applicable trail standards with the Parks Committee, to the exclusion
of our clients and the County.



We look forward to discussing these matters further with the Parks Committee
members and Staff.

Very Truly Yours,

Phillips Land Law, Inc.

/"?‘é‘;/\
Kevin'M. Kemper

CC:  Mr. Greg Vorster, RMA
Ms. Darlene Theil, RMCSD
Mr. Mark Pecotich, RMCSD



CONFERENCE/EDUCATION SCHEDULE

Date: February 10, 2017

To: Board of Directors

From: Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary

Subject: Review Upcoming Conference/Education Opportunities

This report is prepared in order to notify Directors of upcoming educational opportunities. Directors
interested in attending specific events or conferences should contact me to confirm attendance for
reservation purposes. The Board will discuss any requests from Board members desiring to attend upcoming
conferences and approve those requests as deemed appropriate.

Board members must provide brief reports on meetings that they have attended at the District’s expense. (AB
1234). The upcoming conferences/educational opportunities include the following:

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATION (CSDA)

Special District Leadership Academy February 26 —March 1, 2017 Napa

So You Want to be a General Manager March 27, 2017 Sacramento
Beyond the Basics — Implementing Funding May 24, 2017 Sacramento
2017 Special Districts Legislative Days May 16-17, 2017 Sacramento
The Art of the Message August 15, 2017 Sacramento

GOLDEN STATE RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (GSRMA)

No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES (ACWA)

ACWA 2017 Spring Conference & Exhibition May 9 —-12, 2017 Monterey
ISC WEST
2017 1SC West Public Security April 5 -7, 2017 Las Vegas

And Safety Expo

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\02-15-2017 Board Packet\agenda 19.doc



	February 15, 2017 Agenda

	A-1 Call to Order

	A-2 Adopt Agenda

	A-3 Closed Session

	A-4 Open/Report Back

	A-5 District Announcements
	A-6 Public Comments

	A-7 Consent Calendar

	7a1 01-16-2017 Board Mtg. 
	7a2 01-18-2017 Board Mtg. 
	7a3 01-30-2017 Board Mtg. 
	7a4 Security Minutes

	7a5 Comm/Tech Minutes

	7a6 Improvements Minutes

	7a7 Finance Minutes

	7a8 Personnel Minutes

	7b - Bills Paid Listing


	A-8 Staff Reports

	8a General Manager 
	8b  Admin/Financial   
	8c Security  
	8d W/WW/Drainage  

	A-9 Correspondence

	A-10 WTP Contract

	A-11 Security Annual Report 
	A-12 GM Contract Amendment

	A-13 Policy P2017-01 Board Goals 
	Policy P2017-01


	A-14 Policy P2017-02 Drug/Alcohol Use

	Policy P2017-02

	A-15 OIT Position

	A-16 Budget Update

	A-17 Community Meetings

	A-18 Updates

	A-19 Conference/Education

	A-20 Meeting Dates/Times

	A-21 Director Comments

	A-22 Adjournment



